STATE OF IDAHO
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
LAWRENCE G, WASDEN

December 9, 2015

R. Daniel Fleck

The Spence Law Firm, LLC
15 South Jackson St.

P.O. Box 548

Jackson, WY 83001

Re: Public Records Request
Dear Mr. Fleck,

On December 4, 2015, we received your public records request for the following
materials:

“any and all documents which pertain to any investigations.”

Based on your request letter, it is our understanding that this request is limited to only
such documents as may relate to a November 1, 2015 incident occurring in Adams
County, ldaho and involving Jack Yantis.

Pursuant to Idaho Code § 74-103(1), | am writing to notify you that the public records
you have requested, excluding any such records exempt from disclosure under Idaho
Code § 74-105, will be provided to you on or before December 18, 2015, which is within
ten (10) working days of receipt of your request.

Sinc/erely,

iy 5 L0

Gregofy B. LeDonne
Deputy Attorney General
Criminal Law Division, Special Prosecutions Unit

GBL

CC: Charles Peterson
Peterson Law Offices
913 W. River Street, Suite 420
Boise, ID 83702

Criminal Law Division
P.O. Box 83720, Boise, Idaho 83720-0010
Telephone: (208) 334-2400, FAX: (208) 854-8074
Located at 700 W. State Street
Joe R. Williams Building, 4th Floor



Steen, Michael
Partial Case Review Notes — This is not a comprehensive list of reviewed records.

Review notes start with the document/audio/video record date followed by TM title of record and a brief
(description of the record) followed by (Laser Fische #).

Historical







Incident

11/02/2015 IMG9513181.jpg - (Image - Hwy, emergency lights, flagger - taken by Fred Ross just before
bull was shot.) (LF 15-53036 000322)

11/02/2015 702 0042.MP3 - (Audio - ISP Horst intvw w/ Fred "Joe" Ross and Wendy Hafer the day after
the shooting. Stopped in Hwy behind emergency vehicles coming from New Meadows. Parked near
flagger. Saw officerin road. All of a sudden bull Angus in front of truck. Bull comes out and officer with
rifle shot that bull 8 times at least. That bull is on the road. Sat there for a minute. Flagger said move to
turn out. Dark. Right as moving the Cat excavator came down off hill, could tell it is ranchers. Wendy




was driving. Four wheeler came down with one or two people and a rifle. Gal and guy. They didn't seem
angry. Less than a minute Fred heard 5 shots popop, popop, pop, same gun as the one that shot the
bull. That's all we heard. We only saw one deputy. Shows Horst a picture. Shots poppoppoppop. |
jumped out heard What the fuck are you thinking? Screaming. Skidster hindered my view. Heard “get
on the ground.” Wendy was watching in rearview mirror. Officer checked lady on ground who said she
did not have a gun. | got back in the car. Flagger ran down said there was a shooting. Brought an
ambulance up the road. Guy walks by (wearing yellow) on phone or walkie talkie saying officer just shot
somebody. This is crazy up here. Flagger said if you can get through get out of here. Drove past
accident. Didn’t hear anything before the shots. Some guy went off screaming after the shots. No gun
fire after heard 5 shots. Was a car behind them. Small dark car. After pic was taken, Wendy pulled
forward between officer with rifle and bull just as Cat skidster was coming down the driveway and the four
wheeler was also coming right behind with a long gun. She thought the skidster was going to hit her.
Just as they passed, they pulled over into a turnout. They parked. Windows down. They then heard the
5 shots and screaming.) (LF 15-53036 000321)

11/01/2015 20151101 205152.mp4 - (Video clip of an emt/paramedic(?) taking a statement from Mrs.
Yantis in the back of an ambulance. Yantis said: Jack went down to shoot the bull, the cop come up and
jerked his arm and jerked him backwards and then they shot him, they just shot him for no reason.) (LF
15-53036 000667)

11/02/2015 VN810105.MP3 - (Audio clip of Paradis and Joe Rumsey and male named "Mike" intvw at
Yantis residence. Heard accident and saw lights of ambulance. SO called bull hit and requested take
care of it. Jack said getrifle. Paradis brought front end loader. Officer opened up on bull and started
shooting. Jack walked around to bull. Paradis parked "Cat". Jack walked up behind bull facing grassy
area making sure he not pointing at nobody. Raised the gun up to shoot the bull and one of the cops
grabbed him and pulled him back then everybody started shooting. They wouldn't stop shooting.
Standing about the second cone from the Cat. Brass hit me. | thought they were going to shoot me. Bull
laying against Dodge pickup. Jack was going to shoot the bull in the back of the head. He had his finger
on the trigger. | don't know why that cop jerked him backwards or what was said to him but he stumbled
and they started shooting. Didn't hear any words between them. Wife brought the rifle down to Jack. The
one cop grabbed the shoulder and pulled him back and all hell broke loose. The one with the AR 15 he
was all jazzed up | don't know if he is excited like that all the time | think he was the one who unloaded on
the bull. 1think he was the first one that shot. The other guy had a pistol. The pistol hit him here and hit
his gun. Jack still had his gun down, across himself, | was from me to you when they were shooting.
Runsey didn’t see that much he was behind the ambulance. Heard Rowdy yelling to stop shooting. It
didn't seem to faze them. Mike wasn’t an eyewitness. Mike got cuffed. Threw Donna on the ground.
They lost their minds for a minute. Paramedics were to south helping motorists. Tow truck driver came
later. Donna having heart surgery right now. Jack was lined up. The cops were behind him. One
grabbed him, pulled him back in between the two of them, when he stumbled back, the two of them
stepped back and all hell broke loose. His finger was on the trigger, | didn't hear it go off. The fat cop
said he (Jack) fired. The Cat was running and is noisy. | don't know why he grabbed him and pulled him
back.) (LF 15-53036 000299)

11/03/2015 702 0044.MP3- (Audio — ISP interview with Cody Roland. Roland said worked for CCSO,
Parma PD, Gooding PD, VCSO, ACSO. Working patrol covering day shift. No medication. No alcohol.
Was leaving Saturday so he was trying to not generate much paperwork. Carries audio/video in vehicle
but never takes out for crashes involving animals. Never even thought about getting the camera. Carries
a Glock Model 30. Personally owned. Short mag in gun. 10 rounds. Can't tell whether he had 10 or 11
in gun at time of shooting. Department issued ammo. Qual in July 2015. No other firearms on him at
time shooting. Soft uniform. Called to injury crash. EMS was already on scene. Swarms of people.
Wood checks out on scene. Asks Wood where the animal is at. Walked North to see if could find
accident location and animal. Shined light east up road/hill and saw bull. Tail up and head down. Blood
and hide on left flank. 100 feet up road and 40 feet off hwy. Deputy Bauer was on scene as firefighter.
Said bull is Yantis’. Bull came back down road. Woods veh. facing south on east side of highway (in
driveway) kind of blocking bull in. Ambulance nosed in with headlights on bull. Told dispatch bull
agitated. Told Wood several times not to shoot bull unless have to. Wood got rifle. Let rancher deal with
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bull. Bull came at them several times. Bull charged right up to pickup. Bull walked out on hwy near
center line and stopped. Bull puts head down and goes after Wood and | seen and heard some of the
shots. 3 and then another 3. Bull did not even flinch. Bull walked across hwy and laid down near white
dodge pickup facing north on white fog line. As soon as that happened a four wheeler pulled up with man
and woman with rifle. | just knew it was the owner. Male on wheeler said “get that piece of shit away
from my animal.” | should have acted on it then. | automatically assumed he was talking about Woods
rifle. Rancher upset when they have to kill their own animals. Neither Wood or Roland said anything.
Rancher walked up with rifle in the air, | could tell he was loading it. He started walking toward the bull.
Wood on his right. A lot of light there. | had the flashlight on the bulls head for to help rancher. Wood
had instructed flagger to let south bound traffic through. Everything was clear to the north. It was safe to
put bull out of its misery. When owner got towards bull he walked around to the side of the bull and |
thought he was going to shoot under ear but there was a pickup sitting right there. | got ready to say
something but he kept moving around the front. Wood was right there with him. All of a sudden he pulls
that rifle up and was going to shoot straight south. The female on the four wheeler was south of the bull
and all EMS to the south. | personally know how thick the bull's skulls are and regardless, | was not
going to allow him to shoot south towards all those people. | said no,no,no or heyheyhey. Then Wood
says something like “Hey we're not doing this.” Owner kind of lifted his hat up and kind of took his
attention off pulling the trigger right that second and then re-aimed like he was going to do it anyway and
Wood tried to intervene. | don’t know if Wood grabbed the gun, pushed the gun, what happened. Wood
used his left hand to try and stop the situation. | started to get up to them. The owner for whatever
reason just shoved Wood sideways. | seen Wood left leg was in air and he kind of hopped to the side on
his right foot. As soon as Wood lost control of that loaded gun | reached down and to try an un-holster
my pistol. The owner and this is what really bothering me is | don’t know why he turned to me. Delicate
situation. | don’'t know why but he just turned to me and pulled up and fired from the hip. By the time he
was facing me | don’t know how far drawn | was. It was almost simultaneous. | remember the blast of
that rifle and it rung my bell. Between that rifle going off and my pistol. | just barely started getting my
hearing back yesterday. | know | was zeroed in on thatrifle. | know | had some tunnel vision because |
don’t recall anything peripheral wise. | could be way off but | pretty sure | fired three to four rounds.
When that rifle went off | felt a very light breeze on my leg and a heavy one underneath my armpit
between arm pit and side protection and | had a pain in my ribs. My left hand was over my right side and
I'm holding my right side. It has spun me so my left side canted towards the suspect. | think | started to
move. | remember after the first shot he was fidgeting with the gun. Some of it is super slow motion in
my head. But that gun going off is like ten minutes in my head. The last shot | fired the rifle barrel started
to go back down and he started to go backwards to his right. When that gun barrel went down | stopped
firing. | wouldn’'t have been able to fire anymore because | was a little off balance. There had been a
skidster coming up the south bound lane coming north. The driver of that come running up and yelling.
The female got off the four wheeler screaming and yelling. | back up and yelled at them to get on the
ground. Wood trying to deal with the suspect. | seen him grab and throw rifle. After Wood threw rifle the
male complied and laid down and Wood took care of him. | holstered and was trying to cuff her. Cuff on
left wrist. Only had one pair of cuffs. Somebody came behind me and said they need cuffs and took a
pair out. The female couldn’'t be cuffed because of shoulder. Sat her on four wheeler. Wood went back
to suspect. Male from ground said he was nephew. I'm checking my left hand for blood. Pain there.
Female screaming why did you shoot him. Replied, because he shot me in my side. Wood come over
and ran hand up side of vest and said where you hit. | don't know. Wood stopped another male who
came into scene. Came back in and started talking to nephew. He starts picking up shell casings.
Placed him under arrest. He dropped them. Got him cuffed. Sat him in the pickup. He apologized.
Never did get his name. Somebody relieved me. EMS said you need to get in ambulance. Started
ripping my clothes up. Wood already in ambulance. Chaotic scene. Started jotting notes in the
ambulance. Asked me to call for the coroner. Mark and Vic showed up. Begging people to take my
clothes. Rifle loaded by four wheeler. He standing east of four-wheeler near center line looking for cars.
He and Wood were right at the head of the bull. The struggle broke out | started moving towards Wood to
help him when gun went off. It was so fast. | didn’t see the bullet, it could have been ten feet over my
head, it could have hit the pavement. All | know is | felt was the gust on my leg, pain in my rib, and
something that went by my side. Wood and suspect were right at bulls head. | don’t know what | yelled.
They were the only words | ever spoke to the person. Then Wood went to intervene. | wasn’t really
watching Wood. | was watching him. Getting nervous. About direction he was aiming. Was approx. 6-
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10 feet from suspect at time of shooting. 6 feet was a little close. | was farther away until Wood got into
the struggle. When he turned to the south, and aimed at bulls head. | yelled, he looked up. There was
no way | was going to let him shoot south. Wood shoulder to should either pushing gun or trying to get
ahold of it. Shove Wood to the right. Off balance. That when he came up with rifle and touches round
off. 1 will never forget it the rest of my life when that gun went off | should have been so much faster.
When | felt the shock | thought that round should have never gone off. | should have beaten him. | just
left my one year olds birthday party. | should have ditched that holster a long time ago. | would have
never, in a million years, expected him to turn on us. He was looking down at the rifle. | had already
fired. I'm thinking, why isn’t he stopping? | thought he was reloading to go again. | didn’t know. | was in
shock. Why hasn’t he stopped? | thought | missed. When he was initially loading that weapon his back
was to me. Thought it was a lever action rifle. He's going to get another round in there. Never met
suspect before. This is a different community. Slower pace. Three to four shots fired. | can tell you |
know Wood did. When they put me in ambulance, Wood already checked my side, do you have any
other injuries, | said my bell is rung, Wood said sorry about that. That’s the only reason he knows Wood
fired. All the running around and all the people at scene including guy picking up the casings would have
changed brass locations. When guy went down and he backed away and to the side. Wood threw the
rifle. Believes Yantis shot at him intentionally.) (LF 15-53036 000595)

11/03/2015 702 0016.MP3- (Audio — ISP interview with Daniel Kuter? EMT/Paramedic that worked on
the car crash. Heard 3 shots to put bull down. Heard some more shots possibly 5 rapid fire. Heard
“person down.” Described decedent beyond help medical help. Left when his first patient left and did not
return to scene.) (LF 15-53036 000212}

11/03/2015 702 0015.MP3- (Audio — ISP interview with Charles Finicker? Firefighter/Ambulance Driver
that worked on the car crash. Responded as the driver of the rescue rig. Assisted in cutting passenger
from car. Was loading her in second ambulance when heard 3 gun shots to put bull down followed by 4
or 5 other shots. Heard other ambulance crew ask for airway equipment. Got oxygen out and took ten
steps forward, didn’t see anything, turned around and put oxygen back. Was then directed to direct
traffic.) (LF 15-53036 000214)

11/03/2015 702 0017.MP3- (Audio — ISP interview with Melissa Dunem? EMT that worked on the car
crash. Responded to page for car wreck. Got into ambulance with male who had been in car crash.
While in ambulance heard a couple (2) gun shots figured putting bull down. Heard few more gun shots
not too long after. Jumped in ambulance and shut door. Heard screaming but stayed with patient in
ambulance. Gave blanket to one of the firefighters who asked for one. Transported patient to Weiser.) (LF
15-53036 000221)

11/03/2015 702 0018.MP3- (Audio — ISP interview with William Lakey? Firefighter first responder drove
Squad 1 to the car crash. Responded to page for car wreck. Parked past the wreck. Cut female out of
car. Male already in first ambulance. Heard a volley of shots to put the bull down. He had been warned
of an injured bull. Second ambulance arrived. Heard second volley of shots. Thinks he may have heard
a total of three volleys. Heard shots fired over the radio. He started running up the hill where the shots
were fired. Saw man down and went to get EMTs. Saw EMTSs roll victim over to open airway. Lady
cuffed on ground yelling Jack. He realized it was Jack Yantis. He heard deputy sternly telling a man in
camo to stopping picking up brass and put it down. He put it down. Deputy had to cuff him to stop him.
Then Mrs. Yantis started picking up some. He told her to stop because he didn’t want to see her cuffed?
He then backed away and stay out of the way.) (LF 15-53036 000258)

11/03/2015 702 0045.MP3- (Audio — ISP interview with Undersheriff Jeff Brown and Royce Bauer with
ACSO & Council Fire Department. First responder volunteer EMT. As an EMT he responded to page for
car wreck. Cut female out of car. While moving the rescue vehicle to the other end of the crash scene he
met with Wood who was looking for the owner of the bull. Recognized the ear tag and brand as Yantis.
Left Wood and heard first volley of shots. When near bull it acted aggressive. Spoke with Jack when he
came down on his four wheeler. Jack wanted to know where his animal and officer was. He was alone at
that time. Loaded female into second ambulance when he heard more shots fired. Someone has been
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shot and they needed back-up. Headed up the hill. Roland cuffing lady. Other guy prone on highway not
cuffed. Took second cuffs from Roland and cuffed Paradis. Got on radio at Rolands request to call
Sheriff and Undersheriff to scene. Got EMTs to assist working on victim. Got out of the scene at that
time. Didn’t see anything. Just heard shots.) (LF 15-53036 001072)

11/03/2015 702 0047.MP3- (Audio — ISP interview with Tami and Conrad Evanow who travelling from

Couer d’ Alene south on 95. Saw lights slowed down. Behind green truck. Stopped. Officer said
something to green truck and then approached us and asked us to pull to side of road north of the
incident but facing south. Asked to go out and around and pull to the side of the road. Two ambulances
were parked in north bound lane. Pulled around beside ambulance. Put as much closer to situation. As |
pulled around cop car | saw big black bull lying on ground with head up salivating facing north. We were
there 10 to 15 minutes. Unrolled window. As pulling forward as a tractor was coming down the hill and
saw a gentleman with rifle and brown coat standing over the top of the bull. Everything looked calm. |
kept looking. They're going to have to shoot this bull. Saw guy in brown coat with rifle put the gun down
at the bull and then puts his hand over his forehead like this and wipes it. When he wiped his forehead
she thought “God he can't do it.” Then she heard a man’s voice scream, “Shoot that thing.” Screaming at
him. He turns to face whoever was saying it, like this, gun still pointing towards where he would have to
shoot the animal and goes like this, and all of a sudden shots went off. Four to five shots went off.
Conrad grabbed her when shots went off. All pistol shots. | came back down and pulled her back in.
They were throwing the guy to the ground and had a knee in the back and were cuffing him. Don’t know
if it was the same guy who got shot. It was the guy who had a rifle before that. Conrad they just shot
him. But | couldn’'t see. He didn't go down to the ground. Guy that had the gun had gray hair and brown
coat on. Could not describe the officer that shot. The officers gun was already up. Bulls head was at
front tire. After the shots the guy holding the pistol yells “Are you F-ing stupid! Are you F-ing stupid?”
“Get down!” Rifle was down the whole time. Didn’t hear any shot from rifle. ) (LF 15-53036 000577)

11/01/2015 IMG

1205.JPG - (Image - dead bull) (LF 15-53036 000242)

11/01/2015 IMG

1206.JPG - (Image - dead bull) (LF 15-53036 000243)

11/01/2015 IMG

1199.JPG - (Image - dead bull, from rear) (LF 15-563036 000236)

11/01/2015 IMG

1204.JPG - (Image - Truck next to dead bull) (LF 15-53036 000241)

11/01/2015 IMG

1195.JPG - (Image - Hwy, decedent in background) (LF 15-53036 0001232)

11/01/2015 IMG

1196.JPG - (Image - Decedent rifle on hwy) (LF 15-53036 000233)

11/01/2015 IMG

1197.JPG - (Image - Hwy, dark background, emergency equipment) (LF 15-53036

000234)

11/01/2015 IMG

1198.JPG - (Image - Hwy, decendent covered) (LF 15-53036 000235)

11/01/2015 IMG

1200.JPG - (Image - Hwy, decedent covered) (LF 15-53036 000237)

11/01/2015 IMG

1207.JPG - (Image - Traffic cones) (LF 15-53036 000244)

11/01/2015 IMG

1208.JPG - (Image - Hwy, front end loader) (LF 15-53036 000245)

11/01/2015 IMG

1201.JPG - (Image - Hwy, decedent covered, dark background) (LF 15-53036 000238)

11/01/2015 IMG

1202.JPG - (Image - Decedent covered) (LF 15-53036 000239)

11/01/2015 IMG

1203.JPG - (Image - Decedent covered) (LF 15-53036 000240)




11/02/2015 IMG

4188.JPG - (Image - Hwy, evidence placards) (LF 15-53036 000840)

11/02/2015 IMG

4189.JPG - (Image - Hwy, decedent covered, evidence placards) (LF 15-53036 000841)

11/02/2015 IMG

4190.JPG - (Image - Hwy, evidence placards) (LF 15-53036 000842)

11/02/2015 IMG

4191.JPG - (Image - Dead bull, ATV) (LF 15-53036 000843)

11/02/2015 IMG

4192.JPG - (Image - Hwy, evidence placards) (LF 15-53036 000844)

11/02/2015 IMG

4193.JPG - (Image - Hwy, evidence placards) (LF 15-53036 000845)

11/02/2015 IMG

4194.JPG - (Image - Hwy, ATV) (LF 15-53036 000846)

11/02/2015 IMG

4195.JPG - (Image - Hwy, evidence placards ATV) (LF 15-53036 000847)

11/02/2015 IMG

4196.JPG - (Image - Hwy, evidence placards driveway near front end loader) (LF 15-

53036 000848)

11/02/2015 IMG

4197.JPG - (Image - Hwy, evidence placards driveway near front end loader) (LF 15-

53036 000849)

11/02/2015 IMG

4198.JPG- (Image - Hwy, evidence placards) (LF 15-53036 000850)

11/02/2015 IMG

4199.JPG - (Image - Hwy, evidence placards ATV front end loader) (LF 15-53036

000851)

11/02/2015 IMG

4200.JPG - (Image - Hwy, evidence placards ATV front end loader) (LF 15-53036

000852)

11/02/2015 IMG

4201.JPG - (Image - Decedents rifle) (LF 15-563036 000853)

11/02/2015 IMG

4202.JPG - (Image - Decedents rifle) (LF 15-563036 000854)

11/02/2015 IMG

4203.JPG - (Image - Decedents rifle) (LF 15-563036 000855)

11/02/2015 IMG

4204.JPG - (Image - Decedents rifle) (LF 15-563036 000856)

11/02/2015 IMG

4205.JPG - (Image - Decedents rifle) (LF 15-563036 000857)

11/02/2015 IMG

4206.JPG - (Image - Decedents rifle) (LF 15-563036 000858)

11/02/2015 IMG

4207.JPG - (Image - Decedents rifle) (LF 15-563036 000859)

11/02/2015 IMG

4208.JPG - (Image - Decedents rifle) (LF 15-563036 000860)

11/02/2015 IMG

4209.JPG - (Image - Decedents rifle scope) (LF 15-53036 000861)

11/02/2015 IMG

4210.JPG - (Image - Decedents rifle scope) (LF 15-53036 000862)

11/02/2015 IMG

4211.JPG - (Image - Decedents rifle) (LF 15-563036 000863)

11/02/2015 IMG

4233.JPG - (Image - Decedents rifle) (LF 15-563036 000689)

11/02/2015 IMG

4234.JPG - (Image - Decedents rifle scope) (LF 15-53036 000690)




11/02/2015 IMG

4235.JPG - (Image - Decedents rifle) (LF 15-563036 000691)

11/02/2015 IMG

4236.JPG - (Image - Decedents rifle scope) (LF 15-53036 000692)

11/02/2015 IMG

4237.JPG - (Image - Decedents rifle) (LF 15-563036 000693)

11/02/2015 IMG

4238.JPG- (Image - Decedents rifle) (LF 15-563036 000694)

11/02/2015 IMG

4231.JPG - (Image - Decedents rifle scope) (LF 15-53036 000687)

11/02/2015 IMG

4232.JPG - (Image - Decedents rifle) (LF 15-563036 000688)

11/02/2015 IMG

4114.JPG - (Image — Hwy Cat ATV) (LF 15-53036 000766)

11/02/2015 IMG

4115.JPG - (Image - ATV) (LF 15-53036 000767)

11/02/2015 IMG

4116.JPG - (Image — Hwy Cat ATV) (LF 15-53036 000768)

11/02/2015 IMG

4117.JPG- (Image - Cat) (LF 15-53036 000769)

11/02/2015 IMG

4118.JPG - (Image — Cat ATV) (LF 15-53036 000770)

11/02/2015 IMG

4119.JPG - (Image - Cat) (LF 15-53036 000771)

11/02/2015 IMG

4120.JPG - (Image — Patrol truck SD1648) (LF 15-53036 000772)

11/02/2015 IMG

4121.JPG - (Image - Patrol truck SD1648) (LF 15-53036 000773)

11/02/2015 IMG

4122.JPG - (Image — ATV Patrol truck SD1648) (LF 15-563036 000774)

11/02/2015 IMG

4123.JPG - (Image - Patrol truck SD1648) (LF 15-53036 000775)

11/02/2015 IMG

4124.JPG - (Image — Cones 223 casing) (LF 15-53036 000776)

11/02/2015 IMG

4125.JPG - (Image — Cones in front of Cat) (LF 15-53036 000777)

11/02/2015 IMG

4126.JPG - (Image — Dead bull and truck) (LF 15-563036 000778)

11/02/2015 IMG

4127.JPG - (Image — Cone and casing) (LF 15-53036 000779)

11/02/2015 IMG

4128.JPG - (Image — Cone and casing) (LF 15-53036 000780)

11/02/2015 IMG

4129.JPG - (Image — Cone and casing) (LF 15-53036 000781)

11/02/2015 IMG

4130.JPG - (Image — Cone and casing) (LF 15-53036 000782)

11/02/2015 IMG

4131.JPG - (Image — Cone and casing) (LF 15-53036 000783)

11/02/2015 IMG

4132.JPG - (Image — Cone and casing) (LF 15-53036 000784)

11/02/2015 IMG

4133.JPG - (Image — Cone and casing) (LF 15-53036 000785)

11/02/2015 IMG

4134.JPG - (Image — Cone and casing) (LF 15-53036 000786)

11/02/2015 IMG

4135.JPG- (Image — Cone and casing) (LF 15-53036 000787)




11/02/2015 IMG

4136.JPG - (Image — Cone and casing) (LF 15-53036 000788)

11/02/2015 IMG

4137.JPG - (Image — Bullet fragment) (LF 15-53036 000789)

11/02/2015 IMG

4138.JPG - (Image — Cone and bullet fragment) (LF 15-53036 000790)

11/02/2015 IMG

4139.JPG - (Image — Decedent Hwy covered) (LF 15-53036 000791)

11/02/2015 IMG

4140.JPG - (Image — Decedent Hwy covered) (LF 15-53036 000792)

11/02/2015 IMG

4141.JPG - (Image — Dead bull) (LF 15-563036 000793)

11/02/2015 IMG

4142.JPG - (Image — Truck with blood on front passenger wheel) (LF 15-53036 000794)

11/02/2015 IMG

4143.JPG - (Image - Cone) (LF 15-53036 000795)

11/02/2015 IMG

4144.JPG - (Image — Truck 2A13906) (LF 15-53036 000796)

11/02/2015 IMG

4145.JPG - (Image — Dead bull) (LF 15-563036 000797)

11/02/2015 IMG

4146.JPG - (Image — Hwy casings) (LF 15-53036 000798)

11/02/2015 IMG

4147.JPG - (Image — Bloody truck wheel) (LF 15-53036 000799)

11/02/2015 IMG

4148.JPG - (Image — Hwy blood casing) (LF 15-53036 000800)

11/02/2015 IMG

4149.JPG - (Image - Cone) (LF 15-53036 000801)

11/02/2015 IMG

4150.JPG - (Image — Decedents rifle grip in Hwy) (LF 15-53036 000802)

11/02/2015 IMG

4151.JPG - (Image — Hwy decedent rifle) (LF 15-53036 000803)

11/02/2015 IMG

4152.JPG - (Image — Hwy decedent rifle) (LF 15-53036 000804)

11/02/2015 IMG

4153.JPG - (Image — Truck 2A13906) (LF 15-53036 000805)

11/02/2015 IMG

4154.JPG - (Image - Truck 2A13906) (LF 15-563036 000806)

11/02/2015 IMG

4155.JPG - (Image — Mailbox 2562) (LF 15-563036 000807)

11/02/2015 IMG

4156.JPG - (Image — Hwy decedent covered) (LF 15-53036 000808)

11/02/2015 IMG

4157.JPG - (Image — Hwy rifle grip pieces) (LF 15-53036 000809)

11/02/2015 IMG

4158.JPG - (Image — Hwy decedent rifle) (LF 15-53036 000810)

11/02/2015 IMG

4159.JPG - (Image — Hwy decedent finger) (LF 15-53036 000811)

11/02/2015 IMG

4160.JPG - (Image — Hwy piece metal placard 5) (LF 15-53036 000812)

11/02/2015 IMG

4161.JPG - (Image — Hwy piece metal placard 6) (LF 15-53036 000813)

11/02/2015 IMG

4162.JPG - (Image — Hwy bullet fragments placard 7) (LF 15-53036 000814)

11/02/2015 IMG

4163.JPG - (Image — Hwy piece of metal placard 8) (LF 15-53036 000815)
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11/02/2015 IMG 4164.JPG - (Image — Dead bull) (LF 15-53036 000816)

11/02/2015 IMG 4230.JPG - (Image — Hwy blood) (LF 15-53036 000882)

11/02/2015 IMG 4224.JPG - (Image — Hwy decedents back) (LF 715-563036 000876)

11/02/2015 IMG 4225.JPG - (Image — Hwy decedents shirt front) (LF 75-563036 000877)

11/02/2015 IMG 4226.JPG - (Image — Hwy decedents shirt) (LF 15-53036 000878)

11/02/2015 IMG 4227.JPG - (Image — Hwy EMT backboard) (LF 15-53036 000879)

11/02/2015 IMG 4228.JPG - (Image — Hwy EMT backboard) (LF 15-53036 000880)

11/02/2015 IMG 4229.JPG - (Image — Hwy EMT backboard) (LF 15-53036 000881)

11/02/2015 IMG 4212.JPG - (Image — Hwy rifle scope) (LF 15-563036 000882)

11/02/2015 IMG 4213.JPG - (Image — Hwy rifle chamber showing one casing loaded) (LF 15-53036
000883)

11/02/2015 IMG 4214.JPG - (Image — Hwy rifle chamber showing expended casing in chamber) (LF 15-
53036 000866)

11/02/2015 IMG 4215.JPG - (Image — Hwy rifle 2 rounds and 1 empty casing pulled from decedents rifle)
(LF 15-53036 000867)

11/02/2015 IMG 4216.JPG - (Image — Hwy decedent uncovered on backboard) (LF 15-53036 000868)

11/02/2015 IMG 4217.JPG - (Image — Hwy decedent uncovered on backboard) (LF 15-53036 000869)

11/02/2015 IMG 4218.JPG - (Image — Hwy decedent uncovered on backboard) (LF 15-53036 000870)

11/02/2015 IMG 4219.JPG - (Image — Hwy decedent uncovered on backboard) (LF 15-53036 000871)

11/02/2015 IMG 4220.JPG - (Image — Hwy decedent uncovered on backboard) (LF 15-53036 000872)

11/02/2015 IMG 4221.JPG - (Image — Hwy decedent uncovered on backboard) (LF 15-53036 000873)

11/02/2015 IMG 4222.JPG - (Image — Hwy decedent uncovered on backboard) (LF 15-53036 000874)

11/02/2015 IMG 4223.JPG - (Image — Hwy decedent uncovered on backboard) (LF 15-53036 000875)

11/02/2015 IMG_4165.JPG- (Image — Hwy, casings, placard 10 & 11) (LF 15-53036 000817)

11/02/2015 IMG 4166.JPG- (Image — Hwy, blood, casings, placard 12 & 13) (LF 15-563036 000818)

11/02/2015 IMG_4167.JPG- (Image — Hwy, blood, casing placard 14) (LF 15-53036 000819)

11/02/2015 IMG_4168.JPG- (Image — Hwy, blood, casing, placard 15) (LF 15-53036 000820)

11/02/2015 IMG_4169.JPG- (Image — Hwy, blood, casing, placard 16) (LF 15-53036 000821)

11/02/2015 IMG_4170.JPG- (Image — Hwy, casing, placard 17) (LF 15-53036 000822)

11/02/2015 IMG_4171.JPG- (Image — Hwy, casing, placard 18) (LF 15-53036 000823)
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11/02/2015 IMG

4172.JPG- (Image — Hwy, casing, placard 19) (LF 15-53036 000824)

11/02/2015 IMG

4173.JPG- (Image — Hwy, casing, placard 20) (LF 15-53036 000825)

11/02/2015 IMG

4174.JPG- (Image — Hwy, casing, placard 21) (LF 15-53036 000826)

11/02/2015 IMG

4175.JPG- (Image - Hwy, casing, placard 22) (LF 15-53036 000827)

11/02/2015 IMG

4176.JPG- (Image — Hwy, casing, placard 23) (LF 15-53036 000828)

11/02/2015 IMG

4177.JPG- (Image — Hwy, casing, placard 24) (LF 15-53036 000829)

11/02/2015 IMG

4178.JPG- (Image — Hwy, casing, placard 25) (LF 15-53036 000830)

11/02/2015 IMG

4179.JPG- (Image —Gravel, casing, placard 26) (LF 15-53036 000831)

11/02/2015 IMG

4180.JPG- (Image — Grass, casing, placard 27) (LF 15-53036 000832)

11/02/2015 IMG

4181.JPG- (Image - Grass, casing, placard 27) (LF 15-53036 000833}

11/02/2015 IMG

4182.JPG- (Image - Grass, casing, placard 27) (LF 15-53036 000834)

11/02/2015 IMG

4183.JPG- (Image — Grass, casing, placard 28) (LF 15-53036 000835)

11/02/2015 IMG

4184.JPG- (Image — Gravel, casing, placard 29) (LF 15-53036 000836)

11/02/2015 IMG

4185.JPG- (Image — Hwy, placards, emergency vehicles) (LF 15-53036 000837)

11/02/2015 IMG

4186.JPG- (Image - Hwy, placards, emergency vehicles, decedent covered) (LF 15-

53036 000838)

11/02/2015 IMG

4187.JPG - (Image — Hwy, decedent rifle, placard 3) (LF 15-53036 000839)

11/01/2015 MG

Wood & Roland

0005.JPG - (Image - Roland, chest high) (LF 15-53036 000159)

11/01/2015 MG

0002.JPG - (Image - Roland, full left side with duty gear) (LF 15-53036 000156)

11/01/2015 MG

0003.JPG - (Image - Roland, full back with duty gear) (LF 15-53036 000157)

11/01/2015 MG

0004.JPG - (Image - Roland, full right with duty gear) (LF 15-53036 000158)

11/01/2015 MG

0007.JPG - (Image - Roland, full front) (LF 15-563036 000161)

11/01/2015 MG

0008.JPG - (Image - Roland, full left side) (LF 75-563036 000162)

11/01/2015 MG

0009.JPG - (Image - Roland, full back) (LF 15-563036 000163)

11/01/2015 MG

0010.JPG - (Image - Roland, full right side) (LF 15-53036 000164)

11/01/2015 MG

0011.JPG - (Image - Roland, waste up no shirt) (LF 15-53036 000165)
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11/01/2015 MG

0012.JPG - (Image - Roland, waste up no shirt right arm raised) (LF 15-53036 000166)

11/01/2015 MG

0006.JPG - (Image - Rolands(?) duty gear (LF 15-53036 000160)

11/02/2015 MG

0025.JPG- (Image - Rolands(?) duty Glock pistol DKY931) (LF 15-53036 000179)

11/02/2015 MG

0026.JPG - (Image - Woods AR 15) (LF 15-53036 000180)

11/02/2015 MG

0019.JPG - (Image - Small wounds Woods right wrist) (LF 15-53036 000181)

11/02/2015 MG

0020.JPG - (Image - Small wounds Woods right wrist) (LF 15-53036 000174)

11/02/2015 MG

0021.JPG - (Image - Woods duty gear )(LF 15-53036 000175)

11/02/2015 MG

0022.JPG - (Image - Woods AR 15) (LF 15-53036 000176)

11/02/2015 MG

0023.JPG - (Image - Rolands holster and pistol) (LF 15-53036 000177)

11/02/2015 MG

0024.JPG - (Image - Rolands holster and pistol) (LF 15-53036 000178)

11/02/2015 MG

0014.JPG - (Image - Wood full right side) (LF 15-53036 000168)

11/02/2015 MG

0015.JPG - (Image - Wood full back) (LF 75-563036 000169)

11/02/2015 MG

0016.JPG - (Image - Woof full left side) (LF 15-53036 000170)

11/02/2015 MG

0017.JPG - (Image - Wood front chest up) (LF 15-53036 000171)

11/02/2015 MG

0018.JPG - (Image - Wood chest up with right arm up) (LF 15-53036 000172)

11/02/2015 IMG

0558.JPG - (Image - Woods AR 15) (LF 15-53036 000486)

11/02/2015 IMG

0559.JPG - (Image - Woods AR 15) (LF 15-53036 000487)

11/02/2015 IMG

0560.JPG - (Image - Woods AR 15) (LF 15-53036 000488)

11/02/2015 IMG

0561.JPG - (Image - Woods AR 15) (LF 15-53036 000489)

11/02/2015 IMG

0562.JPG - (Image - Woods AR 15 mag) (LF 15-53036 000490)

11/02/2015 IMG

0563.JPG - (Image - Woods AR 15 mag) (LF 15-53036 000491)

11/02/2015 IMG

0564.JPG - (Image - Woods AR 15 mag & 11 rounds) (LF 15-53036 000492)

11/02/2015 IMG

0565.JPG - (Image - Woods AR 15 mag & 11 rounds) (LF 15-53036 000493)

11/02/2015 IMG

0566.JPG - (Image - Rolands duty pistol) (LF 15-53036 000494)

11/02/2015 IMG

0567.JPG - (Image - Rolands duty pistol) (LF 15-53036 000495)

11/02/2015 IMG

0568.JPG - (Image - Rolands duty rounds) (LF 15-53036 000496)

11/02/2015 IMG

0569.JPG - (Image - Rolands mag and 4 duty rounds) (LF 15-53036 000497)

11/02/2015 IMG

0570.JPG - (Image - Rolands duty gear) (LF 15-53036 000498)
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11/02/2015 IMG 0571.JPG - (Image - Rolands duty gear) (LF 15-53036 000499)

11/02/2015 IMG 0572.JPG - (Image - Rolands mag) (LF 15-53036 000500)

11/02/2015 IMG 0573.JPG - (Image - Mag with 12 rounds) (LF 75-563036 000501)

11/02/2015 IMG 0574.JPG - (Image - Mag with 14 rounds) (LF 15-53036 000502)

11/02/2015 IMG 0575.JPG - (Image - Wood Body Cam) (LF 15-53036 000503)

11/02/2015 IMG 0576.JPG - (Image - Wood Body Cam) (LF 15-53036 000504)

Admin

11/02/2015 Admin Leave 11-01-2014.pdf- (PDF Roland and Wood being placed on paid admin leave.)

(LF 15-53036 001931)

11/02/2015 Admin Leave 11-01-2014.pdf- (Same as above.) (LF 15-53036 002826)

11/02/2015 792130

IMG

Autopsy

0179.JPG- (Image - Autopsy body bag) (LF 15-53036 000907)

11/02/2015 792131

IMG

0180.JPG- (Image - Autopsy body bag) (LF 15-53036 000908)

11/02/2015 792132

IMG

0181.JPG- (Image - Autopsy body bag) (LF 15-53036 000909)

11/02/2015 792133

IMG

0182.JPG- (Image - Autopsy decedent as removed from body bag) (LF 15-

53036 000910)

11/02/2015 792134

IMG

0183.JPG- (Image - Autopsy decedent as removed from body bag) (LF 15-

53036 000911)

11/02/2015 792135

IMG

0184.JPG - (Image - Autopsy decedent as removed from body bag) (LF 15-

53036 000912)

11/02/2015 792136

IMG

0185.JPG - (Image - Autopsy decedent glasses) (LF 15-53036 000913)

11/02/2015 792137

IMG

0186.JPG - (Image - Autopsy decedent as removed from body bag) (LF 15-

53036 000914)

11/02/2015 792138

IMG

0187.JPG - (Image - Autopsy decedent as removed from body bag) (LF 15-

53036 000915)

11/02/2015 792139

IMG

0188.JPG - (Image - Autopsy bullet fragment loose in body bag) (LF 15-53036

000916)

11/02/2015 792140

IMG

0189.JPG - (Image - Autopsy bullet fragment found loose in body bag) (LF 15-

53036 000917)
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11/02/2015 792141 IMG 0190.JPG - (Image - Autopsy bullet fragment found loose in body bag) (LF 15-

53036 000918)

11/02/2015 792142 IMG 0191.JPG - (Image - Autopsy bullet fragment found loose in body bag right

side) (LF 15-563036 000919)

11/02/2015 792143 IMG 0192.JPG - (Image - Autopsy bullet fragment found loose in body bag right

side) (LF 15-563036 000920)

11/02/2015 792144 IMG 0193.JPG - (Image - Autopsy bullet and fragments loose in body bag) (LF 15-

53036 000921)

11/02/2015 792145

IMG

0194.JPG - (Image - Autopsy bullet and fragments loose in body bag) (LF 15-

53036 000922)

11/02/2015 792146

IMG

0195.JPG - (Image - Autopsy decedent bloody thermal undershirt) (LF 15-

53036 000923)

11/02/2015 792147

IMG

0196.JPG - (Image - Autopsy decedent bloody thermal undershirt) (LF 15-

53036 000924)

11/02/2015 792148

IMG

0197.JPG - (Image - Autopsy decedent bloody shirt) (LF 15-53036 000925)

11/02/2015 792149

IMG

0198.JPG - (Image - Autopsy decedent bloody shirt) (LF 15-53036 000926)

11/02/2015 792150

IMG

0199.JPG - (Image - Autopsy decedent bloody down vest) (LF 15-53036

000927)

11/02/2015 792151

IMG

0200.JPG - (Image - Autopsy decedent bloody down vest) (LF 15-53036

000928)

11/02/2015 792152

IMG

0201.JPG - (Image - Autopsy decedents plaid thermal top front) (LF 15-53036

000929)

11/02/2015 792153

IMG

0202.JPG - (Image - Autopsy decedents plaid thermal top back) (LF 15-53036

000930)

11/02/2015 792154

IMG

0203.JPG - (Image - Autopsy decedents property) (LF 15-53036 000931)

11/02/2015 792155

IMG

0204.JPG - (Image - Autopsy bullet fragment from left side of thermal top) (LF

15-53036 000932)

11/02/2015 792156

IMG

0205.JPG - (Image - Autopsy bullet fragment from left side of thermal top) (LF

15-53036 000933)

11/02/2015 792157

IMG

0206.JPG - (Image - Autopsy bullet fragment from left side of thermal top) (LF

15-53036 000934)

11/02/2015 792158

IMG

0207.JPG - (Image - Autopsy decedent full back) (LF 15-53036 000935)

11/02/2015 792159

IMG

0208.JPG - (Image - Autopsy decedent full back) (LF 15-53036 000936)

11/02/2015 792160

IMG

0209.JPG - (Image - Autopsy decedent back of lower lower torso and legs) (LF

15-53036 000937)
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11/02/2015 792162 IMG

0210.JPG - (Image - Autopsy hole in back of left shoulder) (LF 15-53036

000938)

11/02/2015 792163 IMG

0211.JPG - (Image - Autopsy hole in back of left shoulder) (LF 15-53036

000939)

11/02/2015 792165 IMG

0212.JPG - (Image - Autopsy hole in back of left shoulder) (LF 15-53036

000940)

11/02/2015 792166 IMG

0213.JPG - (Image - Autopsy hole in back of left shoulder) (LF 15-53036

000941)

11/02/2015 792168 IMG

0214.JPG - (Image - Autopsy hole in back of left shoulder) (LF 15-53036

000942)

11/02/2015 792169 IMG

0215.JPG - (Image - Autopsy hole in back of left shoulder) (LF 15-53036

000943)

11/02/2015 792170 IMG

0216.JPG - (Image - Autopsy decedent wound in back ) (LF 15-53036 000944)

11/02/2015 792172 IMG

0217.JPG - (Image - Autopsy decedent wound in back ) (LF 15-53036 000945)

11/02/2015 792173 IMG

0218.JPG - (Image - Autopsy decedent projectile being removed from wound in

back) (LF 15-53036 000946)

11/02/2015 792174 IMG

0219.JPG - (Image - Autopsy decedent projectile being removed from wound in

back) (LF 15-53036 000947)

11/02/2015 792175 IMG

0220.JPG - (Image - Autopsy decedent projectile being removed from wound in

back) (LF 15-53036 000948)

11/02/2015 792177 IMG

0221.JPG - (Image - Autopsy decedent projectile being removed from wound in

back) (LF 15-53036 000949)

11/02/2015 792178 IMG

0222.JPG - (Image - Autopsy bullet fragment from wound in back) (LF 15-

53036 000950)

11/02/2015 792179 IMG

0223.JPG - (Image - Autopsy bullet fragment from wound in back) (LF 15-

53036 000951)

11/02/2015 792181 IMG

0224.JPG - (Image - Autopsy bullet fragment from wound in back) (LF 15-

53036 000952)

11/02/2015 792182 IMG

0225.JPG - (Image - Autopsy decedent back of right arm) (LF 15-53036

000953)

11/02/2015 792184 IMG

0226.JPG- (Image - Autopsy decedent palm of right hand) (LF 15-53036

000954)

11/02/2015 792185 IMG

0227.JPG- (Image - Autopsy decedent palm of right hand projectile path) (LF

15-53036 000955)

11/02/2015 792186 IMG

0228.JPG- (Image - Autopsy decedent palm of right hand projectile path) (LF

15-53036 000956)
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11/02/2015 792187

IMG

0229.JPG- (Image - Autopsy decedent palm of right hand projectile path) (LF

15-53036 000957)

11/02/2015 792189

IMG

0230.JPG- (Image - Autopsy decedent palm of right hand) (LF 15-53036

000958)

11/02/2015 792190

IMG

0231.JPG- (Image - Autopsy decedent palm of right hand) (LF 15-53036

000959)

11/02/2015 792191

IMG

0232.JPG- (Image - Autopsy decedent wound back of right upper arm) (LF 15-

53036 000960)

11/02/2015 792192

IMG

0233.JPG- (Image - Autopsy decedent wound back of right upper arm) (LF 15-

53036 000961)

11/02/2015 792193

IMG

0234.JPG- (Image - Autopsy decedent wound back of right upper arm) (LF 15-

53036 000962)

11/02/2015 792195

IMG

0235.JPG- (Image - Autopsy decedent wound back of right upper arm) (LF 15-

53036 000963)

11/02/2015 792196

IMG

0236.JPG- (Image - Autopsy decedent wound back of right upper arm) (LF 15-

53036 000964)

11/02/2015 792198

IMG

0237.JPG- (Image - Autopsy decedent wound back of right upper arm) (LF 15-

53036 000965)

11/02/2015 792199 IMG 0238.JPG- (Image - Autopsy room dry erase board with autopsy attendees

names) (LF 15-53036 000966)

11/02/2015 792201 IMG 0239.JPG- (Image - Autopsy decedent palm of right hand) (LF 15-53036

000967)

11/02/2015 792202

IMG

0240.JPG- (Image - Autopsy decedent palm of right hand) (LF 15-53036

000968)

11/02/2015 792204

IMG

0241.JPG- (Image - Autopsy decedent palm of right hand) (LF 15-53036

000969)

11/02/2015 792205

IMG

0242.JPG- (Image - Autopsy decedent pad of right thumb) (LF 15-53036

000970)

11/02/2015 792206

IMG

0243.JPG- (Image - Autopsy decedent palm of left hand) (LF 15-53036

000971)

11/02/2015 792208

IMG

0244.JPG- (Image - Autopsy decedent palm of left hand) (LF 15-53036

000972)

11/02/2015 792209

IMG

0245.JPG- (Image - Autopsy decedent palm of left hand) (LF 15-53036

000973)

11/02/2015 792210

IMG

0246.JPG- (Image - Autopsy decedent palm of left hand) (LF 15-53036

000974)

11/02/2015 792211

IMG

0247.JPG- (Image - Autopsy decedent left hand small finger) (LF 15-53036

000975)
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11/02/2015 792213

IMG

0248.JPG- (Image - Autopsy decedent left hand small finger) (LF 15-53036

000976)

11/02/2015 792214

IMG

0249.JPG- (Image - Autopsy decedent back of head) (LF 15-53036 000977}

11/02/2015 792216

IMG

0250.JPG- (Image - Autopsy decedent back of head) (LF 15-53036 000978}

11/02/2015 792217

IMG

0251.JPG- (Image - Autopsy decedent front body) (LF 15-53036 000979)

11/02/2015 792218

IMG

0252.JPG- (Image - Autopsy decedent front body) (LF 15-53036 000980)

11/02/2015 792219

IMG

0253.JPG- (Image - Autopsy decedent front legs) (LF 15-53036 000981)

11/02/2015 792220

IMG

0254.JPG- (Image - Autopsy decedent lower left leg) (LF 15-53036 000982)

11/02/2015 792221

IMG

0255.JPG- (Image - Autopsy decedent upper leg leg) (LF 15-53036 000982)

11/02/2015 792222
000983)

11/02/2015 792223

IMG

IMG

0256.JPG- (Image - Autopsy decedent left side upper torso) (LF 15-53036

0257.JPG- (Image - Autopsy decedent inside left arm) (LF 15-53036 000984)

11/02/2015 792223

IMG

0257.JPG- (Image - Autopsy decedent inside left arm) (LF 15-53036 000985)

11/02/2015 792224

IMG

0258.JPG- (Image - Autopsy decedent left side face and head) (LF 15-53036

000986)

11/02/2015 792225

IMG

0259.JPG- (Image - Autopsy decedent face) (LF 15-53036 000987)

11/02/2015 792226

IMG

0260.JPG- (Image - Autopsy decedent right side face and head) (LF 15-53036

000988)

11/02/2015 792227

IMG

0261.JPG- (Image - Autopsy lower right leg) (LF 15-53036 000989)

11/02/2015 792228

IMG

0262.JPG- (Image - Autopsy decedent upper right leg) (LF 15-53036 000990)

11/02/2015 792229

IMG

0263.JPG- (Image - Autopsy decedent upper right torso) (LF 15-53036

000991)

11/02/2015 792230

IMG

0264.JPG- (Image - Autopsy decedent inside right arm) (LF 15-53036 000992}

11/02/2015 792231

IMG

0265.JPG- (Image - Autopsy decedent right side of face) (LF 15-53036

000993)

11/02/2015 792232

IMG

0266.JPG- (Image - Autopsy decedent right side of face) (LF 15-53036

000994)

11/02/2015 792233

IMG

0267.JPG- (Image - Autopsy decedent wounds upper chest) (LF 15-53036

000995)

11/02/2015 792234

IMG

0268.JPG- (Image - Autopsy decedent wound right side upper torso) (LF 15-

53036 000996)

11/02/2015 792235

IMG

0269.JPG- (Image - Autopsy decedent abdomen) (LF 15-53036 000997}
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11/02/2015 792236

IMG

0270.JPG- (Image - Autopsy decedent wounds upper chest) (LF 15-53036

000998)

11/02/2015 792287

IMG

0289.JPG - (Image - Autopsy, decedent upper teeth) (LF 15-53036 001017)

11/02/2016 792288

IMG

0290.JPG - (Image - Autopsy, decedent lower teeth (LF 15-53036 001018)

11/02/2015 792289

IMG

0291.JPG - (Image - Autopsy, decedent teeth) (LF 15-53036 001019)

11/02/2015 792290

IMG

0292.JPG- (Image - Autopsy, decedent teeth) (LF 15-53036 001020)

11/02/2015 792291

IMG

0293.JPG - (Image - Autopsy, decedent front torso) (LF 15-53036 001021)

11/02/2015 792281

IMG

0283.JPG - (Image - Autopsy, decedent right hand) (LF 15-53036 001011)

11/02/2015 792282

IMG

0284.JPG - (Image - Autopsy, decedent left hand, missing finger) (LF 15-53036

001012)

11/02/2015 792283

IMG

0285.JPG - (Image - Autopsy, decedent left hand) (LF 15-53036 001013)

11/02/2015 792284

IMG

0286.JPG - (Image - Autopsy, decedent left hand) (LF 15-53036 001014)

11/02/2015 792285

IMG

0287.JPG - (Image - Autopsy, decedent upper teeth) (LF 15-53036 001015)

11/02/2015 792286

IMG

0288.JPG - (Image - Autopsy, decedent upper teeth) (LF 15-53036 001016)

11/02/2015 792237

IMG

0271.JPG - (Image - Autopsy, decedent small holes torso) (LF 15-53036

000999)

11/02/2015 792238

IMG

0272.JPG - (Image - Autopsy, decedent small holes torso) (LF 15-53036

001000)

11/02/2015 792239

IMG

0273.JPG - (Image - Autopsy, decedent hole under right armpit) (LF 15-53036

001001)

11/02/2015 792240

IMG

0274.JPG - (Image - Autopsy, decedent hole under right armpit) (LF 15-53036

001002)

11/02/2015 792241

IMG

0275.JPG - (Image - Autopsy, decedent small holes torso) (LF 15-53036

001003)

11/02/2015 792242

IMG

0276.JPG - (Image - Autopsy, decedent skin) (LF 15-53036 001004)

11/02/2015 792243

IMG

0277.JPG - (Image - Autopsy, decedent small holes torso) (LF 15-53036

001005)

11/02/2015 792276

IMG

0278.JPG - (Image - Autopsy, decedent small holes skin) (LF 15-53036

001006)

11/02/2015 792277

IMG

0279.JPG - (Image - Autopsy, decedent holes torso) (LF 15-53036 001007)

11/02/2015 792278

IMG

0280.JPG - (Image - Autopsy, decedent holes torso) (LF 15-53036 001008}

11/02/2015 792279

IMG

0281.JPG - (Image - Autopsy, decedent wound left arm) (LF 15-53036 001009)
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11/02/2015 792280 IMG 0282.JPG - (Image - Autopsy, decedent right hand) (LF 15-563036 0071010)

11/02/2015 792319 IMG 0342.JPG- (Image - Autopsy decedent projectile being removed from lower
back) (LF 15-53036 000999)

11/02/2015 792320 IMG 0343.JPG- (Image - Autopsy decedent projectile being removed from lower
back) (LF 15-53036 001050)

11/02/2015 792321 IMG _0344.JPG- (Image - Autopsy projectile from lower back) (LF 15-53036 001051)

11/02/2015 792292 IMG 0294.JPG- (Image - Autopsy decedent front torso skin being pulled back) (LF
15-53036 001022)

11/02/2015 792293 IMG 0295.JPG- (Image - Autopsy decedent front torso skin being pulled back) (LF
15-53036 001023)

11/02/2015 792294 IMG 0296.JPG- (Image - Autopsy decedent wounds abdomen) (LF 15-53036
001024)

11/02/2015 792295 IMG 0297.JPG- (Image - Autopsy decedent wounds abdomen) (LF 15-53036
001025)

11/02/2015 792296 IMG 0298.JPG- (Image - Autopsy decedent wounds abdomen) (LF 15-53036
001026)

11/02/2015 792297 IMG 0299.JPG- (Image - Autopsy decedent wounds abdomen) (LF 15-53036
001027)

11/02/2015 792298 IMG 0300.JPG- (Image - Autopsy decedent wounds abdomen) (LF 15-53036
001028)

11/02/2015 792299 IMG 0303.JPG- (Image - Autopsy decedent projectile being removed from under
chest skin) (LF 15-53036 001029)

11/02/2015 792300 IMG 0305.JPG- (Image - Autopsy decedent wounds abdomen) (LF 15-53036
001030)

11/02/2015 792301 IMG 0306.JPG- (Image - Autopsy decedent wounds abdomen) (LF 15-53036
001031)

11/02/2015 792302 IMG 0307.JPG- (Image - Autopsy decedent wounds abdomen) (LF 15-53036
001032)

11/02/2015 792303 IMG 0308.JPG- (Image - Autopsy decedent wounds chest) (LF 75-563036 007033)

11/02/2015 792304 IMG 0309.JPG- (Image - Autopsy decedent wounds chest) (LF 75-563036 0071034)

11/02/2015 792305 IMG 0310.JPG- (Image - Autopsy decedent wounds chest) (LF 75-563036 0071035)

11/02/2015 792306 IMG 0311.JPG- (Image - Autopsy decedent wounds chest) (LF 75-563036 0071036)

11/02/2015 792307 IMG 0312.JPG- (Image - Autopsy decedent chest) (LF 715-53036 001037)

11/02/2015 792308 IMG 0316.JPG- (Image - Autopsy decedent chest) (LF 715-563036 0071038)

11/02/2015 792309 IMG 0317.JPG- (Image - Autopsy decedent chest) (LF 715-53036 0071039)
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11/02/2015 792310

IMG

0332.JPG- (Image - Autopsy decedent skull cap left side) (LF 15-53036

001040)

11/02/2015 792311

IMG

0333.JPG- (Image - Autopsy decedent skull cap top) (LF 15-53036 001041)

11/02/2015 792312

IMG

0334.JPG- (Image - Autopsy decedent skull cap right) (LF 15-53036 001042)

11/02/2015 792313

IMG

0336.JPG- (Image - Autopsy decedent brain top) (LF 15-53036 001043}

11/02/2015 792314

IMG

0337.JPG- (Image - Autopsy decedent brain cavity) (LF 15-53036 001044)

11/02/2015 792315

IMG

0338.JPG- (Image - Autopsy decedent brain cavity) (LF 15-53036 001045)

11/02/2015 792322

IMG

0345.JPG- (Image - Autopsy Projectile from tissue lower back) (LF 15-53036

001052)

11/02/2015 792323

IMG

0346.JPG- (Image - Autopsy Projectile from tissue lower back) (LF 15-53036

001053)

11/02/2015 792324

IMG

0347.JPG - (Image - Autopsy evidence boxes) (LF 15-53036 001054)

11/02/2015 792325

IMG

0348.JPG - (Image - Autopsy specimen vials) (LF 15-53036 001055)

11/02/2015 792316

IMG

0339.JPG - (Image - Autopsy projectile found in decedents ribs) (LF 15-53036

001046)

11/02/2015 792317

IMG

0340.JPG - (Image - Autopsy projectile found in decedents lower back) (LF 15-

53036 001047)

11/02/2015 792318

IMG

0341.JPG - (Image - Autopsy projectile found in decedents lower back) (LF 15-

53036 001048)

Ended on 11/03/2015 VN810106.MP3
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Hendershot, Danielle

From: Hendershot, Danielle

Sent: Monday, December 14, 2015 8:52 AM
To: Horst, Jason

Subject: FW: M15-140 Evidence Status

From: Hendershot, Danielle

Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2015 1:38 PM
To: Horst, Jason

Subject: M15-140 Evidence Status

ltems that have been sent to a lab, and what lab:

150002830-3 Ruger M77 .204 Rifle- ATF trace has also been started. (currently
delayed by ATF)

Photos of ASP- FBI picked up from Angelie (confirmed) tool mark testing
150002847-1 Cody Roland’s ASP- FBI

150002830-9 Small deformed projectile (204 round)- measure and weight to
confirm 204 or 223, FBI

150002761-20 Cody Roland’s Duty Belt- FBI

150002830-5 (2) Unfired Hornady .204 cal rounds- FBI

150002902-1 bullet from wound- FBI

150002849-4 Axon bodycam SN:X78021462- Taser (manufacturer) estimated 8

weeks until return

Evidence we are waiting on:

150002902-2 metal fragments from wound- from bull, unknown possible testing
150002902-3 nasal contents and possible bullet fragments- from bull, unknown

possible testing
150002974-1 (1) swab from 150002830-9- Meridian lab for DNA testing- email has

been sent to the AG’s office to get permission to do this 11/24/2015

This is where we stand right now. Let me know if you have any thoughts on this or
. mEerE ‘l\y’/ = In
want anything changed. 1[)} \a (@11 = \U
W pecruoos &

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
1 CRIMINAL DIVISION



Testing that is finished:

150002830-3 Ruger M77- function and trigger weight testing

150002761-1 Lewis Machine & Tool Defender Rifle- function testing
150002761-16 Roland’s Glock Model 30- function testing

150002882-1 pavement from state highway- test for Iead/copper? To verify bullet
ricochet

150002761-25 Roland’s Uniform Shirt- RJ Lee Group Iab GSR testmg
150002761-26 Roland’s Uniform Pants- RJ Lee Group lab GSR testing
150002806-16 GSR Kit- RJ Lee Group lab GSR testing

150002830-3 Ruger M77 .204 Rifle- ATF trace has also been started. (currently
delayed by ATF)

150002761-5 Blood kit from Brian Wood Mer:dlan Iab Alcohol testlng
150002761-24 Cody Roland’s Blood Kit- Merldlan lab Alcohol testlng
150002761-4 Urine kit from Brian Wood- CDA Iab Toxu:ology testmg
150002761-23 Cody Roland’s Urine Kit- CDA lab: Tox;cology testmg |
150002830-9 Small deformed projectile (204 round)- Meridian lab for BIO testing




From: Faulhaber, Tami

Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2016 8:44 AM
To:

Subject: Facebook screenshots

Janet,

Here is my e-mail. Please forward the screenshots to this email address. Thank you.

Tami J. Faulhaber

Senior Investigator
Criminal Law Division
Office of Attorney General
Phone: NN
Fax: (208) 854-8083

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the individual(s) named as
recipients and is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521. It may contain
information that is privileged, confidential and/or protected from disclosure under applicable law including, but not
limited to, the attorney client privilege and/or work product doctrine. If you are not the intended recipient of this
transmission, please notify the sender immediately by telephone, 208-334-4528. Do not deliver, distribute or copy this
transmission, disclose its contents or take any action in reliance of the information it contains.
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Zerry Greenwood I do not believe you are anti-goverment everytime you say something
againt Obama, I know you love the USA... I love our police force we would be no where
with out one, but I don't appreciate being called anti-police evertime I say something
about Zollman. wanting to effect a change to something does not make me anti-anything
April 1 at 8:54am - Like

Shane Ogden What change do you want?

Aﬁril 1 at 8:55am - Like

Zerry Greenwood I have had thousand of dollars worth of cattle shot, only to call the
police and have them come out and I quote "We don't get paid enough to dig around in a
stinking cow" not one of the eight cows we had shot had any investagation done. 3 day's
before Jack was shot I was on the porch it was dark I could se the lights of a picup
pushing cows down the road from Zollmans to my place. 15 minutes later he calls yells at
me to get Rodney on the phone, yells he is sick of our cows. (they were coming off the
mountian to home) and that they damaged his pickup and he was going to send us a bill.
(he might want to check the LAW on open range cattle) then he hung up. What I want is
someone who is simpathetic to ranchers.

April 1 at 9:05am - Like

Shane Ogden The phone call must have happened a while cause I remember you telling
that story a couple of years ago. As for the cows, what did you want them to do?

Aéril 1 at 9:14am - Like

Zerry Greenwood call zollman it was 3 days before Jack was shot... as for the cows
RETRIEVE a bullet! look for eveidence at the scene question people if they seen
anything or heard shots... you know police stuff

April 1 at 9:25am - Edited - Like

Zerry Greenwood oh that's right we're just good old boys with cows and horses we don't
deserve due justice

Aﬁril 1 at 9:27am - Like

Zerry Greenwood yes... I see what your talking about 3 yrs. ago we had 3 cows shot, 2
yrs. ago 2 cows and a bull and last yr just one ... so [ was wrong only 7 cows ...
April 1 at 9:30am - Like

Shane Ogden I was talking about the Sherriff Zollman yelling at you over the phone
story.




Aﬁril 1 at 9:31am - Like

Zerry Greenwood Call Zollman and ask 3 days before Jack was shot because at the
"meeting" when I asked him what the standard phone call for cows on the road he about
shit his pants.

April 1 at 9:38am - Like

"N
Zerry Greenwood call me a liar one more time Shane
April 1 at 9:47am - Edited - Like

Shane Ogden What???
April 1 at 9:41am - Like

Zerry Greenwood CALL ZOLLMAN and ask him about the call. if you call me a liar
again I will post the story to our friend Zollman page and he can explain his actions to the
puplic.

April 1 at 9:48am - Like

¥fv
g '

Zerry Greenwood because [ am sure no one will make a connection between his attitude
towards my open range cattle and Jacks shotting
April 1 at 9:54am - Like

”{ 2

~

g .
Zerry Greenwood oh and come to think of it you may have heard a similar story before,
cause the dumb ass parked himself in the middle of three cow ranches, and forest service
were they range and then makes nasty phone calls bitching about cows.
April 1 at 10:0lam - Like

Shane Ogden I remember you telling me this same story a couple of years ago durring
our last headbutt over the sherrifs department.
April 1 at 10:05am - Like

Shane Ogden On top of all this, they arrested the kid that was shooting cows.

Aﬁril 1 at 10:07am - Like

Zerry Greenwood yes they did and he got out of juvey a week before mine and 3 people
in town cows were shot the first time, that was even in the news paper. Dale complaining
about it and the lack of police investigation.

April 1 at 10:08am - Like




Shane Ogden So what's the problem?

AEril 1 at 10:10am - Like

Zerry Greenwood he got out and then cows shot all over town, but he was never
investigated for more cows being shot.... no problem why would anybody think it was the
same kid.... beside it's just cows... ranchers livelyhoods why would they investigate

April 1 at 10:14am - Edited - Like

Alyssa Nevarez Oh Shane..you really know how to stir em up.

Aﬁril 1 at 10:19am - Like - 1

Zerry Greenwood I tell you why I want change you call me a lair, you say there is
nothing the cops could do, you don't see a problem with crimes going univestigated... you
don't have to tell me why your voting Zollman he has that same see nothing hear nothing
DO NOTHING attitude

April 1 at 10:19am - Like

Shane Ogden Calm down, 1 didn't say any of that.

Aﬁril 1 at 10:21am - Like

Zerry Greenwood how many time did you say the call didn't come 3 days before Jack
was shot and "As for the cows, what did you want them to do?" and I said they didn't
investigate and you said "So what's the problem" your right I was just reading into it.
April 1 at 10:26am - Like

Shane Ogden I heard the same story from you years ago. I didn't call you a liar, maybe he
has yelled at you more than once over the phone?

Aﬁril 1 at 10:32am - Like

Zerry Greenwood yes I think I said that already.... glad we cleared THAT up

Aﬁril 1 at 10:56am - Like

Zerry Greenwood Zerry Greenwood

Zerry Greenwood oh and come to think of it you may have heard a similar story before,
cause the dumb ass parked himself in the middle of three cow ranches, and forest service
were they range and then makes nasty phone calls bitching about cows.

54 mins - Like
April 1 at 10:57am - Like




Shane Ogden I'll wait for my apology

April 1 at 10:58am - Like

Zerry Greenwood Well, if I had told you the same story years ago, but that one was not
about cows damaging his vehical while he pushed them down the road and then

threatening to send me a bill. I would.
April 1 at 11:0lam - Like

£

Shane Ogden He's been so horrible to you over the years I could see how easy it would
be to forget about a phone call.
p ril 1 at 11:07am - Like

Zerry Greenwood oh and after I told you it may have been simular you responded with "I
remember you telling me this same story a couple of years ago durring our last headbutt
over the sherrifs department.” So I will wait for my apology

April 1 at 11:09am - Like

g '

Zerry Greenwood He doesn't have to be horrible to be ineffective.
April 1 at 11:10am - Like

3

Shane Ogden I'll just let you take it from here.

Aérll lat1l:1lam - Like

Brian Wood Zerry, for reasons that I hope you will understand, I'm only going to make
this one comment.

After the kid got out of lockup, and cows started being shot again, the Sheriff's Office
DID investigate.

I wasn't a part of each investigation so I can't say how much was and wasn't done in each
case.

In the case I was involved with, two deputies (myself and another) investigated. We
humbly and accurately recognized our limitations in investigating this type of crime, so
we asked Fish and Game to help (they have more experience investigating shot animals).

The resident IDFG officer from New Meadows came down and assisted us. With a metal
detector, latex gloves, several knives, and heroic efforts to avoid vomiting, we dug
through the carcass for hours.



The cow had been in the summer head for days, and words can't describe the sight or the
smell, or what 1000 wiggling maggots feel like in the palm of your hand.

We did this for you and every other rancher affected by these crimes, and when there
appears to be any reasonable hope of discovering useful evidence, we will gladly do it
again.

Aﬁril latll:31am - Like - 3

Zerry Greenwood Well the first yr. our's were shot officers told us they did not get paid
enough to dig around in a stinking cow, the second yr. they said they would come back
when they melted down, we went back a few days later only to find the cows heads cute
off, and not by the police department. Last yr. I asked for Fish and game officer to come
because there were eagle feathers at the scene, unfortunatly that cow was shot with a gun
so big she had a 8in hole out the other side so no retrieval there. Shane asked me why I

wanted a change, I gave him my experiences.
April | at 11:45am - Edited - Like
™

'.-"1." :

Jake Montana

. A

Aﬁril 1 at 12:18pm - Like - 1

Zerry Greenwood Oh that ticks me "We humbly and accurately recognized our
limitations in investigating this type of crime, so we asked Fish and Game to help" I
asked for fish and game because of the eagle feather at the cow and the feathers and
bloody paper towels. Hopeing that they could descovery more then you guys... by the
way my own investigation led me to a neighbor who said the bloody paper towels and
feathers where her's. She had been killing chickens and the kids took the gut buckets over
there, she didn't realize they had paper towels in them.

April 1 at 12:25pm - Edited - Like

»
Janet Fields Well I think Brian Woods comment pretty much says it ALL. "We humbly
and accurately recognized our limitations in investigating this type of crime, so we asked
Fish and Game to help (they have more experience investigating shot animals)."




Seriously, these cases are a NO BRAINER. They needed F & G. I am not even in law
enforcement and could figure this one out. This is EXACTLY why we need officers up
here that have worked in and UNDERSTAND a ranching environment. Something this
current regime is obliviously seriously missing. Thank you Brian for weighing in on this.
It proves our case for the need OF DESPERATE CHANGE in the Sheriff's Dept. Like
Tom Watts said, "he will dig through ANY thing to find the evidence. Stinky cows don't
bother him." We need REAL MEN with REAL knowledge in that office. Not a bunch of
city slicker wimps. They can go work in Boise and keep their little delicate hands clean.
TOM WATTS for ADAMS COUNTY SHERIFF!!!!

Aﬁril 1 at 2:15pm - Like

Zerry Greenwood But the thing is they didn't bring Fish and game into 1t ... I DID !!!
f}*ﬁl 1 at 2:19pm - Edited - Unlike - 1
Janet Fields Doesn't matter, I know you did. He just admitted that NO ONE in that
Department knows how to handle this type of a case or investigate it. I would think this
would be an easy one. God help us if it was someone getting shot. Oh wait that did
happen too frown emoticon
{\&jl 1 at2:19pm - Like
Janet Fields That actually is a VERY SCARY statement by Woods. If they can't handle
anything more than a speeding ticket then maybe we need to shut that office down until a
REAL Sheriff that knows how to handle business can be elected.
April 1 at 2:21pm - Like * 1

b
Zerry Greenwood Rodney didn't want me getting F/G involed cause Randy had his nose
up the boy's ass for violations. And I said that's why I want him the boys where guilty
pled guilty and Randy was doing his job, that's why I wanted him... because he does his
JOB!!!
April 1 at 2:26pm - Unlike - 1

Jake Montana posted some slanderous lies about how the last person, who was married
and running against Zollman in the last election, had to sleep with someone that wanted a
job and then was forced to leave town afterwards. He did not mention names, but it was a
nasty comment that had nothing to do with this conversation. He quickly removed his
post.

Janet Fields Jake I don't have a clue what you are talking about...don't really care. Slander
1s unbecoming an adult. However just to let you know. In your last post neibor is actually

spelled neighbor, porn star is two words and there is actual their...maybe HS needs a little
revisit? Just sayin. Look in that mirror?



Aﬁril 1 at2:31pm - Like

Zerry Greenwood Is Jake on here, I blocked him yesterday cause nobody seems to know
who he is.
April 1 at 2:33pm - Edited - Like

8 |

J anet Fields Well he was until about two seconds ago. He removed his post, Imao

Aﬁril 1 at 2:33pm - Like

Zerry Greenwood p.m me

Airil 1 at 2:34pm - Like

Cody Rowlland "slander is unbecoming an adult" I think your crew has mastered the
slander and libel.

weanted him . because he does
s OB

 Janet Fasids
" Jokn | on't have 2 chue what

¥ou ane falking abont_don't
really care. Slnder &
wrbecoming an sdull, Mowever
st b5 bet you kriow, ¥ your et
Pt caiter i actually speliod
Figbr, o WLl 1 T
& W
qQwiertyuionp
alsid fighl jlkil
& z x cvbnmi&

BE oo [wa

{f&nri_l 1 at 2:49pm - Like - 2

»

J a}le£ Fields 7?7?7?? Don't know...don't care.
April | at 2:50pm - Like

Shane Ogden More like witch hunt.
A_pri! |l at 2:54pm - Like

»

Janet Fields Cody Rowlland, since Jake took down his post trying to insult other people
in the town that have NOTHING to do with this conversation. I would suggest you not
fall into his trap and make a fool out of yourself as well. Just saying

April 1 at 2:55pm - Like




Shane Ogden Nows your chance to speak to the person that you have been slandering and
harassing with your mini Ferguson mob for quite some time now and this is the best you
can do?

Airil 1 at 2:59pm - Like

Cody Rowlland I was just pointing out the hypocrisy in your statement. Show me my
insulting comment. Ive documented all the slander and libel for future use
April 1 at 2:59pm - Like

»

Janet Fields Imao...that is funny.
April 1 at 3:00pm - Like

Janet Fields Ditto!!!
&pril 1 at 3:02pm - Like

Shane Ogden Go set under a tarp, your shits weak without your mini Ferguson mob
helping you out.
%qr_il 1 at 3:04pm - Like - 3

i

Shane Ogden

Zerry Greenwood

b 1do not believe you are anti-goverment everytime
you say something againt Obama, | know you love
the USA... | love our police force we would be no
where with out one, but | don't appreciate being
called anti-police evertime | say something about
Zoliman. wanting o effect a change to something
does not make me anti-anything

Lk

Yelsterday at 9:21lam - Like

Shane Ogden




Zerry Greenwood

| would like to go on record as saying 1 think you
should have left Jake Montana's comments up,
they only served to make him look foolish. Tom is
50 something, a patrol officer for two
departments, of corse he can drive a car. And if
Tom was not a patrel officer for long, | have to ask
miyself what outstanding qualities does he
possess that got him promoted!? If Jake thinks
the people of Adams County™s biggest consems
for their sheriff is how much time he spent behind
the wheel of a car, maybe it's time for him to move
home, and see the real issues facing Adams
County, one of the least being our police force
sitting on their fat asses in their cars

« Lk + Roply

Yesterday at 9:21am -+ Like

Shawn Ogden Well hell pard, I've had ma arm so far in the back a one of them 4 legged
varmints I had to hav ma buddy hold onto ma spers to keeps me from fallin in!!! If that
dont make me a good sheriffs candit I don't no what dos...

Yesterday at 9:49am - Like - 2

Shawn Ogden

Yesterday at 9:49am - Like - 1
¢ ‘e
Zerry Greenwood Do you really think in an ag community that pulling calves our are
issues.. how about range laws and cattle killing and rustling, and hunters on privit
property owned my ranchers, and fences being cut on ranges by enviromentalist to get
cows tresspased and thrown off the range. Looks like someone forgot to hold on to your
spurs... pull your head out
Yesterday at 11:04am - Edited - Like
AL

Shane Ogden
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Yesterday at 11:10am - Like

ol
g

Zerry Greenwood oh and I left out water right disputes and gas being stold and property
distruction by jackass fourwheeling and partying on private property.
Yesterday at 11:14am - Edited - Like

Shawn Ogden "stold" That's my word, you can't use my word! That's stealing!
Yesterday at 11:15am - Like - 1

g
Zerry Greenwood with all the miss spelled words in this comment... that's your come
back
Shawn Ogden Well hell pard, I've had ma arm so far in the back a one of them 4 legged
varmints I had to hav ma buddy hold onto ma spers to keeps me from fallin in!!! If that

dont make me a good sheriffs candit I don't no what dos...
Yesterday at 11:17am - Like

sy *
"1

Zerry Greenwood ouch
Yesterday at 11:18am - Like

Shawn Ogden I'm just having a little fun.



Sawn Ogden I was being serious about "stold", I always get corrected for using it. Zerry,
you are good people, don't take me to serious.
Yesterday at 11:24am - Like - 1

Shawn Ogden Here's something we can probably agree on. Jean-Paul Sartre, "No finite
point has meaning without an infinite reference point". A sheriffs first tool should be his
understanding of the Bible and his ability to follow the word of God. I believe our current
sheriff has that covered, as well as some of his deputies. I don't know them all so I can't
comment on the ones I don't know.

Yesterday at 11:37am - Like - 1

Shane Ogden You don't have to preach to her she loves our police.
Yesterday at 11:47am - Like

Shawn Ogden I was right, we can agree on something then. I just didn't want her to think
I was being a complete jerk.
Yesterday at 11:53am - Like - 1

Sawn Ogden Even though I am your brother...
Yesterday at 11:54am - Like
A,

.

Shane Ogden That's just how I roll. wink emoticon
Yesterday at 12:00pm - Like

*,:{*{
g 'l
Zerry Greenwood why are you against ALL American presidents and their cabinet

members




15 _hrs - Like

Shane Ogden Crazy
15 hrs - Like

yi
s,
s "

Zerry Greenwood NOW you get it
14 hrs - Edited - Like

Shane Ogden We're all getting it. Good night.
14 hrs - Like




Emailed 4-6-2016

Message to the Attorney General
The Attorney General and his staff welcome your comments.

To assist us in processing your message, please note that the fields indicated by an
asterisk (*) are required. Other fields are optional, but will expedite handling.

Internet Explorer 10 users must turn on "Compatibility Mode'" from the Tools
menu in their browser to submit this form.

Contact Information

Title:*

First Name:* | Janet

Middle Initial: M

Last Name:* | Fields

Phone: ’i example: 999-999-9999
E-mail:* |

Re-enter Email: * I ]

Please provide your mailing address. (Your mailing address is required if you would like
areply.)

Address: I —

City: | Council



State:ID

 Zip Code: I Sate

Message to the Attorney General

TOpiC:* Adams County Sheriff Deputy Threat

| Message:* :|
[} _I_I

(265 characters remaining)

(If your form submission fails, please check your form to ensure that all required fields
are accurate and complete. Required fields that were left blank will be highlighted in red.)

Caree()_ppqrtunitigs Employee Dlrectory Concealed Weapons

Dear Mr. Wasden, I am submitting to you something that I find disturbing and are
looking to you for guidance and advice on this subject. I recently was threatened by an
Adams County Sheriff Deputy. I was on Facebook commenting on another friends page
when he entered a veiled threat to try and silence me about commenting on what is going
on within Adams County and our Sheriff Dept. I found it very disturbing and have been
told by several officers that I respect and do not serve Adams County that I need to report
his actions to you. After the article that just came out in the Adams County Record I do
not feel comfortable taking this to Sheriff Ryan Zollman. Can you instruct me further on
how to proceed. Thank you, Janet Fields



Thank you.

Your comments have been submitted to the Attorney General.
Today's Date: Wednesday, April 6, 2016

Your message:

Dear Mr. Wasden, I am submitting to you something that I find disturbing and are
looking to you for guidance and advice on this subject. I recently was threatened by an
Adams County Sheriff Deputy. I was on Facebook commenting on another friends page
when he entered a veiled threat to try and silence me about commenting on what is going
on within Adams County and our Sheriff Dept. I found it very disturbing and have been
told by several officers that I respect and do not serve Adams County that I need to report
his actions to you. After the article that just came out in the Adams County Record I do
not feel comfortable taking this to Sheriff Ryan Zollman. Can you instruct me further on
how to proceed. Thank you, Janet Fields

Career Opportunltles Employee Directory | Concealed Weapons



OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

Lawrence G. Wasden OAG CASE # 15.53036

Criminal Law Division, Investigations
INVESTIGATOR:  Faulhaber

P.0O. Box 83720
Boise, ID 83720-0010 UNIT: SIU

REPORT DATE:04-12-2016

REPORT OF INVESTIGATION

Case Name: Case Status:
Adams County (Officer Involved Shooting) Investigation
Title of Report: Route To:
IAR #01-TJF-Fields’ phone call DAG Jason Spillman
Victim: Originating Agency/Complainant: | Agency DR #: Date Assigned:
Adams County 4-12-2016
SYNOPSIS:

Janet Fields filed a complaint via the Office of the Attorney General’s public corruption web form. In the
complaint, Mrs. Fields states she was threatened through Facebook by one of the deputies involved in the
shooting with Jack Yantis.

INVESTIGATIVE INFORMATION:

1. | called Janet Fields at _
2

Mrs. Fields stated that in the midst of a conversation thread on Facebook, she was threatened by Cody
Rolland.
3. | asked Mrs. Fields if she could forward screen shots of the conversation to me.

| received an email of the screen shots from Mrs. Fields on April 12, 2016 at 0943 hours.
5. Inthe screen shots, Cody “Rowlland” states, “Ilve documented all the slander and libel for future use.”
This is the only threat Mrs. Fields mentioned during my phone conversation with her.

ATTACHMENTS:

1. Facebook screenshots provided by Mrs. Fields.

NOT ATTACHED:

1. N/A
EVIDENCE:

1. N/A

Report by: Supervisor / Peer Review:

T. Faulhaber M. Steen

Printed Name Signature Printed Name Signature

Page 1 of 1
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complaint, Mrs. Fields states she was threatened through Facebook by one of the deputies involved in the

shooting with Jack Yantis.
INVESTIGATIVE INFORMATION:

1. 1called Janet Fields at [ I N RmAEEEEEE
2

Mrs. Fields stated that in the midst of a conversation thread on Facebook, she was threatened by Cody

Rolland.
3. | asked Mrs. Fields if she could forward screen shots of the conversation to me.

I received an email of the screen shots from Mrs. Fields on April 12, 2016 at 0943 hours.
5. In the screen shots, Cody “Rowlland” states, “lve documented all the slander and libel for future use.”
This is the only threat Mrs. Fields mentioned during my phone conversation with her.

ATTACHMENTS:

1. Facebook screenshots provided by Mrs. Fields.

NOT ATTACHED:

1. N/A
EVIDENCE:

1. N/A

Report by: %/’— Supervisor / Peer Review:
T. Faulhaber ’ M. Steen

Printed Name Signature Printed Name Signature i
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il

Zerry Greenwood I do not believe you are anti-goverment everytime you say something
againt Obama, I know you love the USA... I love our police force we would be no where
with out one, but I don't appreciate being called anti-police evertime I say something
about Zollman. wanting to effect a change to something does not make me anti-anything
April 1 at 8:54am - Like

>
L
£

e

Shane Ogden What change do you want?

A%ril 1 at 8:55am - Like

Zerry Greenwood I have had thousand of dollars worth of cattle shot, only to call the
police and have them come out and I quote "We don't get paid enough to dig around in a
stinking cow" not one of the eight cows we had shot had any investagation done. 3 day's
before Jack was shot I was on the porch it was dark I could se the lights of a picup
pushing cows down the road from Zollmans to my place. 15 minutes later he calls yells at
me to get Rodney on the phone, yells he is sick of our cows. (they were coming off the
mountian to home) and that they damaged his pickup and he was going to send us a bill.
(he might want to check the LAW on open range cattle) then he hung up. What I want is
someone who is simpathetic to ranchers.

April 1 at 9:05am - Like

{

Shane Ogden The phone call must have happened a while cause I remember you telling
that story a couple of years ago. As for the cows, what did you want them to do?
April 1 at 9:14am - Like

|

Zerry Greenwood call zollman it was 3 days before Jack was shot... as for the cows
RETRIEVE a bullet! look for eveidence at the scene question people if they seen
anything or heard shots... you know police stuff

A ril 1 at 9:25am - Edited - Like
ﬁ' ‘

Zerry Greenwood oh that's right we're just good old boys with cows and horses we don't
deserve due justice

April 1 at 9:27am - Like
F K
hﬁx

Zerry Greenwood yes... I see what your talking about 3 yrs. ago we had 3 cows shot, 2
yrs. ago 2 cows and a bull and last yr just one ... so I was wrong only 7 cows ...

April 1 at 9:30am - Like
Shane Ogden I was talking about the Sherriff Zollman yelling at you over the phone
story.




A ril 1 at 9:31am - Like
ﬁ' ;

Zerry Greenwood Call Zollman and ask 3 days before Jack was shot because at the
"meeting" when I asked him what the standard phone call for cows on the road he about
shit his pants.

Airil 1 at 9:38am - Like

Zerry Greenwood call me a liar one more time Shane
April 1 at 9:47am - Edited - Like

£

Shane Ogden What???

April 1 at 9:41am - Like
Eﬁ

Zerry Greenwood CALL ZOLLMAN and ask him about the call. if you call me a liar
again I will post the story to our fiiend Zollman page and he can explain his actions to the
puplic.

April 1 at 9:48am - Like
Lﬁ ;

Zerry Greenwood because I am sure no one will make a connection between his attitude
towards my open range cattle and Jacks shotting

A ril 1 at 9:54am - Like
ﬁ‘ ]

Zerry Greenwood oh and come to think of it you may have heard a similar story before,
cause the dumb ass parked himself in the middle of three cow ranches, and forest service
were they range and then makes nasty phone calls bitching about cows.
April 1 at 10:01am - Like

@
Shane Ogden I remember you telling me this same story a couple of years ago durring
our last headbutt over the sherrifs department.
April 1 at 10:05am - Like

)
&5
BA

Shane Ogden On top of all this, they arrested the kid that was shooting cows.

Airil 1 at 10:07am - Like

Zerry Greenwood yes they did and he got out of juvey a week before mine and 3 people
in town cows were shot the first time, that was even in the news paper. Dale complaining
about it and the lack of police investigation.

April 1 at 10:08am - Like

@'fi}
£y




hane Ogden So what's the problem?

S
April 1 at 10:10am - Like
ﬁ' ¢

Zerry Greenwood he got out and then cows shot all over town, but he was never
investigated for more cows being shot.... no problem why would anybody think it was the
same kid.... beside it's just cows... ranchers livelyhoods why would they investigate

Aﬁril 1 at 10:14am - Edited - Like

Alyssa Nevarez Oh Shane..you really know how to stir em up.

April 1 at 10:19am - Like - 1
il

Zerry Greenwood I tell you why I want change you call me a lair, you say there is
nothing the cops could do, you don't see a problem with crimes going univestigated... you
don't have to tell me why your voting Zollman he has that same see nothing hear nothing
DO NOTHING attitude

April 1 at 10:19am - Like

__,r_,\
|FE)

Shane Ogden Calm down, i didn't say any of that.

Aﬁril 1 at 10:21am - Like

Zerry Greenwood how many time did you say the call didn't come 3 days before Jack
was shot and "As for the cows, what did you want them to do?" and I said they didn't
investigate and you said "So what's the problem" your right I was just reading into it.
April 1 at 10:26am - Like

Shane Ogden I heard the same story from you years ago. I didn't call you a liar, maybe he
has yelled at you more than once over the phone?

April 1 at 10:32am - Like
Lﬁ |

Zerry Greenwood yes I think I said that already.... glad we cleared THAT up

April 1 at 10:56am - Like
Eﬁ

Zerry Greenwood Zerry Greenwood

Zerry Greenwood oh and come to think of it you may have heard a similar story before,
cause the dumb ass parked himself in the middle of three cow ranches, and forest service
were they range and then makes nasty phone calls bitching about cows.

54 mins - Like
April 1 at 10:57am - Like




Q’{}

Shane Ogden I'll wait for my apology

_Airil 1 at 10:58am - Like

Zerry Greenwood Well, if T had told you the same story years ago, but that one was not
about cows damaging his vehical while he pushed them down the road and then
threatening to send me a bill. I would,

April 1 at 11:0lam - Like

i

Shane Ogden He's been so horrible to you over the years I could see how easy it would
be to forget about a phone call.
April 1 at 11:07am - Like

y
Zerry Greenwood oh and after I told you it may have been simular you responded with "1
remember you telling me this same story a couple of years ago durring our last headbutt
over the sherrifs department.” So T will wait for my apology

April 1 at 11:09am - Like
&

Zerry Greenwood He doesn't have to be horrible to be ineffective.

A_pril 1at 11:10am - Like

)

N
N
~

Shane Ogden I'll just let you take it from here.
April 1 at 11:11am - Like

Sy

Brian Wood Zerry, for reasons that I hope you will understand, I'm only going to make
this one comment.

After the kid got out of lockup, and cows started being shot again, the Sheriff's Office
DID investigate.

I wasn't a part of each investigation so I can't say how much was and wasn't done in each
case.

In the case I was involved with, two deputies (myself and another) investigated. We
humbly and accurately recognized our limitations in investigating this type of crime, so
we asked Fish and Game to help (they have more experience investigating shot animals).

The resident IDFG officer from New Meadows came down and assisted us. With a metal
detector, latex gloves, several knives, and heroic efforts to avoid vomiting, we dug
through the carcass for hours.



The cow had been in the summer head for days, and words can't describe the sight or the
smell, or what 1000 wiggling maggots feel like in the palm of your hand.

We did this for you and every other rancher affected by these crimes, and when there
appears to be any reasonable hope of discovering useful evidence, we will gladly do it
again.

Aﬁril lat11:31am - Like - 3

Zerry Greenwood Well the first yr. our's were shot officers told us they did not get paid
enough to dig around in a stinking cow, the second yr. they said they would come back
when they melted down, we went back a few days later only to find the cows heads cute
off, and not by the police department. Last yr. I asked for Fish and game officer to come
because there were eagle feathers at the scene, unfortunatly that cow was shot with a gun
so big she had a 8in hole out the other side so no retrieval there. Shane asked me why I
wanted a change, I gave him my experiences,
April 1 at 11:45am - Edited - Like

-

A<

Jake Montana

April 1 at 12:18pm - Like - 1
Eil

Zerry Greenwood Oh that ticks me "We humbly and accurately recognized our
limitations in investigating this type of crime, so we asked Fish and Game to help" I
asked for fish and game because of the eagle feather at the cow and the feathers and
bloody paper towels. Hopeing that they could descovery more then you guys... by the
way my own investigation led me to a neighbor who said the bloody paper towels and
feathers where her's. She had been killing chickens and the kids took the gut buckets over
there, she didn't realize they had paper towels in them.

*/l 1 at 12:25pm - Edited - Like

Janet Fields Well I think Brian Woods comment pretty much says it ALL, "We humbly
and accurately recognized our limitations in investigating this type of crime, so we asked
Fish and Game to help (they have more experience investigating shot animals)."




Seriously, these cases are a NO BRAINER. They needed F & G. I am not even in law
enforcement and could figure this one out. This is EXACTLY why we need officers up
here that have worked in and UNDERSTAND a ranching environment. Something this
current regime is obliviously seriously missing. Thank you Brian for weighing in on this.
It proves our case for the need OF DESPERATE CHANGE in the Sheriff's Dept. Like
Tom Watts said, "he will dig through ANY thing to find the evidence. Stinky cows don't
bother him." We need REAL MEN with REAL knowledge in that office. Not a bunch of
city slicker wimps. They can go work in Boise and keep their little delicate hands clean.
TOM WATTS for ADAMS COUNTY SHERIFF!!!

,A ril 1 at 2:15pm - Like
ﬁ .

Zerry Greenwood But the thing is they didn't bring Fish and game into it ... I DID !!!
April 1 at 2:19pm - Edited - Unlike - 1

»

Janet Fields Doesn't matter, I know you did. He just admitted that NO ONE in that
Department knows how to handle this type of a case or investigate it. I would think this
would be an easy one. God help us if it was someone getting shot. Oh wait that did
happen too frown emoticon

April 1 at 2:19pm - Like

N

Jahet Fields That actually is a VERY SCARY statement by Woods. If they can't handle
anything more than a speeding ticket then maybe we need to shut that office down until a
REAL Sheriff that knows how to handle business can be elected.

April 1 at 2:21pm - Like - 1

ﬁ' 4

Zerry Greenwood Rodney didn't want me getting F/G involed cause Randy had his nose
up the boy's ass for violations. And I said that's why I want him the boys where guilty
pled guilty and Randy was doing his job, that's why I wanted him... because he does his
JOB!!!

April 1 at 2:26pm - Unlike - 1

Jake Montana posted some slanderous lies about how the last person, who was married
and running against Zollman in the last election, had to sleep with someone that wanted a
job and then was forced to leave town afterwards. He did not mention names, but it was a
nasty comment that had nothing to do with this conversation. He quickly removed his
post.

Janet Fields Jake I don't have a clue what you are talking about...don't really care. Slander
is unbecoming an adult. However just to let you know. In your last post neibor is actually

spelled neighbor, porn star is two words and there is actual their...maybe HS needs a little
revisit? Just sayin. Look in that mirror?



April 1 at 2:31pm * Like
Eﬁ

Zerry Greenwood Is Jake on here, I blocked him yesterday cause nobody seems to know
who he is.
April 1 at 2:33pm - Edited - Like

g |

Janet Fields Well he was until about two seconds ago. He removed his post, Imao

Aﬁril I at 2:33pm - Like

Zerry Greenwood p.m me

Airil 1 at 2:34pm - Like

Cody Rowlland "slander is unbecoming an adult" I think your crew has mastered the

slander and libel.

Qwertlyuiop
asdfl gh k|
O zxcvbnm &
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"April 1 at 2:49pm - Like - 2
Janéf Fields ?7?7??? Don't know...don't care.
April 1 at 2:50pm - Like
&

Sﬁane Ogden More like witch hunt.
April 1 at 2:54pm - Like

m*

Janet Fields Cody Rowlland, since Jake took down his post trying to insult other people
in the town that have NOTHING to do with this conversation. I would suggest you not
fall into his trap and make a fool out of yourself as well. Just saying

April 1 at2:55pm - Like




Shane Ogden Nows your chance to speak to the person that you have been slandering and
harassing with your mini Ferguson mob for quite some time now and this is the best you
can do?

April 1 at 2:59pm - Like

Cody Rowlland I was just pointing out the hypocrisy in your statement. Show me my
insulting comment. Ive documented all the slander and libel for future use
April 1 at 2:59pm - Like

g |

Janet Fields Imao...that is funny.
April 1 at 3:00pm - Like

N

Janet Fields Ditto!!!
April 1 at 3:02pm - Like

’*%
Shane Ogden Go set under a tarp, your shits weak without your mini Ferguson mob
helping you out.

April 1 at 3:04pm - Like - 3

N

Ll

Sﬁane Ogden

Zerry Greenwood
L I do not believe you are anti-goverment everytime

you say something againt Obama, | know you love
the USA I love our police force we would be no
where with out one, but | don't appreciate belng
called anti-police evertime | say something about
Zollman wanting to effect a change to something
does not make me anti-anything

1 ibe

Y_esterdav at 9:21lam - Like

“
A8

Lok

Sﬁane Ogden



o] Zerry Greenwood
i - Twould ike 1o go onrecord as saying | think you
should have left Jake Montana's comments up,

they only served to make him look foolish. Tom is
50 something. a patrol officer for two
departments, of carse he can drive a car. And if
Tom was not a patrol officer for long. | have to ask
myself what outstanding qualities does he
possess that got him promoted'?! If Jake thinks
the people of Adams County’s biggest conserns
for their sheriff is how much time he spent behind
the wheel of a car, maybe it's time for him to move
home, and see the real issues facing Adams
County, one of the least being our police force
sitting on their fat asses In thelr cars

Yesterday at 9:21am - Like

%

Shawn Ogden Well hell pard, I've had ma arm so far in the back a one of them 4 legged
varmints I had to hav ma buddy hold onto ma spers to keeps me from fallin in!!! If that
dont make me a good sheriffs candit [ don't no what dos...

Yesterday at 9:49am - Like - 2

Shawn Ogden

Yesterday at 9:49am - Like - 1

|
Zerry Greenwood Do you really think in an ag community that pulling calves our are
issues.. how about range laws and cattle killing and rustling, and hunters on privit
property owned my ranchers, and fences being cut on ranges by enviromentalist to get
cows tresspased and thrown off the range. Looks like someone forgot to hold on to your
spurs... pull your head out
Yesterday at 11:04am - Edited - Like

Sﬁane Ogden




Yesterday at 11:10am - Like

Zerry Greenwood oh and I left out water right disputes and gas being stold and property
distruction by jackass fourwheeling and partying on private property.
Yesterday at 11:14am - Edited - Like

Shawn Ogden "stold" That's my word, you can't use my word! That's stealing!
Yesterday at 11:15am - Like - 1

Zerry Greenwood with all the miss spelled words in this comment... that's your come
back

Shawn Ogden Well hell pard, I've had ma arm so far in the back a one of them 4 legged
varmints I had to hav ma buddy hold onto ma spers to keeps me from fallin in!!! If that
dont make me a good sheriffs candit I don't no what dos...

Yesterday at 11:17am - Like

y
Zerry Greenwood ouch
Yesterday at 11:18am - Like

-

Shawn Ogden I'm just having a little fun.



No, I don't watch soap operas.
1 have Facebook.

There's a new episode
every 5 minutes.

Yesterday at 11:20am - Like - 2

Shawn Ogden I was being serious about "stold", I always get corrected for using it. Zerry,
you are good people, don't take me to serious.
Yesterday at 11:24am - Like - 1

Shawn Ogden Here's something we can probably agree on, Jean-Paul Sartre, "No finite
point has meaning without an infinite reference point", A sheriffs first tool should be his
understanding of the Bible and his ability to follow the word of God. I believe our current
sheriff has that covered, as well as some of his deputies. I don't know them all so I can't
comment on the ones I don't know.

Yesterday at 11:37am - Like - 1

Shane Ogden You don't have to preach to her she loves our police.
Yesterday at 11:47am - Like

Shawn Ogden I was right, we can agree on something then. I just didn't want her to think
I was being a complete jerk.
Yesterday at 11:53am - Like - 1

Shawn Ogden Even though I am your brother...
Yesterday at 11:54am - Like

Shane Ogden That's just how I roll. wink emoticon
Yesterday at 12:00pm - Like

y
Zerry Greenwood why are you against ALL American presidents and their cabinet
members




15 hrs - Like

e
@in\}
s

Shane Ogden Crazy
15 hrs - Like

Zerry Greenwood NOW you get it
14 hrs - Edited - Like

T
(A.)
v,

Shane Ogden We're all getting it. Good night.
14 hrs - Like




OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

Lawrence G' Wanen OAG CASE # 15-53036 -01-MCS

Criminal Law Division, Investigations
INVESTIGATOR:  Steen

P.0. Box 83720
Boise, ID 83720-0010 UNIT: Investigations

REPORT DATE:December 17, 2015

REPORT OF INVESTIGATION

Case Name: Case Status:

Adams County Officer Involved Shooting Open
Title of Report: Route To:

IAR#01-MCS - ISP Partial Case Documents 12-14-2015 Spillman

Victim: Originating Agency/Complainant: | Agency DR #: Date Assigned:
Jack Yantis ISP M15000140 11/10/2015
SYNOPSIS:

On 12/14/2015, Idaho State Police (ISP) Detective Jason Horst supplied Office of Attorney General (OAG)
Chief Investigator Michael Steen with up-to-date copies of his investigative documents. He explained the
investigation is still ongoing and will supply further investigative records as they are completed.

INVESTIGATIVE INFORMATION:

1. One Verbatim thumb drive containing copies of reports, digital media, images.

2. Two CD’s containing video and audio of Adams County Sheriff (ACSQO) Deputies Cody Roland and Brian
Wood'’s mock crime scene walk-throughs. Horst explained these “demonstrative” CD’s are a
combination of the audio from the walk-throughs synchronized with the video footage of the walk-
throughs. He carried an audio recording device while a camera was filming from a distance too far to
catch what was being said. He explained that the raw audio and video clips are held on the thumb
drive.

3. An email dated 12/14/2015 to Horst from Danielle Hendershot listing the status of evidentiary lab
submissions to the ISP State Lab.

4. Alarge demonstrative diagram of the crime scene. Detective Horst explained that he would supply the
OAG with a digital copy of the diagram at a later date.

ATTACHMENTS:
1. None
Report by: % Supervisor / Peer Review: -
Michael C. Steen Tami Faulhaber f - A
Printed Name Signature Printed Name Signature

Page 1 of 2




NOT ATTACHED:

1. 12/14/2015 email to Horst from Danielle Hendershot listing status of evidentiary lab submissions to
the ISP State Lab. See TM.
2. Large demonstrative diagram of crime scene.

EVIDENCE:

1. One Verbatim thumb drive containing copies of reports, digital media, images.
2. Two demonstrative CD's containing video and audio of Adams County Sheriff (ACSO) Deputies Cody
Roland and Brian Wood’s mock crime scene walk-throughs.

Case #15-53036 -01-M(CS Page 2 of 2




OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

Lawrence G. Wasden

Criminal Law Division, Investigations
P.0O. Box 83720

Boise, ID 83720-0010 UNIT:

OAG CASE # 15-53036-02-MCS

INVESTIGATOR: Steen

Investigations

REPORT DATE:December 17, 2015

REPORT OF INVESTIGATION
Case Name: Case Status:
Adams County Officer Involved Shooting Open
Title of Report: Route To:
IAR#02-MCS-ISP Partial Case Documents 12-17-2015 Spillman
Victim: Originating Agency/Complainant: | Agency DR #: Date Assigned:
Jack Yantis ISP M15000140 11/10/2015
SYNOPSIS:

On 12/17/2015, Idaho State Police (ISP) Detective Jason Horst supplied Office of Attorney General (OAG)
Chief Investigator Michael Steen with updated copies of his investigative documents. He explained the
investigation is still ongoing and will supply further investigative records as they are completed.

INVESTIGATIVE INFORMATION:

1. One CD containing copies of reports, diagram, images.

ATTACHMENTS:

1. None,

NOT ATTACHED:

1. N/A.
EVIDENCE:

1. One CD containing copies of reports, diagram, images.

Report by: ___— Supervisor / Peer Review:
Michael C Steen W Tami Faulhaber

Printed Name Signature Printed Name

Signature <

Page 1 of 1




OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

Lawrence G. Wasden

Criminal Law Division, Investigations
P.O. Box 83720

Boise, ID 83720-0010 UNIT:

OAG CASE # 15-53036-03-MCS

INVESTIGATOR: Steen

Investigations

REPORT DATE:January 14, 2016

REPORT OF INVESTIGATION

Case Name: Case Status:
Adams County Officer Involved Shooting Open
Title of Report: Route To:
IAR#03-MCS-ISP Partial Case Documents 01/14/2016 Spillman
Victim: Originating Agency/Complainant: | Agency DR #: Date Assigned:
Jack Yantis ISP M15000140 11/10/2015
SYNOPSIS:

On 01/14/2016, Idaho State Police (ISP) Detective Jason Horst supplied Office of Attorney General (OAG)
Chief Investigator Michael Steen with updated copies of his investigative documents. He explained the
investigation is still ongoing and will supply further investigative records as they are completed.

INVESTIGATIVE INFORMATION:

1. One CD containing copies of reports.

ATTACHMENTS:

1. None.

NOT ATTACHED:

1. N/A.
EVIDENCE:

1. One CD containing copies of reports.

Report by: Supervisor / Peer Review: /7
Michael C Steen 7%% Tami Faulhaber == )’ —
Printed Name Signature Printed Name Signature =

Pagelof1l




OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

Lawrence G. Wasden OAG CASE #  15-53036-04-MCS

Criminal Law Division, Investigations

Boise, ID 83720-0010 UNIT: Investigations

REPORT DATE:February 11, 2016

REPORT OF INVESTIGATION

Case Name: ‘ Case Status:
Adams County Officer Involved Shooting Open
Title of Report: Route To:
IAR#04-MCS-ISP Resubmitted Case Records 02-09-2016 Spillman
Victim: Originating Agency/Complainant: | Agency DR #; Date Assigned:
Jack Yantis ISP M15000140 11/10/2015
SYNOPSIS:

On 02/09/2016, daho State Police {ISP) Detective Jason Horst resupplied Office of Attorney General (OAG)
Chief Investigator Michael Steen with updated copies of his investigative documents. A couple previously
submitted audio files were improperly ripped and had to be resubmitted and some files required
explanations from Horst. See attached. He explained the investigation is still ongoing and will supply further
investigative records as they are completed.

INVESTIGATIVE INFORMATION:

1. One CD containing copies of reports.

ATTACHMENTS:

1. Email thread between Steen, OAG IT Jacob Kofoed and Horst,
NOT ATTACHED:

1. N/A.
EVIDENCE:

1. 2 CDs containing resubmitted records.

Report by:
Michael C Steen

Supervisor / Peer Review:

Tami Faulhaber

o

Printed Name

Signature Printed Name

Signature =

Page1o0f1










AG’s Office 2/9/2016

1. Supplement 0009 — File Named “STORE N GO (E} Shortcut.ink”
This link was placed in Supplement 0002 by accident. This link leads to the beginning of

the thumb drive,
2. Supplement 0030 - has a .cda file, meaning that an audio CD was improperly ripped.

The CD audio was not able to burn onto the thumb drive. We have provided a copy of
the audio ona CD.

3. Supplement 0039 - has a WindowsRE (Recovery Environment) folder, with a 260 MB archive.
This was an extra folder mistakenly installed and is used {contains no data).

4. Supplement 0053 ~ McCall Police Department folder contains a shortcut to an audio file.
TrackO1 was mistakenly installed by McCall Police Department, prior to sending to ISP.

5. Supplement 0055 — has a .cda file, meaning that an audio CD was improperly ripped.
The €D audio was not abie to burn onto the thumb drive. We have provided a copy of

the audio on a CD.




OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

Lawrence G. Wasden

Criminal Law Division, Investigations
P.0. Box 83720

Boise, ID 83720-0010 UNIT:

OAG CASE # 15-53036-06-MCS

INVESTIGATOR: Steen

Investigations

REPORT DATE:March 11, 2016

REPORT OF INVESTIGATION

Case Name: Case Status:
Adams County Officer Involved Shooting Open
Title of Report: Route To:
IAR#05-MCS-ISP Partial Case Documents 03-11-2016 Spillman
Victim: Originating Agency/Complainant: | Agency DR #: Date Assigned:
Jaek Yantis ISP M15000140 11/10/2015
SYNOPSIS:

On 03/10/2016, Idaho State Police (ISP) Detective Jason Horst supplied Office of Attorney General (OAG)
Chief Investigator Michael Steen with updated copies of his investigative documents. He explained the
investigation is now complete but is available for any additional investigative needs.

INVESTIGATIVE INFORMATION:

1. One CD containing copies of reports.

ATTACHMENTS:

1. None.

NOT ATTACHED:

1. N/A.
EVIDENCE:

1. One CD containing copies of reports.

Report by: Supervisor / Peer Review:
Michael C Steen W Tami Faulhaber

-

Printed Name Signature Printed Name

Signature

Page 1of 1




OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

Lawrence G. Wasden

Criminal Law Division, Investigations
P.O. Box 83720

Boise, ID 83720-0010 UNIT:

OAG CASE # 15-53036-06-MCS

INVESTIGATOR: Steen

Investigations

REPORT DATE:March 11, 2016

REPORT OF INVESTIGATION

Case Name: Case Status:
Adams County Officer Involved Shooting Open
Title of Report: Route To:
IAR#05-MCS-ISP Partial Case Documents 03-11-2016 Spillman
Victim: Originating Agency/Complainant: | Agency DR #: Date Assigned:
Jaek Yantis ISP M15000140 11/10/2015
SYNOPSIS:

On 03/10/2016, Idaho State Police (ISP) Detective Jason Horst supplied Office of Attorney General (OAG)
Chief Investigator Michael Steen with updated copies of his investigative documents. He explained the
investigation is now complete but is available for any additional investigative needs.

INVESTIGATIVE INFORMATION:

1. One CD containing copies of reports.

ATTACHMENTS:

1. None.

NOT ATTACHED:

1. NJA.
EVIDENCE:

1. One CD containing copies of reports,

Report by: Supervisor / Peer Review:
Michael C Steen % ' Tami Faulhaber

e

Printed Name Signature Printed Name

Signature

Page1lof1




OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

Lawrence G. Wasden

Criminal Law Division, Investigations
P.0. Box 83720

Boise, ID 83720-0010 UNIT:

OAG CASE # 15-53036-07-MCS

INVESTIGATOR: Steen

Investigations

REPORT DATE:April 15, 2016

REPORT OF INVESTIGATION

Case Name: Case Status:
Adams County Officer Involved Shooting Open
Title of Report: Route To:
IAR#07-MCS-ISP Partial Case Documents 04-14-2016 Spillman
Victim: Originating Agency/Complainant: | Agency DR #: Date Assigned:
Jack Yantis ISP M15000140 11/10/2015
SYNOPSIS:

On 04/14/2016, Idaho State Police (ISP) Detective Jason Horst supplied Office of Attorney General (OAG)
Chief Investigator Michael Steen with updated copies of his investigative documents.

INVESTIGATIVE INFORMATION:

1. One CD containing copies of reports.

ATTACHMENTS:

1. None.
NOT ATTACHED:
1. N/A.

EVIDENCE:

1. One CD containing copies of reports.

Report by: Supervisor / Peer Review:
Michael C Steen % B 8 Tami Faulhaber

=

Printed Name Signature Printed Name

Signature

Page 1of 1




OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

Lawrence G. wanen OAG CASE ## 15-53036-08-MCS

Criminal Law Division, Investigations
INVESTIGATOR: Steen

P.0O, Box 83720
Boise, ID 83720-0010 UNIT: Investigations

REPORT DATE:May 9, 2016

REPORT OF INVESTIGATION
Case Name: Case Status:
Adams County Officer Involved Shooting Open
Title of Report: Route To:
IAR#08-MCS-ISP Partial Case Documents 05-04-2016 Spillman
Victim: Originating Agency/Complainant: | Agency DR #: Date Assigned:
Jack Yantis ISP M15000140 11/10/2015

SYNOPSIS:

On 05/04/2016, Idaho State Police (ISP) Detective Jason Horst supplied Office of Attorney General (OAG)
Chief Investigator Michael Steen with additional copies of his investigative documents (accident report, etc.).

INVESTIGATIVE INFORMATION:

1. Two CDs containing copies of reports and one accident report.

ATTACHMENTS:

1. None.

NOT ATTACHED:

1. ISP Accident Report.
EVIDENCE:

1. Two CDs containing copies of reports.

Report by: Supervisor / Peer Review: Ty
Michael C Steen ﬁ Tami Faulhaber ,/?"

Printed Name Signature Printed Name Signature =

Page lof 1




Lawrence G. Wasden

Criminal Law Division, Investigations
P.O. Box 83720
Boise, ID 83720-0010 UNIT:  Investigations

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

OAG CASE # 15-53036-09-MCS

INVESTIGATOR: Steen

REPORT DATE:June 9, 2016

REPORT OF INVESTIGATION

Case Name: Case Status:
Adams County Officer Involved Shooting Open
Title of Report: Route To:
IAR#09-MCS-ISP Partial Case Documents 6-7-16 & 6-8-16 Spillman
Victim: Originating Agency/Complainant: | Agency DR #: Date Assigned:
Jack Yantis ISP M15000140 11/10/2015
SYNOPSIS:

On 06/07/2016 and 06/08/2016, Idaho State Police (ISP) Detective Jason Horst supplied Office of Attorney
General (OAG) Chief Investigator Michael Steen with additional copies of his investigative documents,

INVESTIGATIVE INFORMATION:

1. Seven CDs containing copies of reports and audio/video.

ATTACHMENTS:

1. None.

NOT ATTACHED:

1.

EVIDENCE:

1. Seven CDs containing copies of reports.

Report by: ;
Michael C Steen

Supervisor / Peer Review:

Tami Faulhaber

Printed Name Signature

Printed Name

Signature

Pagelof1




OFFICE OF
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
ADAMS COUNTY
P.O. BOX 48
COUNCIL, IDAHO 83612

RECEIVED
Bill Brown, Chairman — Sherry Ward
Mike Paradis MAY 11 Z0ib Clerk of the Board
Joe Holmes Phone: 208-253-4561

OFFICE OF THE .
ATTORNEY GENERAI ~ Fax: 208-253-4880

Office of Attorney General
Honorable Lawrence Wasden
Statehouse, Room 210

PO Box 83720

Boise, ID 83720-0010 l{: l: ; A L "i : y {13}
AY 11 2016
RN OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

CRIMINAL DIVISION
Honorable Lawrence Wasden:
As a Board, first we would like to express our appreciation that your office has agreed to review
and investigate the case involving the death of Jack Yantis last November. We are aware that

the Idaho State Police worked on this case for a number of months before turning their results
over to your office.

We write at this time to convey to you that our community continues to want and need to know
the results of this investigation. The Board understands that there has been extensive work into
this matter.

Thank you for your efforts to bringing your results and action on this matter.

Respectfully,

Mike Paradis, Commissioner

Holmes, Commissioner



03/11/16

To: Attorney Generals Office
Re: Jack Yantis OFFICE OF TH

i) [
Ml
I

T am writing this letter in reference to the Murder of Jack Yantis I find that this investigation has
taken way to long and I feel there is no hope in getting Justice for Jack, with ISP in charge I have
no faith in our Idaho State Police they are corrupted. You took an Oath for Justice and to
eliminate corruption. It is your duty to Find these two officers guilty of Murder. This back and
forth stuff is crap. The ISP should of released the finding immediately instead now your
investigating what there findings are. This is stall tactics because you are afraid of what the
Friends and Family of Jack Yantis will do if you do not find them guilty and charge them with
Murder. There is an Innocent family that has been through hell and back. You will never
understand that kind of Pain. The People demand Justice Immediately not tomorrow or next

week Today!!!!

Supporter Of Jack Yantis Family
Jackie Raymond

ity dedb b e bbb L i



December 29, 2015

Detective Jason Horst
Idaho State Police

700 South Stratford Dr.
Meridian, ID 83642

Re: Adams County Officer Involved Shooting
Dear Detective Horst,

This letter confirms our discussions regarding testing of the DNA swabbed from the .204
bullet. It is our understanding that a small amount of blood was swabbed from that round and
that you plan to have the ISP lab test the swab in hopes of determining the source of the blood.
You have explained that this testing will consume all of the DNA and that further testing will not
be possible. We agree the test is necessary, and thus, we authorize you to proceed.

I appreciate your patience on this issue, and I urge you to contact me with any other
questions you may have. Thank you.

Very truly yours,

Jason Slade Spillman
Lead Deputy Attorney General
Special Prosecutions Unit



03/11/16

MAR 16 2016

To: Attorney Generals Office
Re: Jack Yantis

I'am writing this letter in reference to the Murder of Jack Yantis I find that this investigation has
taken way to long and I feel there is no hope in getting Justice for Jack, with ISP in charge I have
no faith in our Idaho State Police they are corrupted. You took an Oath for Justice and to
eliminate corruption. It is your duty to Find these two officers guilty of Murder. This back and
forth stuff is crap. The ISP should of released the finding immediately instead now your
investigating what there findings are. This is stall tactics because you are afraid of what the
Friends and Family of Jack Yantis will do if you do not find them guilty and charge them with
Murder. There is an Innocent family that has been through hell and back. You will never
understand that kind of Pain. The People demand Justice Immediately not tomorrow or next
week Today!!!!

Supporter Of Jack Yantis Family
Jackie Raymond

/,




STATE OF IDAHO
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
LAWRENGE G. WASDEN

VIA FACSIMILE 208-253-4880
and U.S. POSTAL SERVICE

May 19, 2016

Bill Brown, Chairman

Mike Paradis, Commissioner

Joe Holmes, Commissioner

Adams County Board of Commissioners
P. O. Box 48

Coungcil, ID 83612

Chairman Brown and Commissioners Paradis and Holmes:

Thank you for your letter regarding the Yanfis matter, and your expression of
appreciation for the work my office is doing on the tragic shooting of Jack Yantis,

The Office of the Attorney General (OAG), acting as special prosecutor, has the
responsibility of determining whether criminal charges should be filed in the wake of

the events that unfolded on November 1, 2015. From the beginning, | have viewed
‘this as an extremely serious undertaking, one that requires a detailed and deliberate
analysis of the evidence gathered by the Idaho State Police (ISP), along with
applicable law. The investigation done by ISP was thorough and comprehensive,
and it is important for everyone to recognize that this is a very csﬁpﬁx caEF.

15

From the start, I've instructed my investigators and prosecutors charged with
reviewing the evidence, to be equally as thorough. | believe it is crucial for the OAG
to conduct a careful analysis of how the law applies, in light of the evidence gathered.
it is important for you, and for the people of Adams County, to understand this

process takes considerable time. ¢.a. 84 +he ele C+{awg

For that reason, | have not imposed any e&bﬁ?éqr? timelines on the OAG's review of
this case. | understand that the residents of your county, and others, are anxious for
a resolution. Please understand that [ have no desire to delay this process. |t is,
however, of the utmost importance that our decision (:Z how to proceed be the

correct one, based on the evidence and the law. Justice d¢mands pothan less.

e_\ec’:\‘\e.r\)

P.0, Box 83720, Boise, ldaho B3720-0010
Telephone: (208) 334-2400, FAX: (208} 854-8071
Located at 700 W. Jefferson Strest, Sulte 210




Adams County Board of Commissioners
May 19, 2016
Page 2

Your patience is very much appreciated as this process continues. Thank you again
for your support \?o'\« have vew v Litde sy P?"ﬂ#\j T (&Q tJ’\(L'
sincerely, ) il you A he T gp b Bl

” J

-

e

C | Al e
LAWRENCE G. WASDEN
Attorney General

LGW:jc Dewwis  (Jai




MAR 2 2 2016

March 19, 2016
SUBJECT: “THE KILLING OF JACK YANTIS THE NIGHT OF NOVEMBER 1, 21015”

(What Ever You Do, What Ever You Do ~ Protect Thy Brethren, Who Wears The
Blue..”)

Given the fact ~ that Adams County deputy, Brian Wood, via, his “Facebook” pages
considers himself to be some type of a “Rambo-FBI-Trained-Sniper” ~ who,
repeatedly demonstrated his utter distain for Idaho's legal system ~ it’s no wonder Brian
Wood was involved in the deadly shooting death of Jack Yantis on the night of
November 1, 2105.

Long before Brian Woods ever became a deputy for Adams County ~ Brian Wood
demonstrated his utter distain for any type of highway legal authority by repeatedly
violating ldaho’s Traffic Laws on FOUJ? separate occasions.

And, not satisfied with just having incurred FOUR Idaho Traffic Violations, Brian Wood
was also TWICE cited for violating ldaho's Fish and Game Code....

(If one would have cared to look ~ since, these “Aititude-Defiani-Red Flags” were
readily evidenced and available in Idaho’s State and County records ~ pray tell, how did
Brian Wood ever obtain a Idaho Law Enforcement Badge in the first place..?)

Between 2001 and 2005, ( then citizen ), Brian Wood flaunted his distain for Idaho’s
legal authority by repeatedly violating Idaho’s Traffic Laws.

Per County Court and State Records ~ and, long before he ever became a deputy for
Adams County ~ Brian Wood was ticketed and paid Court fines for “FOUR”
“Separaie” ldaho Traffic Violations:

1. Brian Woods’ FIRST Traffic Violation was for “EXCESSIVE SPEEDING...."
2. Brian Woods’ SECOND Traffic Violation was for “EXCESSIVE SPEEDING...”

3. Brian Woods’ THIRD Traffic Violation was for “CARELESS & RECKLESS
DRIVING.”

4. Brian Woods’ FQURTH Traffic Violation was for “FAILURE TO PROVIDE
VEHICLE REGISTRATION.”




Yet, on_November 30, 2011, even with FOUR separate Idaho Traffic Citations under his
belt, Brian Wood was somehow approved to become a revered “Law” Enforcement
Officer for the City of McCall, Idaho; by whom..?

Now, instead of being pulled over for violating Idaho’s Traffic Laws ~ Brian Wood
became the Fox in the Henhouse ~ writing the very same traffic citations for the very
same offenses he had been found Guilty of committing...

Also, according to lIdaho’s Repository Court Records, and, while, he was employed as a
Police Officer for the City of McCall ~ in that same year of 2011 ~ Brian Wood also
pleaded GUILTY and was fined £715in fines for TWO separate FISH & GAME
VIOLATIONS...

1. The FIRST violation was for lllegal Possession..."Unlawfully Possession Of Big
Game-Wildlife.”

2, The Second game violation was for Not Having ... “A Big Game Hunting
Permit,

(“Screw The Law...”; | am the Law ~ the proud member of Idaho’s McCall’'s Law
Enforcement community, am | not...?)

As a newly sworn “Law Enforcement Officer” for the City of McCall, and, while on
routine traffic patrol the night of July 6, 2011, Brian Wood stopped McCall’s resident,
Rodney Whaley, 79 years of age in an attempt to issued him a Traffic Citation for
“Speeding...?

How ironic; according to Court records ~ ~ ~ ~
“SPEEDING; your Honor” ~ “He said he was only doing 37in a 35...”

Given what happened shortly after this traffic stop, Brian Wood, then, also charged
Rodney Whaley with “Resisting and Obstructing an officer...”)

(On August, 17, 2011, the violation of I.C $ 18-705 (Resisting and Obstruction
Officers) was dismissed; the court amended the charges, which, required a payment of
a $100.00 bond; the case was dismissed with prejudice on August, 17, 2015.)

During those ensuing moments during that traffic stop ~ Brian Wood body-slammed
this 79 year old man ~ Rodney Whaley ~ onto Brian Wood’s patrol car hood; which
resulted in Rodney Whaley being rushed for immediate medical assistance at McCall’s,
St. Alphonsus Regional Medical Center.




(Prior to Rodney Whaley being body-slammed on the hood of Brian Woods’ patrol car
on July 6, 2011, he was already suffering from two recent-stitched-heart surgeries, per
a heart valve replacement. He was also suffering from severe arthritis. He wore two
prominent Black and Silver protruding HEARING AIDS and drove a vehicle which had a
“Persons With Disabilities” License Plate...)

On July 25 and 28, 2011, as result of this physical altercation at the hands of Brian
Wood, Rodney Whaley, again, returned to McCall’'s St. Alphonsus Regional Medicall
Center hospital for further medical treatment.

Rodney Whaley, 79 years of age was still suffering and had difficulty with his
Breathing. He had High Blood Pressure. He subsequently developed Pneumonia
and a Staph Infection ~ all of which were directly related to the night of July 6, 2011,
when, he was body-slammed on Brian Wood’s patrol car.

As a result of that physical altercation ~ Rodney Whaley sued Brian Wood and the
City of McCall in THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE THE DISTRICT

OF IDAHO for violation of his Civil Rights. (Case #: 1:11-cv-00577-EJL-CWD

(In April, 2012, the City of McCall elected to monetarily settle the lawsuit outside of
court. ($14, 500....7)

And according to Police Officers Standards and Training Center (POST) , the McCall's
Police Department terminated Brian Wood on November 30, 2011; thereatfter, he
suddenly disappeared ~ either, fired, terminated, resigned, etc ~ take your pick...?

(“What Ever You Do, What Ever You Do ~ Protect The Brethren, Who Wears The
Blue...”)

Yet, even, with all his personal and Law Enforcement baggage, somehow, NINETEEN
months later, Brian Wood, suddenly appeared in Council, I[daho seeking a new law
enforcement job.

And, surely enough, on June 27, 2013, Brian Wood became a newly deputized Law
Enforcement Officer for the Adams County Sheriff’s Department...?

(“What Ever You Do, What Ever You Do ~ Bury His Records, Who Wears The
Blue...”)

Surely, but surely, a belated, “Controversial Body-Slammed-Sued-Cop” ~ seeking
new law enforcement employment away from his distant cross-state-city ~ should have
undergone some type of Vetting ~ per, at least a BACKGROUND INVESTIGATION
wouldn’t you think...?




Perhaps, vetted by Idaho’s POST with a pre-employment Polygraph Test to ascertain
his mental state of mind relative to his violent behavior demonstrated some nineieen
months ago ~ causing the City of McCall and Brian Wood being sued for violating
Rodney Whaley’s Civil Rights ...?7?777

(“What Ever You Do, What Ever You Do ~ Bury His Records, Who Wears The
Blue.”)

And, then there’s Cody Roland, another, prior violator of Idaho’s Traffic Laws.

According to Idaho Repository Court Records ~ Cody Poland paid traffic fines for TWO
Traffic Violations; one for “EXCESSIVE SPEEDING”; the other for “FAILURE TO
WEAR A SEAT BELT.”

Never-The-Less, on April 17, 2000, ~ after being hired as a Detention Deputy for the
Canyon County’s Sheriff's Department ~ Cody Roland commenced his 15 year
Musical Chair Employment with SIX different [daho Law Enforcement Agencies.

And, since, his Personnel Records are sealed - the public will never know why Cody
Roland on S1X different occasions departed the doors of one Idaho Law Enforcement
Agency, one day ~ only to appear the very next day at the doors of another Idaho State
Law Enforcement Agency...?

(“What Ever You Do, What Ever You Do, Protect Thy Brethren, Who Wears The
Blue..”)

On June 30, 2013 Boise’s newly-appointed Police Chief attempted to captivated his
Boise City Club’s audience with his new-found-leadership words of intended
Wisdom..... “TRUST” is a foundational requirement for effective community
relationships. “TRANSPARENCY” is fundamental toward maintaining that “TRUST.”
Indeed, each are required for success, BUT, neither is of Value, UNLESS we have the
Right People wearing the “BADGE.” (Emphasis added)

(Quite a statement.......... “TRANSPARENCY AND TRUST” ~, BUT, neither Is of
value ~ UNLESS, WE HAVE THE RIGHT PEOPLE WEARING THE “BADGE”....1”)

Based on his egotistical mind-set, his sheer arrogance and repeated violations of
Idaho’s Traffic Laws ~ plus, his violations of Idaho’s Fish & Game Code, and, the
November 11, 2011 Civil Rights Lawsuit filed against him by Rodney Whaley for
slamming him down on Brian Wood’s car hood ~ the question is who approved, and,
why was Brian Wood ever allowed to wear that “Second” Law Enforcement “BADGE”
as a Deputy for the Adams County Sheriff’s Department......7

(“What Ever You Do, What Ever You Do ~ Protect Thy Brethren, Who Wears The
Blue”)




As Leonard Pitts, Jr, columnist for the Miami Herald, recently stated in his weekly
column... ..... “WITHOUT POLICE ACCOUNTABILITY, JUSTICE IS EXTREMELY
TENUOUS....”

ONE HUNDRED THIRTY NINE DAYS...

(And... COUNTING..)

"/The Idaho State Attorney General’s Office - Lawrence Wasden
Boise Attorney, Matthew Taylor

Eagle Attorney, Ronaldo A Coulter

Rodney Whaley - C/O Ronaldo A Coulter

The ldaho State Police, “POST”

The Idaho Statesman

Adams County Record - Dale Fisk, P.O.Box R; 83612 -1515
Donna Yantis - (C/O - The Adams County Record)

Rowdy Paradis - (C/O - The Adams County Record)

Joe Rumsey (C/O - The Adams County Record)

Jeff Head, 530 W Blvd, Emmett, Idaho 83617
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Matthew W, Faulks

Adams County Prosecuting Attorney
ISBN 6308

P.0), Box 604

Council, ID 83612

Telephone 208-253-4141

Facsimile 208-253-4880

IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE THIRD JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF

THE STATE OF IDAHO, IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF ADAMS

Addams Loumty Speeial Pr—ouxolfuj
Case No. __ Jm)85 -]

In the matter of an investigation
Re: Officer involved shooting
November 1, 2015

PETITION FOR APPOINTMENT
OF SPECIAL PROSECUTOR

N S’ g e S ' gy’ “ege” et

COMES NOW Adams County Prosecuting Attorney Matthew W. Faulks and, pursuant to
LC. §31-2603, petitions this Court for the appointment of a Special Prosecutor and, in support of this
request, states:

1. I am the duly appointed Prosecuting Attorney of Adams County;

2. [ have the duty to prosecute all felony and certain misdemeanor criminal actions
committed in Adams County pursuant to L.C. §31-2604 as Prosecuting Attomey;

3 I petition this Court to appoint the Idaho Attorney General, or his designee, a
member of the Idaho Bar Association and an experienced attomey in criminal prosecution, as
Special Prosecutor in that he/she is a suitable person to perform the duties required of me and he/she
has agreed to serve as Special Prosecutor in this matter, and:

X__ (& Aconflict of interest or appearance of impropriety prohibits me from
fulfilling the aforementioned statutory duties, or

PETITION FOR APPOINTMENT OF SPECIAL PROSECUTOR, Page |



(b)  Iseek assistance in order to utilize the unique expertise and/or additional
resources of the Office of the Attorney General.

4, I petition this Court to appoint the Idaho Attorney General, or his designee, as

Special Prosecutor pursuant to 1.C. §31-2603 throughout the duration of all further proceedings in

this case,

DATED this 18th day of November, 2015,

Adams County Prosecuting Attorney

PETITION FOR APPOINTMENT OF SPECIAL PROSECUTOR, Page 2



From: Matthew Faulks <

Sent: Friday, November 06, 2015 7:43 AM
To: Panther, Paul

Subject: Potential Conflict case

Hello Paul,

You have likely heard about the officer-involved shooting which occurred in Adams County. ISP is currently
investigating that incident. | will be seeking an independent review of this matter. Decisions about
prosecution will represent a conflict of interest for my office. Is this a case that the Office of the Attorney
General would be available to review in the role of a special prosecutor? There may be other agencies
available if the OAG does not feel best-positioned to pursue this. | know that you have helped our office and
Adams County in the past and | have appreciated those efforts. If you need to talk about this you can also

reach me on my cell phone at _Thank you.

--Matthew Faulks
Prosecuting Attorney
Adams County

PO Box 604

Council, ID 83612

Facsimile 208-253-4880

This electronic message and attachments accompanying it may contain confidential information belonging to
the sender. These are protected under the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510 and
2521 and may be legally privileged. This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain information that is confidential, subject to copyright or the object of
trade secret. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that you are prohibited from
disseminating, copying or distributing this message.









From: Matthew Faulks -

Sent: Monday, November 09, 2015 11:45 AM
To: Panther, Paul

Subject: RE: Adams County

Attachments: letter_AG_conflict_signed_11092015.pdf
Hello Paul,

Please find attached the agreement for conflict review/prosecution regarding the Yantis matter. Thank you
for your assistance to Adams County on this matter.

--Matthew Faulks

From: I
To: I
Date: Fri, 6 Nov 2015 16:32:44 -0700
Subject: Fwd: Adams County

Matt, please see attached. | would also like to talk Monday about how we will respond to public records
requests. | will give you a call. Thanks.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Nix, Frances" i IIIINENGNEGEGEGEGEGN

Date: November 6, 2015 at 1:40:23 PM MST
To: "Panther, Paul"

Subject: Adams County




--Forwarded Message Attachment--



From: Faulhaber, Tami

Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2016 7:03 AM
To: 'Janet Fields'
Subject: RE: Screen Shots Wood/Rolland Facebook pages

Good morning,

| apologize for not getting back with you sooner. In reviewing the documentation you sent to me, | do not see
anything that reaches a level of criminality. Based on that, there is nothing further | can do.

Sincerely,

Tami J. Faulhaber

Senior Investigator
Criminal Law Division
Office of Attorney General
Phone: _
Fax: (208) 854-8083

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the individual({s) named as
recipients and is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521. It may contain
information that is privileged, confidential and/or protected from disclosure under applicable law including, but not
limited to, the attorney client privilege and/or work product doctrine. If you are not the intended recipient of this
transmission, please notify the sender immediately by telephone, 208-334-4528. Do not deliver, distribute or copy this
transmission, disclose its contents or take any action in reliance of the information it contains.

From: Janet Fields [
Sent: Monday, May 02, 2016 12:16 PM

To: Faulhaber, Tami
Subject: Fw: Screen Shots Wood/Rolland Facebook pages

Tami, | still have not heard back from you on how | can proceed against Mr. Rolland. He is still on
FaceBook, which | understand he has a right to be and | have BLOCKED him, but | need to know. Is
he coming back as a Officer in Adams County and when? | sincerely want to file a restraining order
against him. Since Jack Yantis was Killed our Sheriff has acted so irresponsibly and is not taking
threats from other residence in Adams County seriously. This seems to be getting worse as your
Department allows the two officers that shot and killed Jack Yantis to walk around beating their
chests. The people in this community, my husband and myself are tired of being afraid of the very
people who are supposed to be here to protect and serve us. | am tired of feeling like | have to have a
tape recorder on PLAY every time | go to the grocery store in town or that our CCP may get us shot
by the very people who issued them. Yes elections are coming up, but they are a long way off and the
situation is getting darker as time goes by and the AG does nothing in this murder case. PLEASE
reply to my earlier message and let me know what | can do personally to assure the safety of myself,
my family and my property.



Sincerely,
Janet Fields

On Tuesday, April 12, 2016 9:42 AM, Janet Fields _ wrote:

Hi Tami, | have attached the screen shot of the end of the conversation that my daughter took for me.
| also included the conversation in it's entirety, that | copy and pasted for my own reference, so that
you can better understand how this conversation unfolded. Thank you for taking this seriously. If you
have any more questions please feel free to call me anytime.

Sincerely,

Janet Fields



From: |

Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2016 9:21 AM
To: Faulhaber, Tami
Subject: RE: Screen Shots Wood/Rolland Facebook pages

Can you send me Idaho law on police harrassment and citizens protection rights against rough cops please. You
did not answer the other questions in my email. When are you releasing these men back on to our streets with
badges to protect them? Maybe I would be better served hiring an attorney and taking this public?  Sent from
Yahoo Mail on Android

On Tue, May 3, 2016 at 6:03 AM, Faulhaber, Tami

T, ot c:

Good morning,

I apologize for not getting back with you sooner. In reviewing the documentation you sent to me, I do not see anything
that reaches a level of criminality. Based on that, there is nothing further I can do.

Sincerely,

Tami J. Faulhaber

Senior Investigator
Criminal Law Division

Office of Attorney General

Fax: (208) 854-8083

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the individual(s)
named as recipients and is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521. It may
contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or protected from disclosure under applicable law including, but
not limited to, the attorney client privilege and/or work product doctrine. If you are not the intended recipient of this

1



transmission, please notify the sender immediately by telephone, 208-334-4528. Do not deliver, distribute or copy this
transmission, disclose its contents or take any action in reliance of the information it contains.

From: Janet Fields W
Sent: Monday, Ma R :

To: Faulhaber, Tami

Subject: Fw: Screen Shots Wood/Rolland Facebook pages

Tami, I still have not heard back from you on how I can proceed against Mr. Rolland. He is still on FaceBook,
which I understand he has a right to be and I have BLOCKED him, but I need to know. Is he coming back as a
Officer in Adams County and when? I sincerely want to file a restraining order against him. Since Jack Yantis
was killed our Sheriff has acted so irresponsibly and is not taking threats from other residence in Adams County
seriously. This seems to be getting worse as your Department allows the two officers that shot and killed Jack
Yantis to walk around beating their chests. The people in this community, my husband and myself are tired of
being afraid of the very people who are supposed to be here to protect and serve us. I am tired of feeling like I
have to have a tape recorder on PLAY every time I go to the grocery store in town or that our CCP may get us
shot by the very people who issued them. Yes elections are coming up, but they are a long way off and the
situation is getting darker as time goes by and the AG does nothing in this murder case. PLEASE reply to my
carlier message and let me know what I can do personally to assure the safety of myself, my family and my

property.
Sincerely,

Janet Fields

On Tuesday, April 12, 2016 9:42 AM, Janet Fields GG ot

Hi Tami, I have attached the screen shot of the end of the conversation that my daughter took for me. I also
included the conversation in it's entirety, that I copy and pasted for my own reference, so that you can better
understand how this conversation unfolded. Thank you for taking this seriously. If you have any more
questions please feel free to call me anytime.

Sincerely,

Janet Fields



From: Janet Fields <

Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2016 5:55 PM

To: Faulhaber, Tami

Subject: Re: Screen Shots Wood/Rolland Facebook pages
Hi Tami,

Thank You. | understand.
Best Regards,
Janet

On Tuesday, May 3, 2016 2:08 PM, "Faulhaber, Tami" _wrote:

We cannot comment on the status of our investigation into the Yantis shooting and we cannot provide legal
advice. Thus, you should contact an attorney if you have questions about the law and your rights in this
situation. We do, however, appreciate you bringing this matter to our attention. Thank you.

Tami J. Faulhaber

Senior Investigator
Criminal Law Division
Office of Attorney General
Phone: || GG
Fax: (208) 854-8083

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the
individual(s) named as recipients and is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§
2510-2521. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or protected from disclosure under
applicable law including, but not limited to, the attorney client privilege and/or work product doctrine. If you are
not the intended recipient of this transmission, please notify the sender immediately by telephone, 208-334-
4528. Do not deliver, distribute or copy this transmission, disclose its contents or take any action in reliance of
the information it contains.

From:

Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2016 9:21 AM

To: Faulhaber, Tami

Subject: RE: Screen Shots Wood/Rolland Facebook pages

Can you send me Idaho law on police harrassment and citizens protection rights against rough cops
please. You did not answer the other questions in my email. When are you releasing these men
back on to our streets with badges to protect them? Maybe | would be better served hiring an
attorney and taking this public?  Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android

On Tue, May 3, 2016 at 6:03 AM, Faulhaber, Tami

1



Good morning,

| apologize for not getting back with you sooner. In reviewing the documentation you sent to me, | do not see
anything that reaches a level of criminality. Based on that, there is nothing further | can do.

Sincerely,

Tami J. Faulhaber

Senior Investigator
Criminal Law Division
Office of Attorney General
Phone:

Fax: (208) 854-8083

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the
individual(s) named as recipients and is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§
2510-2521. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or protected from disclosure under
applicable law including, but not limited to, the attorney client privilege and/or work product doctrine. If you are
not the intended recipient of this transmission, please notify the sender immediately by telephone, 208-334-
4528. Do not deliver, distribute or copy this transmission, disclose its contents or take any action in reliance of
the information it contains.

From: Janet Fields [

Sent: Monday, May 02, 2016 12:16 PM
To: Faulhaber, Tami
Subject: Fw: Screen Shots Wood/Rolland Facebook pages

Tami, | still have not heard back from you on how | can proceed against Mr. Rolland. He is still on
FaceBook, which | understand he has a right to be and | have BLOCKED him, but | need to know. Is
he coming back as a Officer in Adams County and when? | sincerely want to file a restraining order
against him. Since Jack Yantis was Killed our Sheriff has acted so irresponsibly and is not taking
threats from other residence in Adams County seriously. This seems to be getting worse as your
Department allows the two officers that shot and killed Jack Yantis to walk around beating their
chests. The people in this community, my husband and myself are tired of being afraid of the very
people who are supposed to be here to protect and serve us. | am tired of feeling like | have to have a
tape recorder on PLAY every time | go to the grocery store in town or that our CCP may get us shot
by the very people who issued them. Yes elections are coming up, but they are a long way off and the
situation is getting darker as time goes by and the AG does nothing in this murder case. PLEASE
reply to my earlier message and let me know what | can do personally to assure the safety of myself,
my family and my property.

Sincerely,

Janet Fields

On Tuesday, April 12, 2016 9:42 AM, Janet Fields _ wrote:



Hi Tami, | have attached the screen shot of the end of the conversation that my daughter took for me.
| also included the conversation in it's entirety, that | copy and pasted for my own reference, so that
you can better understand how this conversation unfolded. Thank you for taking this seriously. If you
have any more questions please feel free to call me anytime.

Sincerely,

Janet Fields



STATE OF IDAHO
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
LAWRENCE G. WASDEN

December 18, 2015

R. Daniel Fleck

The Spence Law Firm, LLC
15 South Jackson St.

P.O. Box 548

Jackson, WY 83001

Re: Public Records Request

Dear Mr. Fleck,

On December 4, 2015, we received your public records request for the following materials:
“any and all documents which pertain to any investigations.”

Based on your request letter, it is our understanding that this request is limited to only such
documents as may relate to a November 1, 2015 incident occurring in Adams County, |daho
and involving Jack Yantis.

Your request was reviewed by a Deputy Attorney General. Your request is granted in part and
denied in part.

Your request is granted to the extent of the enclosed documents. It is denied to the extent that
these documents have been redacted pursuant to Idaho Code § 74-105(1) and Idaho Code §
74-124(1)(c), which provide that active investigatory records are exempt from disclosure where
disclosure would result in an unwarranted invasion of personal privacy.

Your request is also denied to the extent that other documents have not been provided. These
documents are part of an active investigation and are exempt from disclosure under Idaho Code
§ 74-105(1) and Idaho Code § 74-124(1)(a)-(b), which provide that active investigatory records
are exempt from disclosure where disclosure would interfere with an enforcement proceeding or
deprive a person of a right to a fair trial.

Criminal Law Division
P.O. Box 83720, Boise, Idaho 83720-0010
Telephone: (208) 334-2400, FAX: (208) 854-8074
Located at 700 W. State Street
Joe R. Williams Building, 4th Floor



To the extent this response constitutes a partial denial of your request, your sole remedy is set
forth in Idaho Code § 74-115, pursuant to which you have the right to appeal by filing a petition
in the Fourth Judicial District of [daho within 180 calendar days of the date of mailing of this
notice.

Sincerely,
)

7 7/,’ A j;") i
< 7 7 ; "
Sy b5 Lo
Lk / ,'/ / = &
N/ 7
Gregory B. LeDonne
Deputy Attorney General
Criminal Law Division, Special Prosecutions Unit

Enclosures

cc: Charles Peterson
Peterson Law Offices
913 W. River Street, Suite 420
Boise, ID 83702






From:

Sent: 07/26/2016 5:48 PM
To: Spillman, Jason

Ce:

Subject: Redacting Yantis
Attachment:

Good Evening,

| wanted to touch base with you and see if you had any questions on the thumb drive that Captain Gardiner gave you today.
Please let me know as soon as you notice something needs to be changed. | will be in the office for a small amount of time on
Thursday to go over anything you need me to.

Talk to you soon,

Thank you,
Angelie Hoxie

AA1 - District 3 Investigations/Patrol
Idaho State Police

phone
(208) 884-7462 fax

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the individual(s) named as recipients (or the employee or agent
responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient) and is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521. It may contain
information that is privileged, confidential and/or protected from disclosure under applicable law including, but not limited to, the attorney client privilege
and/or work product doctrine. If you are not the intended recipient of this transmission, please notify the sender immediately by telephone. Do not deliver,

distribute or copy this transmission, disclose its contents or take any action in reliance on the information it contains
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From: Spillman, Jason

Sent: 03/24/2016 4:23 PM

To: 'Matthew Faulks'

Cc:

Subject: RE: request by Yantis investigator to interview dispatcher and obtain copy of dispatch log?
Attachment:

Sounds good. Thanks.

From: Matthew Faulks [mailto:mwfaulks@hotmail.com]

Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2016 4:16 PM

To: Spillman, Jason

Cc: Ryan Zollman; Jeff Brown

Subject: RE: request by Yantis investigator to interview dispatcher and obtain copy of dispatch log?

Hello Jason,

| have conferred with the Sheriff's office on this matter. While the investigation is pending we would generally defer to
the OAG/ISP on the release of information. However, we are declining interviews by Yantis representatives with county
employees while there is the prospect of pending litigation. Yantis representatives will need to use the appropriate
process to have further contact or interviews with county employees while litigation remains pending.

The dispatch logs do not contain information that is likely to have an adverse impact on pending investigations. These
have previously been released to another requesting party. There does not appear to be a reason to keep the logs
from the Yantis representatives, and to the best of my knowledge these are being released.

Thank you for your continued assistance on this matter.

--Matthew Faulks
Prosecuting Attorney
Adams County

PO Box 604

Council, ID 83612

Facsimile 208-498-9721

This electronic message and attachments accompanying it may contain confidential information belonging to the
sender. These are protected under the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510 and 2521 and may be
legally privileged. This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain information that is confidential, subject to copyright or the object of trade secret. If you are not the intended
recipient you are hereby notified that you are prohibited from disseminating, copying or distributing this message.
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From:
To:
GC:
Date: Thu, 24 Mar 2016 12:31:16 -0600

Subject: request by Yantis investigator to interview dispatcher and obtain copy of dispatch log?

Dear Matthew,

| spoke yesterday with Undersheriff Brown re: the above-mentioned request. | advised him that since our only
role is to review ISP’s investigation for assessment of potential prosecution, | could not provide him legal advice as to
whether the requested documents should be produced as public records. | also advised that it would not be
appropriate for us to direct the dispatcher, or any other witness, not to talk to the private investigator. Finally, |
suggested that Undersheriff Brown follow up with you on these issues and he indicated he would do so.

While it is obviously your call to make, | believe the dispatch log is something that would normally be produced
as a public record. | also believe the Undersheriff’s concern is that the log may be exempt from production as a public
record |E such production might affect our investigation. If you’d like me to weigh in on the factual issue of whether
our investigation may be affected, then please provide a copy of the log or other documents the Sheriff’s Office is
considering producing. In no way am | trying to direct or influence your advice as to whether the log should be
produced as a public record. As stated above, that is your call to make. However, | fully appreciate the delicate nature
of this situation and the care you and the Sheriff's Office are taking to maintain the integrity of this process. So, if | can
help by letting you know if our investigation might be affected, then please e-mail me copies of whatever the
Undersheriff is contemplating releasing.

| thank you for your attention to this matter, and | urge you to contact me with any questions you may have.

Jason Slade Spillman

Lead Deputy Attorney General
Special Prosecutions Unit

P.O. Box 83720

Boise, ID 83720-0010
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From: Spillman, Jason

Sent: 05/17/2016 5:00 PM

To: 'Horst, Jason'

Cec: Steen, Michael; Panther, Paul

Subject: RE: Cody Roland re-interview (and visit to the site)
Attachment:

Thanks, agreed re: Boone sitting in with you. ALSO, we'd like to move forward with the visit to the scene with you measuring
and marking the significant items. As we discussed, this will require shutting down the highway for an hour or two. Can you fill
us in re: what you know about that process and let us know if you think it's something we can pull off fairly soon (Thursday of
next week?). Thanks a bunch for all of your help, Jason

From: Horst, Jason [mailto:F
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 20 :

To: Spillman, Jason

Subject: RE: Cody Roland re-interview

Sounds good.
| think it would be best to have Boone with me as well. We're good with whoever else wants to sit in.

Thank Jason
Jason

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the individual(s) named as recipients (or the
employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient) and is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§
2510-2521. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or protected from disclosure under applicable law including, but not
limited to, the attorney client privilege and/or work product doctrine. If you are not the intended recipient of this transmission, please notify the
sender immediately by telephone. Do not deliver, distribute or copy this transmission, disclose its contents or take any action in reliance on the

information it contains.

Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2016 12:44 PM
To: Horst, Jason

Cc: Steen, Michael

Subject: Cody Roland re-interview

Hi Jason,
Dinius is leaving town this Sunday and won’t be back until June 1. So, I've tentatively scheduled a re-interview of
Roland for June 3™ @ 10:00. Please let me know if that works for you? We'll most likely have you take the lead on the
interview and | (or another DAG?) will probably sit in with you. Of course, we'll talk through the specifics well beforehand.
Thanks, Jason

Jason Slade Spillman
Lead Deputy Attorney General
Special Prosecutions Unit

Page 1 of 2






From: Spillman, Jason
Sent: 07/26/2016 11:30 AM
To: 'Gardiner, William'

Cec: Steen, Michael
Subject: RE: Redaction
Attachment: image001.jpg

Hi Capt. Gardiner, Just checking to see what time you think you'll be dropping by today with the rest of the redacted material?
Thanks, Jason

From: Gardiner, William [mailto G

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2016 11:08 AM
To: Spillman, Jason

Cc: Hoxie, Angelie

Subject: Redaction

Jason,

| should have everything else redacted and ready to give you by tomorrow morning. Is your staff nearly finished with what |
gave you last week? If so, | would be happy to stop by and pick up that flash drive.

Also, my redaction ladies both go on Vacation this Friday. They won’t be back until mid-August. Therefore, if you need them to
alter or chance anything further, it will need to be before this Thursday. As you find things that need to be altered or changed,
please have your people reach out directly to my redaction person. Her contact information is:

Angelie Hoxie

Direct Line: _

Let me know about the flash drive.
Thanks,
Bill

Captain Bill Gardiner, M.A.A.L.
Idaho State Police

District Commander

700 S. Stratford Dr.

Meridian, |D 83642

A

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail 1s intended only for the personal and confidential use of the individual(s) named as recipients (or the
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From: [N

Sent: 01/27/2016 2:37 PM

To: Steen, Michael

Cc:

Subject: RE: Preservation Letter
Attachment: image001.jpg

Got it. Thanks Mike

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the individual(s) named as recipients (or the
employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient) and is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§
2510-2521. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or protected from disclosure under applicable law including, but not
limited to, the attorney client privilege and/or work product doctrine. If you are not the intended recipient of this transmission, please notify the
sender immediately by telephone. Do not deliver, distribute or copy this transmission, disclose its contents or take any action in reliance on the
information it contains.

From: Steen, Michael [mailto: ||| | GGG

Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2016 2:37 PM
To: Horst, Jason
Subject: Preservation Letter

Here is an example preservation letter. You can use www.fonefinder.net to find out who the provider is for each number. Once
you have the provider, | can find the contact information if you don’t have it.

Michael Steen

El Chief Investigator

Criminal Law Division
Office of Attorney General
Phone: [
Fax: (208) 854-8083
..

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the individual(s) named as recipients and is covered by the

Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or protected from disclosure

under applicable law including, but not limited to, the attorney client privilege and/or work product doctrine. If you are not the intended recipient of this

transmission, please notify the sender immediately by telephone_Do not deliver, distribute or copy this transmission, disclose its contents or
take any action in reliance of the information it contains.
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From: I

Sent: 12/02/2015 9:31 AM

To: Spillman, Jason

Cec: Horst, Jason; Boone, Robert; Gardiner, William
Subject: Adams County Case

Attachment:

| just got off the phone with the Adams County Coroner. She has not completed her report and is still waiting on toxicology
results to finalize her report. She estimated she will have her report completed in 6 weeks. The reason she called me was to
get reassurance regarding a public records request from the Idaho Statesman for her results so far. | informed her not to
release any information and to deny the request based on the fact her report and findings will be used in our active ongoing
investigation. She agreed with my assessment of the situation and decision. She said she would deny the Statesman request

based on my reasoning. If | was wrong in my assessment please let me know ASAP. It is getting difficult to keep control of this
investigation.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the individual(s) named as recipients (or
the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient) and is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18
U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or protected from disclosure under applicable law
including, but not limited to, the attorney client privilege and/or work product doctrine. If you are not the intended recipient of this

transmission, please notify the sender immediately by telephone. Do not deliver, distribute or copy this transmission, disclose its contents
or take any action in reliance on the information it contains.
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From: OAG_Voicemail@ag.idaho.gov

Sent: 12/14/2015 12:33PM

To: LeDonne, Greg

Ce:

Subject: Voice Message from Outside Caller on 12/14/15 12:28 PM for 4559
Attachment: 121415-12282 1 i 1151214.93786879@audix-1.mp3

k4 Mutare

Voice Message from Outside Caller on 12/14/15 12:28 PM (81 second msg)

MESSAGE:

"Hey Greg Chuck Peterson calling about the yet this matter. I've been communicating with
travis(?) County and they originally we had worked out the building for our friends the ...
here today from San Francisco to meet with Dr. grogan(?) tomorrow afternoon and then
on Friday at about 5:00 today. Said that they wouldn't permit it and my understanding is
you guys have the case now and that you're in charge. | know it might help for you to call
Dr. Glen grove and talked to him about the autopsy but sensually there's nothing about
the autopsy that's going to be determine the two of anything in terms of yet this families.
Several case. If you could give me a call I'm on my way actually to Reeser to look at the

body. That's all just to say so she can for sure do the body. Anyway."

Delete

Delete All

There are -1 new and -1 old messages in your mailbox.
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From: OAG_Voicemail@ag.idaho.gov

Sent: 12/29/2015 1:02 PM

To: Spillman, Jason

Ce:

Subject: Voice Message from Outside Caller on 12/29/15 1:01 PM for 3552
Attachment: 122915-130130-1151229.94027775@audix-1.mp3

k4 Mutare

Voice Message from Outside Caller on 12/29/15 1:01 PM (13 second msg)

MESSAGE:

"Hey Jason it's Kevin Dennis I'm returning your call. | got your message. Give me a holler if

you would - Thanks."

Delete

Delete All

There are -1 new and -1 old messages in your mailbox.
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rrore I

Sent: 08/01/2016 11:44 AM

To: Spillman, Jason

Cc:

Subject: RE: Adams County / Yantis: OAG Findings
Attachment:

It is just an email address that | do not prefer to publicize. As a general rule | do not accept email inquiries from persons
who | have not identified. It is too difficult to sort through the spam as itis. As far as including the email on that notice,
| have not seen any real effect from that like | might have feared.

Again, | appreciate the efforts of you and the OAG on this matter.
--mwf

To:
Date: Mon, 1 Aug 2016 11:00:07 -0600

Subject: RE: Adams County / Yantis: OAG Findings

| apologize for the e-mail issue. We corresponded via the Hotmail account before on this case, so | assumed that was the
preference. | hope its inclusion on my letter doesn’t cause you too many problems.

Thanks, Jason

From: Matthew Faulks [mailto—

Sent: Friday, July 29, 2016 8:58 AM
To: Spillman, Jason
Subject: RE: Adams County / Yantis: OAG Findings

Thank you for forwarding this. | will review it immediately. My first response is that | would prefer to NOT have my
email address widely dispensed in this matter.

| would prefer the office physical and mailing address. If you must use an email address please use:

Thank you.

--Matthew Faulks
Adams County Prosecuting Attorney
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PO Box 604
Council, Idaho, 83612

Facsimile 208-498-9721

This electronic message and attachments accompanying it may contain confidential information belonging to the
sender. These are protected under the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510 and 2521 and may be
legally privileged. This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain information that is confidential, subject to copyright or the object of trade secret. If you are not the intended
recipient you are hereby notified that you are prohibited from disseminating, copying or distributing this message.

Date: Fri, 29 Jul 2016 08:49:11 -0600
Subject: Adams County / Yantis: OAG Findings
Gentlemen,

Attached please find the OAG’s findings re: the Yantis matter. We will be releasing these materials to the
public shortly.

Please do not hesitate to let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you, Jason

Jason Slade Spillman

Lead Deputy Attorney General
Special Prosecutions Unit

P.O. Box 83720

Boise, ID 83720-0010
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From:

Sent: 01/27/2016 1:20 PM

To: Spillman, Jason

Cec: Catlin, Jack; Boone, Robert

Subject: FW: Distance Determination Analysis
Attachment:

Jason,
Here is the email from RJ Lee Group regarding Roland’s uniform shirt.
Let me know which way you want me to go on this.

Thanks,
Jason

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the individual(s) named as recipients (or the
employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient) and is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§
2510-2521. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or protected from disclosure under applicable law including, but not
limited to, the attorney client privilege and/or work product doctrine. If you are not the intended recipient of this transmission, please notify the
sender immediately by telephone. Do not deliver, distribute or copy this transmission, disclose its contents or take any action in reliance on the

information it contains.

From: Allison Laneve [mailto:_

Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2016 8:50 AM

To: Horst, Jason

Subject: RE: Distance Determination Analysis

Good Morning ~

| will confirm with Tom and get back to you ASAP. However, | can tell you that the testing Tom will do will confirm whether or
not nitrites are present and then whether or not lead is present — two substances consistent with gun powder. If neither of
those items are present, further testing may show something else that COULD be consistent with something coming from the
discharge of a firearm but may not necessarily be gun powder.

| have a call into Tom and will get back to you ASAP! Thank you!

Allison

Allison Laneve

Manager & Forensic Scientist
RJ Lee Group
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Website | Blog | Twitter | LinkedIn
350 Hochberg Road | Monroeville, PA 15146

How are we doing? Take the Customer Survey.

From: Horst, Jason [mail

Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2016 10:03 AM
To: Allison Laneve

Subject: RE: Distance Determination Analysis

One question. If the spot in question did NOT come back as lead. Would that mean it is not gunpowder? Because if it is not
gunpowder I’'m not sure | care what it is but | will talk to the prosecutor today.

Jason

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the individual(s) named as recipients (or the
employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient) and is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§
2510-2521. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or protected from disclosure under applicable law including, but not
limited to, the attorney client privilege and/or work product doctrine. If you are not the intended recipient of this transmission, please notify the
sender immediately by telephone. Do not deliver, distribute or copy this transmission, disclose its contents or take any action in reliance on the

information it contains.

From: Allison Laneve [mailto|

Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2016 7:03 AM
To: Horst, Jason

Cc: Thomas_Stephanie Horner; Michael Gorski; Marsha Hess

Subject: Distance Determination Analysis

Good Morning Det. Horst ~

| wanted to touch base with you quickly to see if you have decided whether or not it would be okay for us to remove a
small section of the officer’s shirt to retain for further analysis should the test for lead come back negative. To refresh
your memory, doing this would not impede the test for lead that Tom Morgan would be conducting on the area of
interest. Once Tom does the test for lead no further testing can be done. By removing a small section of the shirt prior
to the lead testing, it can be retained for further analysis if the area of interest turns out NOT to be lead.

Additionally, to give you a recap of what has been done so far:

1) Allthree firearms have been test fired at distances of contact through 72 inches.

2) Athorough macroscopic exam, microscopic exam, and chemical analysis has been conducted on the down
jacket.

3) Athorough macroscopic exam and microscopic exam has been conducted on the officer’s shirt and pants.

4) Preliminary observations have been conducted on the remaining items of clothing (vest, thermal shirt etc.)

5) Preliminary trajectory examination has been conducted on the Ruger.
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As soon as we hear from you we will proceed with the chemical processing (and possible further analysis) on the
officer’s shirt.

| also wanted to inform you that we will be exceeding the 10-12 hours of examination time originally quoted due to the
necessity of processing multiple areas on several garments, the possibility of further examination on the officer’s shirt,
as well as the possibility of further test firing (depending on the result of the chemical analysis conducted on the
officer’s shirt). | would estimate an additional 6-10 hours all depending on where the analysis takes us. We can most
certainly keep you informed along the way. | wanted to be sure that you were aware of this and also that we have
permission to continue with the analysis. We will of course work as quickly and efficiently as possible.

Feel free to email or call me with your responses! Thank you for your time!

Allison

Allison Laneve
Manager & Forensic Scientist

RJ Lee Group

Website | Blog | Twitter | LinkedIn

350 Hochberg Road | Monroeville, PA 15146

How are we doing? Take the Customer Survey,

The information contained in this e-mail message, together with any attachments thereto, is intended only for the
personal and confidential use of the addressee[s] named above. The message and the attachments are or may be an
attorney-client or other privileged or protected communication. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, or
authorized to receive it for the intended recipient, you have received this message in error. You are not to review, use,
disseminate, distribute or copy this message, any attachments thereto, or their contents. If you have received this
message in error, please immediately notify us by return e-mail message, and delete the original message. Thank you
for your cooperation.

The information contained in this e-mail message, together with any attachments thereto, is intended only for the
personal and confidential use of the addressee[s] named above. The message and the attachments are or may be an
attorney-client or other privileged or protected communication. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, or
authorized to receive it for the intended recipient, you have received this message in error. You are not to review, use,
disseminate, distribute or copy this message, any attachments thereto, or their contents. If you have received this
message in error, please immediately notify us by return e-mail message, and delete the original message. Thank you
for your cooperation.
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From: Charles Peterson

Sent: 12/15/2015 2:52 PM

To: LeDonne, Greg

Cec:

Subject: Re: authorization for Groben to speak with Yantis expert?
Attachment:

Greg -

Thanks for trying to make this happen. Susan Warner would not talk to us - insisting that Matthew Faulks must decide.
He insists, as illustrated below, that it is Susan who must decide. Right hand, this is left. Left hand, this is right.

So I assume that Dr. Groben will head home and we will wait until discovery to get the obvious.

cp

On Dec 15, 2015, at 1:50 PM, Matthew Faulks _ wrote:

A written response is forthcoming. | was just able to confer with our Adams County Coroner by phone. |
conferred by phone with the Office of the Attorney General yesterday and late this morning. Once | have
reviewed with our coroner an appropriate response, we will provide that to the Office of the Attorney
General.

--Matthew Faulks

Subject: Fwd: authorization for Groben to speak with Yantis expert?
Date: Tue, 15 Dec 2015 13:40:26 -0700

cC:
To:
Dr. Groben -

| know this won’t do it but we tried. Warner says that it must come from the prosecutor, and he won’t
respond.

Don’t feel like you need to stick around. We are assuming they will not get it done.

Thanks again for the effort.
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Chuck Peterson

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Spilman, Jason" |
Date: December 15, 2015 at 12:02:27 PM MST

To: NI
I

Greg"

Subject: authorization for Groben to speak with Yantis expert?

Matthew,

Thanks for working through this with us. | know you are planning to follow up with the
Coroner, but | wanted to let you know | just received a voice message from Chuck Peterson. Groben
apparently told Chuck that he’d need a fax or e-mail from the Coroner advising that it’s okay for him
to speak with Chuck and his expert before he could actually talk to them. | think Chuck left that
message since this is time-sensitive for him in that he’s trying to coordinate his expert’s flight
schedule. | apologize for any delay we have caused, but | wanted to pass along this info so everyone
would know where the situation stands.

Please do not hesitate to let me know if you have any questions. Thanks again, Jason

Jason Slade Spillman

Lead Deputy Attorney General
Special Prosecutions Unit

P.O. Box 83720

Boise, ID 83720-0010
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[LETTER HEAD]

[ Date]

Cellco Partnership dba Verizon Wireless, Inc.

Attn: Security Department / Custodian of Records
180 Washington Valley Road

Bedminster, NJ 07921

Fax: 888-667-0028

Dear Custodian of Records:

Our agency is conducting an ongoing criminal investigation that involves Verizon
Wireless accounts. As part of that investigation and pursuant to 18 U.S.C. §
2703(f), we are requesting that any and all information currently in your
possession related to the Verizon Wireless user accounts listed below be
preserved pending the issuance of formal legal process.

More specifically, we are requesting that you preserve all basic subscriber
information, all account contents including call history logs, opened and
unopened email, text messages, photographs, instant message content and
deleted email/messages/texts that may still remain on your servers; in addition
to address book and/or contacts information, related to the following accounts,
customers and/or subscribers from the opening of the account or as far back as
your records are retained through present date:

Verizon Wireless Number: (208)

Verizon Wireless Number: (208)

At this time we are expecting to obtain formal legal process in the next 90 days.
We acknowledge that if we do not serve legal process upon you in the next 90
days, and do not request an extension, the preserved information may no longer
be available.



This request applies only retrospectively. It does not in any way obligate Verizon
Wireless, Inc. to capture and preserve new information that arises after the date
of this request.

We will be submitting additional preservation letters on at least one of the
accounts every five days.

Yours truly,

[ZInvestigator’s Name)

Criminal Investigator

Idaho Office of Attorney General

700 W. State St. 4™ Floor

Boise, ID 83720-0010

Bus: (208) [ Number] | email: [email]
Fax: (208) [ Number]



From: OAG_Voicemail@ag.idaho.gov

Sent: 02/08/2016 3:19 PM

To: Spillman, Jason

Ce:

Subject: Voice Message from Outside Caller on 2/8/16 3:18 PM for 3552

Attachment:

k4 Mutare

Voice Message from Outside Caller on 2/8/16 3:18 PM (19 second msg)

MESSAGE:

"Spellman this is Brian Goldman Adams County Sheriff. Just calling to visit with you a little

bit. If you could give me a call back at your earliest convenience at_

Thanks. Bye."

Delete

Delete All

There are -1 new and -1 old messages in your mailbox.
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From: OAG_Voicemail@ag.idaho.gov

Sent: 07/27/2016 3:09 PM

To: Spillman, Jason

Ce:

Subject: Voice Message from Outside Caller on 7/27/16 3:12 PM for 3552
Attachment: 072716-151204- 1 1160727.98246399@audix-1.mp3

k4 Mutare

Voice Message from Outside Caller on 7/27/16 3:12 PM (6 second msg)

MESSAGE:

"Hey Jason Bill Gardner calling hey | will just returning your call give you a call on your cell.

Bye.

Delete

Delete All

There are -1 new and -1 old messages in your mailbox.
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From:

Sent: 05/12/2016 2:51 PM

To: Spillman, Jason

Ce:

Subject: RE: Cody Roland re-interview
Attachment:

Sounds good.
| think it would be best to have Boone with me as well. We're good with whoever else wants to sit in.
Thank Jason

Jason

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the individual(s) named as recipients (or the
employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient) and is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§
2510-2521. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or protected from disclosure under applicable law including, but not
limited to, the attorney client privilege and/or work product doctrine. If you are not the intended recipient of this transmission, please notify the
sender immediately by telephone. Do not deliver, distribute or copy this transmission, disclose its contents or take any action in reliance on the

information it contains.

From: Spillman, Jason [mailto_

Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2016 12:44 PM
To: Horst, Jason

Cc: Steen, Michael

Subject: Cody Roland re-interview

Hi Jason,
Dinius is leaving town this Sunday and won’t be back until June 1. So, I've tentatively scheduled a re-interview of

Roland for June 3™ @ 10:00. Please let me know if that works for you? We'll most likely have you take the lead on the
interview and | (or another DAG?) will probably sit in with you. Of course, we’ll talk through the specifics well beforehand.
Thanks, Jason

Jason Slade Spillman

Lead Deputy Attorney General
Special Prosecutions Unit

P.O. Box 83720

Boise, ID 83720-0010
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From: Spillman, Jason

Sent: 08/01/2016 11:00 AM

To: 'Matthew Faulks'

Cc:

Subject: RE: Adams County / Yantis: OAG Findings
Attachment:

| apologize for the e-mail issue. We corresponded via the Hotmail account before on this case, so | assumed that was the
preference. | hope its inclusion on my letter doesn’t cause you too many problems.
Thanks, Jason

From: Matthew Faulks [maitco [ N

Sent: Friday, July 29, 2016 8:58 AM
To: Spillman, Jason
Subject: RE: Adams County / Yantis: OAG Findings

Thank you for forwarding this. | will review it immediately. My first response is that | would prefer to NOT have my
email address widely dispensed in this matter.

| would prefer the office physical and mailing address. If you must use an email address please use:

Thank you.

--Matthew Faulks

Adams County Prosecuting Attorney
PO Box 604

Council, Idaho, 83612

Facsimile 208-498-9721

This electronic message and attachments accompanying it may contain confidential information belonging to the
sender. These are protected under the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510 and 2521 and may be
legally privileged. This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain information that is confidential, subject to copyright or the object of trade secret. If you are not the intended
recipient you are hereby notified that you are prohibited from disseminating, copying or distributing this message.
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Date: Fri, 29 Jul 2016 08:49:11 -0600
Subject: Adams County / Yantis: OAG Findings

Gentlemen,

Attached please find the OAG’s findings re: the Yantis matter. We will be releasing these materials to the
public shortly.

Please do not hesitate to let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you, Jason

Jason Slade Spillman

Lead Deputy Attorney General
Special Prosecutions Unit

P.O. Box 83720

Boise. 1D 83720-0010
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From: Spillman, Jason

Sent: 07/29/2016 8:52 AM

o: [ -~ C'<ic

Cc:

Subject: FW: Adams County / Yantis: OAG Findings

Attachment: Adams County Yantis FINAL Decline Letter.pdf; Adams County Yantis FINAL OAG Fact Sheet (3).pdf;
Adams County Yantis FINAL OAG Press Release (3).pdf

Gentlemen,
For your reference, please find attached a copy of the OAG’s findings on the Yantis matter.
Thank you, Jason

Jason Slade Spillman

Lead Deputy Attorney General
Special Prosecutions Unit
P.O. Box 83720

Boise, ID 83720-0010
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From:

Sent: 05/26/2016 1:48 PM

To: Spillman, Jason;

Ce:

Subject: RE: How about June 13 and 15 as potential dates for the Yantis reconstruction walk through and scene visit?
Attachment:

The morning of either June 13 or 15 works. Thanks

Aaron Lucoff|Criminal Chief|D.ldaho U.S. Attorney's Office | 800 Park Blvd, Ste 600 Boise ID 83712 |_

From: Spillman, Jason [mailto
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2016 1:41 PM

To: Lucoff, Aaron (USALD);

Subject: How about June 13 and 15 as potential dates for the Yantis reconstruction walk through and scene visit?

From: Spillman, Jason

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2016 11:13 AM

ro: I - »2ron uso) [
Cc: Panther, Paul; Steen, Michael

Subject: hold off on checking the June 6th & 7th dates . ...

Sorry, but | just found some problems on our end with the June 6 & 7 dates | proposed in my earlier e-mail. I'll follow up with
both of you as soon as | have some other possible dates in hand. Thanks.

Jason Slade Spillman

Lead Deputy Attorney General
Special Prosecutions Unit

P.O. Box 83720

Boise, ID 83720-0010
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STATE OF IDAHO
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
LAWRENCE G. WASDEN

December 29, 2015

Detective Jason Horst
Idaho State Police

700 South Stratford Dr.
Meridian, ID 83642

Re: Adams County Officer Involved Shooting

Dear Detective Horst,

This letter confirms our discussions regarding testing of the DNA swabbed from the .204
bullet. It is our understanding that a small amount of blood was swabbed from that round and
that you plan to have the ISP lab test the swab in hopes of determining the source of the blood.
You have explained that this testing will consume all of the DNA and that further testing will not
be possible. We agree the test is necessary, and thus, we authorize you to proceed.

[ appreciate your patience on this issue, and I urge you to contact me with any other

questions you may have. Thank you.

Very truly yours,

I

Prosecutions Unit

Criminal Law Division
P.O. Box 83720, Boise, ldaho 83720-0010
Telephone: (208) 334-2400, FAX: (208) 854-8074
Located at 700 W. State Street
Joe R. Williams Building, 4th Floor

-~

asopr e Spillmiy)/
Ledd Députy Attorp€y General




From: Forgy, Deborah

Sent: 11/13/2015 10:06 AM

To: Spillman, Jason

Cc:

Subject: FW: Voice Message from Outside Caller on 11/11/15 12:36 PM for 4553
Attachment: 111115-123640-4553-1151111.93198847@audix-1.mp3

Just forwarding this to you because it came in on the SPPC in-box. He’s just calling to make a statement.

From: OAG_Voicemail@ag.idaho.gov [mailto:OAG_Voicemail@ag.idaho.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, November 11, 2015 12:40 PM

To: Public Complaints Mailbox

Subject: Voice Message from Outside Caller on 11/11/15 12:36 PM for 4553

k4 Mutare

VVoice Message from Outside Caller on 11/11/15 12:36 PM (39 second msgQ)

MESSAGE:

"Yes wanna-roger(?) gets gone down by the place on his own private property and |
imagine you're crossing line would not answer on Marvin okay wanna give me a call. City
OK_ I'm looking at a diagram of what supposedly-the(?) crime scene-and(?)
and Oklahoma Constable's or place office do not go on private property and shoot people
they just don't do it. You have a good day and keep your corruption line you off off of the

Internet or whatever. Thank you bye."

There are -1 new and -1 old messages in your mailbox.
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From:

Sent: 12/08/2015 2:35 PM
To: Steen, Michael

Ce:

Subject: RE: Subpoenas
Attachment: image001.jpg

FYI | dropped these off to your office today.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the individual(s) named as recipients (or the
employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient) and is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§
2510-2521. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or protected from disclosure under applicable law including, but not
limited to, the attorney client privilege and/or work product doctrine. If you are not the intended recipient of this transmission, please notify the

sender immediately by telephone. Do not deliver, distribute or copy this transmission, disclose its contents or take any action in reliance on the

information it contains.

From: Steen, Michael [mailto—

Sent: Monday, December 07, 2015 3:36 PM
To: Horst, Jason
Subject: Re: Subpoenas

call me.

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 7, 2015, at 4:24 PM, Horst, Jason _wrote:

Mike,
Sorry to bother you with a dumb guestion but do we have a suspense for returning these subpoenas to your

office?
We still have one or two out there but are almost done. Just don’t want to miss any deadlines to your office.

Jason

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the individual(s) named as
recipients (or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient) and is covered by the Electronic
Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or protected
from disclosure under applicable law including, but not limited to, the attorney client privilege and/or work product doctrine. If you
are not the intended recipient of this transmission, please notify the sender immediately by telephone. Do not deliver, distribute or

copy this transmission, disclose its contents or take any action in reliance on the information it contains.

From: Steen, Michael [mailto:
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 2:30 PM

To: Horst, Jason
Subject: Subpoenas
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Jason,

Per our conversation, you will find attached six (6) subpoenas for Roland and two (2) for Wood. Please return the
originals to me once they have been served. Let me know if you have any questions. Thank you!

Sincerely,

Michael Steen

2] Chief Investigator
Criminal Law Division
Office of Attorney General
Phone: [N
Fax: (208) 854-8083
I
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the individual(s) named as recipients and is

covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential

and/or protected from disclosure under applicable law including, but not limited to, the attorney client privilege and/or work product doctrine.

If you are not the intended recipient of this transmission, please notify the sender immediately by telephone, _ Do not deliver,
distribute or copy this transmission, disclose its contents or take any action in reliance of the information it contains.
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From: OAG_Voicemail@ag.idaho.gov

Sent: 12/15/2015 11:53 AM

To: Spillman, Jason

Ce:

Subject: Voice Message from Outside Caller on 12/15/15 11:49 AM for 3552
Attachment: 121515-114957- 1 EGc&K 151215.93807871 @audix-1.mp3

k4 Mutare

Voice Message from Outside Caller on 12/15/15 11:49 AM (48 second msg)

MESSAGE:

"Hey Jason Chuck Peterson. Robin just called me and he's still in the situation that it
doesn't get something from Susan Warner then he won't do it can't do it if she said and so
we're just on hold for that. If it happens soon great if not but | just basically stuck. So we
are we're gonna have to make a decision. Also to see about flight and we could have her
on a flight it to. If we don't hear back from somebody reasonably soon the water is gonna
sign something fax it to the corner so won't(?) be any reason(?) to keep her here. They
also were-not(?) there at noon. They're not there from 12 to one. So that's where we are

thank you."

Delete

Delete All

There are -1 new and -1 old messages in your mailbox.

Page 1 of 2






From: [

Sent: 06/09/2016 12:35PM
To: Spillman, Jason

Ce:

Subject: RE: Roland notes?
Attachment: DOC054.pdf

Here you go.. One page only

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the individual(s) named as recipients (or the
employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient) and is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§
2510-2521. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or protected from disclosure under applicable law including, but not
limited to, the attorney client privilege and/or work product doctrine. If you are not the intended recipient of this transmission, please notify the
sender immediately by telephone. Do not deliver, distribute or copy this transmission, disclose its contents or take any action in reliance on the

information it contains.

From: Spillman, Jason [mailto_

Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2016 12:34 PM
To: Horst, Jason
Subject: RE: Roland notes?

Pretty please. Thanks!

From: Horst, Jason [mailto ||| G

Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2016 12:34 PM
To: Spillman, Jason
Subject: RE: Roland notes?

Would you like me to just send you a scan of it?

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the individual(s) named as recipients (or the
employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient) and is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§
2510-2521. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or protected from disclosure under applicable law including, but not
limited to, the attorney client privilege and/or work product doctrine. If you are not the intended recipient of this transmission, please notify the
sender immediately by telephone. Do not deliver, distribute or copy this transmission, disclose its contents or take any action in reliance on the

information it contains.

From: Spillman, Jason [mailto:
Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2016 10:51 AM

To: Horst, Jason
Subject: Roland notes?

Can you tell me what item number was assigned to the notes Roland wrote the night of the incident? | am not locating them?

Thanks.
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rrom S

Sent: 07/29/2016 8:57 AM

To: Spillman, Jason

Cc:

Subject: RE: Adams County / Yantis: OAG Findings
Attachment:

Thank you for forwarding this. | will review it immediately. My first response is that | would prefer to NOT have my
email address widely dispensed in this matter.

| would prefer the office physical and mailing address. If you must use an email address please use:

Thank you.

--Matthew Faulks

Adams County Prosecuting Attorney
PO Box 604

Council, Idaho, 83612

Facsimile 208-498-9721

This electronic message and attachments accompanying it may contain confidential information belonging to the
sender. These are protected under the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510 and 2521 and may be
legally privileged. This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain information that is confidential, subject to copyright or the object of trade secret. If you are not the intended
recipient you are hereby notified that you are prohibited from disseminating, copying or distributing this message.

Date: Fri, 29 Jul 2016 08:49:11 -0600
Subject: Adams County / Yantis: OAG Findings

Gentlemen,
Attached please find the OAG’s findings re: the Yantis matter. We will be releasing these materials to the
public shortly.

Please do not hesitate to let me know if you have any questions.
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From: OAG_Voicemail@ag.idaho.gov

Sent: 12/02/2015 4:03 PM

To: Spillman, Jason

Ce:

Subject: Voice Message from Outside Caller on 12/2/15 4:02 PM for 3552
Attachment: 120215-160249 JJJ}1151202.93557503@audix-1.mp3

k4 Mutare

Voice Message from Outside Caller on 12/2/15 4:02 PM (16 second msgQ)

MESSAGE:

"Hello Jason this is Matthew Fox at the Adams County Prosecutor's Office. I'm sorry |
missed your call or your message earlier today. My number here at the office is-
Thanks."

Delete

Delete All

There are -1 new and -1 old messages in your mailbox.
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From:

Sent: 07/26/2016 11:31 AM
To: Spillman, Jason

Cc:

Subject: RE: Redaction
Attachment: image001.jpg

I'll swing by after lunch

Captain Bill Gardiner, M.A.A.L.
Idaho State Police

District Commander

700 S. Stratford Dr.

Meridian, ID 83642

2]

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICL: This e-mail 1s intended only for the personal and confidential use of the individual(s) named as recipients (or the
employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient) and is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§
2510-2521. It may contain information that is privileged, conlidential and/or protected from disclosure under applicable law including, but not himited
to, the attorney chent privilege and/or work product doctrie. If vou are not the imtended recipient of this transmussion, please notify the sender
immediately by telephone. Do not deliver, distribute or copy this transmission, disclose its contents or take any action in reliance on the information it

ol I1éllI].\u.

From: Spillman, Jason [mailto_

Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2016 11:31 AM
To: Gardiner, William | G

Ce: Steen, Mlchae'_

Subject: RE: Redaction

Hi Capt. Gardiner, Just checking to see what time you think you'll be dropping by today with the rest of the redacted material?
Thanks, Jason

From: Gardiner, William [mailto j GGG

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2016 11:08 AM
To: Spillman, Jason

Cc: Hoxie, Angelie

Subject: Redaction

Jason,

| should have everything else redacted and ready to give you by tomorrow morning. |s your staff nearly finished with what |
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gave you last week? If so, | would be happy to stop by and pick up that flash drive.

Also, my redaction ladies both go on Vacation this Friday. They won’t be back until mid-August. Therefore, if you need them to
alter or chance anything further, it will need to be before this Thursday. As you find things that need to be altered or changed,
please have your people reach out directly to my redaction person. Her contact information is:

Angelie Hoxie

Direct Line: -

Let me know about the flash drive.
Thanks,
Bill

Captain Bill Gardiner, M.A.A.L.
Idaho State Police

District Commander

700 S. Stratford Dr.

Meridian, |D 83642

H

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the individual(s) named as recipients (or the
employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient) and is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§
2510-2521. It may contain information that is privileged, conlidential and/or protected from disclosure under applicable law including, but not limited
to, the attorney client privilege and/or work product doctrine. If you are not the intended recipient of this transmission, please notify the sender
immediately by telephone. Do not deliver, distribute or copy this transmission, disclose its contents or take any action in reliance on the information it

contains.
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From: I
Sent: 05/26/2016 10:41 AM

To: Spillman, Jason

Ce:

Subject: RE: Yantis reconstruction walk through and site visit?
Attachment:

I'll talk to the people involved and see what the availability of the track is and let you know
Thanks,

Jason

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the individual(s) named as recipients (or the
employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient) and is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§
2510-2521. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or protected from disclosure under applicable law including, but not
limited to, the attorney client privilege and/or work product doctrine. If you are not the intended recipient of this transmission, please notify the
sender immediately by telephone. Do not deliver, distribute or copy this transmission, disclose its contents or take any action in reliance on the
information it contains.

From: Spillman, Jason [mailto | | GG

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2016 10:38 AM

To: Horst, Jason

Cc: Panther, Paul; Steen, Michael; Altig, Stephanie
Subject: Yantis reconstruction walk through and site visit?

Hi Detective Horst,

We spoke with Stephanie Altig this morning and she indicated you are pretty open for a walk through and site visit.
We're thinking it would be best to do those on a day shortly after your June 3 re-interview of Roland. So, I'm writing to see if
June 6 and 7 are open for you? I'm trying to fit this in several calendars (there will be several folks from our office and | believe
some from the US Attorney’s office will want to participate too?). So, please let me know if the 6t and 7t are possibilities and
then we’ll nail out the specifics after I've heard back from everyone else.

As always, we truly appreciate your help. Please don’t hesitate to let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks, Jason

Jason Slade Spillman

Lead Deputy Attorney General
Special Prosecutions Unit

P.O. Box 83720

Boise, ID 83720-0010
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From: OAG_Voicemail@ag.idaho.gov

Sent: 04/13/2016 4:48 PM

To: Spillman, Jason

Ce:

Subject: Voice Message from Outside Caller on 4/13/16 4:48 PM for 3552
Attachment: 041316-164850 1 160413.96225535@audix-1.mp3

k4 Mutare

Voice Message from Outside Caller on 4/13/16 4:48 PM (12 second msgQ)

MESSAGE:

"Hey Jason it's Kevin Dennis. Would you give me a holler when you have a minute-

-Thanks."

Delete

Delete All

There are -1 new and -1 old messages in your mailbox.

Page 1 of 1



From: IS
Sent: 11/18/2015 1:57 PM
To: Spillman, Jason

Cc: [, 122 Horton'

Subject: Petn & Order for Appointment of Special PA
Attachment: ADAMS CO PETN-ORDER FOR SPECIAL PA.pdf

Please find the signed Order for Appointment of Special PA attached herein. If | can be of further assistance, please don’t
hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Towra Hll

Judicial Secretary for
Hon. Thomas J. Ryan

Hon. Juneal C. Kerrick
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From:

Sent: 07/27/2016 11:12 AM

To: Spillman, Jason

Cc:

Subject: FW: Adams County DRAFTs for review

Attachment: image001.jpg; Adams County 072516 Fact Sheet DRAFT (ISP Comments).docx; Adams County letter
Facts section DRAFT (ISP Comments).docx

Jason,

I've reviewed Horst’s comments. He has highlighted your original text in Yellow and added his own comments in . Let me

know if you have any questions.

I’'m hoping to have more answers for you today about how ISP intends on releasing the information. | made another pitch this
morning...I'm optimistic.

I'll be in touch.
Thanks,
Bill

Captain Bill Gardiner, M.A.A.L.
Idaho State Police

District Commander

700 S. Stratford Dr.

Meridian, ID 83642

al

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICLE: This e-mail is intended only [or the personal and confidental use of the individual(s) named as recipients (or the
employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient) and is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§
2510-2521. It may contain information that 1s privileged, conhidental and/or protected from disclosure under applicable law includmg, but not hmited
to, the attorney client privilege and/or work product doctrine. If you are not the intended recipient of this transmission, please notify the sender
immediately by telephone. Do not deliver, distribute or copy this transmission, disclose its contents or take any action in reliance on the information it

contains.

From: Horst, Jason
Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2016 10:55 AM

To: Gardiner, William
Subject: FW: Adams County DRAFTSs for review

For your review. Please forward to Jason Spillman.
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Thanks,
Jason

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the individual(s) named as recipients (or the
employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient) and is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§
2510-2521. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or protected from disclosure under applicable law including, but not
limited to, the attorney client privilege and/or work product doctrine. If you are not the intended recipient of this transmission, please notify the

sender immediately by telephone. Do not deliver, distribute or copy this transmission, disclose its contents or take any action in reliance on the

information it contains.

From: Spillman, Jason [
Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2016
To: Horst, Jason

Cc: Gardiner, William; Panther, Paul; Steen, Michael
Subject: Adams County DRAFTSs for review

Dear Detective Horst,
Attached are 2 items we plan to use when announcing our decision on the Yantis case. Could you please give these a

look and confirm the factual recitations contained therein are accurate?

Thanks, Jason

Jason Slade Spillman

Lead Deputy Attorney General
Special Prosecutions Unit

P.O. Box 83720

Boise, ID 83720-0010
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From: OAG_Voicemail@ag.idaho.gov

Sent: 01/27/2016 11:42 AM

To: Spillman, Jason

Ce:

Subject: Voice Message from Outside Caller on 1/27/16 11:41 AM for 3552
Attachment: 012716-114157JJ}1160127.94583295@audix-1.mp3

k4 Mutare

Voice Message from Outside Caller on 1/27/16 11:41 AM (22 second msg)

MESSAGE:

"Hi Jason this is Jason morris(?) with State police. | have a question for you. Evidence
related. If you could call me back at_tha?'s my cell phone. Thanks. Look forward

to hearing from you and | wanna let you know more then. Thanks. Bye."

Delete

Delete All

There are -1 new and -1 old messages in your mailbox.
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From: OAG_Voicemail@ag.idaho.gov

Sent: 07/29/2016 9:44 AM

To: Spillman, Jason

Ce:

Subject: Voice Message from Outside Caller on 7/29/16 9:44 AM for 3552
Attachment: 072916-094437 i 1160729.98280703 @audix-1.mp3

k4 Mutare

Voice Message from Outside Caller on 7/29/16 9:44 AM (59 second msg)

MESSAGE:

"Hello Jason this is Matthew paulson(?) at the Adams County prosecutor's office. You can

reach me by cell at you can on _ Thanks for forwarding those documents
to me. Appreciate the chance to see that had a time. | did send an email to you | would. If

there's a chance | would prefer to not have one email address that | have there published
in this person. It looks like it's putting(?) one of those stock(?) you show. Don't know if it's
possible to change that but | would appreciate that. Anyway | will talk to you. If you need

to talk about anything else on that's one thing I'd like to know if she give me a heads up on
this is actually getting pushed out to the media. That's."

Delete

Delete All

There are -1 new and -1 old messages in your mailbox.
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From: Spillman, Jason

Sent: 07/29/2016 8:51 AM

To: Chuck Peterson (Il

Cc:

Subject: Adams County / Yantis: OAG Findings

Attachment: Adams County Yantis FINAL Decline Letter.pdf; Adams County Yantis FINAL OAG Fact Sheet (3).pdf;
Adams County Yantis FINAL OAG Press Release (3).pdf

Chuck,

As we discussed this morning, here are the OAG’s findings on this matter. Since you indicated your and your client’s
preference was not to meet with us before our announcement, we are moving forward with the announcement of our decision
this morning.

Thank you, Jason

Jason Slade Spillman

Lead Deputy Attorney General
Special Prosecutions Unit

P.O. Box 83720

Boise, ID 83720-0010
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From: OAG_Voicemail@ag.idaho.gov

Sent: 11/18/2015 1:53 PM

To: Spillman, Jason

Ce:

Subject: Voice Message from Outside Caller on 11/18/15 1:51 PM for 3552
Attachment: 111815-135125 1 151118.93331967@audix-1.mp3

k4 Mutare

Voice Message from Outside Caller on 11/18/15 1:51 PM (31 second msg)
MESSAGE:
"Hello this is Tara from Judge Ford's in canyon(?) County. | was calling regarding the

petition and order for special prosecutor that was emailed over this morning. | just wanna

let you know that Judge Ford has signed that and I'm going to scan it in and email it to

_ If you should have any questions or need help with anything

else please give me a call - Thank you."

Delete

Delete All

There are -1 new and -1 old messages in your mailbox.

Page 1 of 1






From: OAG_Voicemail@ag.idaho.gov

Sent: 12/21/2015 4:00 PM

To: Spillman, Jason

Ce:

Subject: Voice Message from Outside Caller on 12/21/15 3:58 PM for 3552
Attachment: 122115-155849 1 151221.93931007@audix-1.mp3

k4 Mutare

Voice Message from Outside Caller on 12/21/15 3:58 PM (13 second msg)

MESSAGE:

"Jason this is Jason Horst with ISP if you could call me back. My number i-
Thank you."

Delete

Delete All

There are -1 new and -1 old messages in your mailbox.
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From: Spillman, Jason

Sent: 07/21/2016 4:16 PM

To: 'Chuck Peterson'

Cc:

Subject: RE: talked to the boys in Wyoming
Attachment:

Lawrence is out of town Tuesday. Can we hook the Wyoming folks in via teleconference?
~~~~~ Original Message-----

From: Chuck Peterson [m,,l_]ltg_

Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2016 4:11 PM

To: Spillman, Jason

Subject: talked to the boys in Wyoming

But Monday won’t work. Tuesday would work. Their plane has been sold and no replacement yet. They must drive - tragic.

Let me know.

<p
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From: OAG_Voicemail@ag.idaho.gov

Sent: 04/12/2016 10:31 AM

To: Spillman, Jason

Ce:

Subject: Voice Message from Outside Caller on 4/12/16 10:30 AM for 3552
Attachment: 041216-103043 I 1160412.96165119@audix-1.mp3

k4 Mutare

Voice Message from Outside Caller on 4/12/16 10:30 AM (29 second msg)

MESSAGE:

"Jason this is Jason with the. If you could call me back real quick at-l have a real
quick question for you about basically a report update that | wanna send to you guys. | just

wanna ask if you guys want something specific included so anyways like said my number
is -give me a call when you get a chance thank you."

Delete

Delete All

There are -1 new and -1 old messages in your mailbox.
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From: OAG_Voicemail@ag.idaho.gov

Sent: 11/18/2015 11:50 AM

To: Spillman, Jason

Ce:

Subject: Voice Message from Outside Caller on 11/18/15 11:47 AM for 3552
Attachment: 111815-114735 18 1151118.93323263@audix-1.mp3

k4 Mutare

Voice Message from Outside Caller on 11/18/15 11:47 AM (43 second msg)

MESSAGE:

"Hi Jason this is Jason Morris with the State police. | wanna make on text with you real
quick about making sure that | have all the information that you're gonna be watching for
the magistrate inquiry. | have my cell phone ringer on now. | don't know if you were Mike
was trying to call me earlier but you can call me at-s my cell so you should be
able to get me on that. Anyways look forward to hearing from you | think | might have all
the information that you need. So again it's -Thank you. Bye."

Delete

Delete All

There are -1 new and -1 old messages in your mailbox.
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From: Steen, Michael

Sent: 02/01/2016 10:51 AM
To:

Cc:

Subject: FW: Documents are up
Attachment: image001.jpg

Hi Jason,

See the below email for the list of documents that did not make it over on the thumb drive. Thank you for your assistance in
shoring this up! Happy Monday!

Michael Steen

B Chief Investigator
' Criminal Law Division
Office of Attorney General

Fax: (208) 854-8083

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the individual(s) named as recipients and is covered by the

Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or protected from disclosure
under applicable law including, but not limited to, the attorney client privilege and/or work product doctrine. If you are not the intended recipient of this
transmission, please notify the sender immediately by telephone_ Do not deliver, distribute or copy this transmission, disclose its contents or

take any action in reliance of the information it contains.

From: Kofoed, Jacob

Sent: Monday, February 01, 2016 9:51 AM

To: Steen, Michael; Minyard, Catherine; Forgy, Deborah
Subject: Documents are up

Good morning,

All of the processed files for the Adams County case are now up in Laserfiche and Time Matters. In Time Matters they're linked
to case 15-53036, and currently marked as Supplement (this can be adjusted). In Laserfiche they're in the folder \SPU
cases\Adams County. Feel free to look them over when you have a chance. My morning is fairly busy, but I'd be happy to meet
with anyone that wants to discuss the layout and possible adjustments this afternoon. If there’s a time that works well, let me
know.

Here’s a list of the documents that need more attention:
e  Supplement 0009 - File named "STORE N GO (E) shortcut.Ink"
o Shortcut pointing to an external hard drive, likely should have had the contents copied over.

e Supplement 0030 - has a .cda file, meaning that an audio CD was improperly ripped.
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December 4, 2015

State of Idaho via US Mail and facsimile 208.854.8071
Attn.: Lawrence Wasden

Office of the Attorney General

700 W. Jetferson Street, Suite 210

PO Box 83720

Boise, ID -83720.0010

RE: Death of Jack F. Yantis, November 1, 2015
To Whom it May Concern:

Please be advised that this office represents the interests of Donna Yantis, wife of
Jack Yantis, Sarah and Lauretta Yantis, daughters of Jack Yantis, and Rowdy Paradis,
nephew of Jack Yantis. Jack Yantis was shot and killed by Adams County (ID) deputies
on November 1, 2015. Please consider this letter a demand to your office to preserve
any physical evidence in this matter, induding, but not limited to the following:

All video or audio tapes, cell phone data, pictures and videos, 911
recordings and dispatch logs, photographs, biological materials, test results,
laboratory results, reports, statements and associated notes, drafts and
recordings, research statistics, forensic analysis, tables, guidelines, -directions
and/or comments including inter and intra departmental memoranda,
enhancements, transcriptions, reconstructions/recreations, autopsy and
necropsy specimens and reports, crime scene reports and supplements,
witness statements, “secret” files, policies and procedures manual, personnel
and training files, internal affairs investigation reports, conclusions and
recommendations, and any and all other information or evidence seized,
produced or delivered to you, including chain of custody documentation,
related to the death of Jack Yantis, and any and all associated electronic files
and electronically stored information. Additionally, please provide all
documents and/or electronic data related to any Adams County Sheriff's
Office lawsuit, complaint, report and/or grievances, Sheriff Zollman hiring
files, and policies and procedures for dash cam and body cam.

At this time, I would like to request copies of any and all documents which
pertain to any investigations. Please bill me for any other associated costs. If you
require pre-payment, please contact me ati

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. Please do not hesitate to contact
this office if you have any questions.

Sincerely, %&n{@&% la/) J

TUE SPENCE LAW FIRM, LLC + 15 & JACKSON 5T. « 1,0, BOX 548 « JACKSON, WY 83001 « 307-733-5248 FAX « SPENCELAWYERY.COM
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DEC/04/2015/FRT 04:35 PM

cc: Yantis Family

FAX No,

R. Daniel Fleck
The Spence Law Firm, LLC.

Charles Peterson

Peterson Law Offices

913 W. River Street — Suite 420
Boise, ID 83702

Tel

P. 002/002




From: Matthew Faulks

Sent: 12/15/2015 1:50 PM

To: Charles Peterson;_

Cc: LeDonne, Greg

Subject: RE: authorization for Groben to speak with Yantis expert?
Attachment:

A written response is forthcoming. | was just able to confer with our Adams County Coroner by phone. | conferred by
phone with the Office of the Attorney General yesterday and late this morning. Once | have reviewed with our coroner
an appropriate response, we will provide that to the Office of the Attorney General.

--Matthew Faulks

From:
Subject: Fwd: authorization for Groben to speak with Yantis expert?
Date: Tue, 15 Dec 2015 13:40:26 -0700

cc

Dr. Groben -

| know this won’t do it but we tried. Warner says that it must come from the prosecutor, and he won’t respond.
Don’t feel like you need to stick around. We are assuming they will not get it done.

Thanks again for the effort.

Chuck Peterson

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Spillman, Jason" W
Date: December 15, 2015 at 12:02:

To:

Cc: "LeDonne, Greg

Subject: authorization for Groben to speak with Yantis expert?
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From:

Sent: 06/10/2016 9:43 AM

To: 'Horst, Jason'; Spillman, Jason

Cc: Catlin, Jack (N 5ob Boone GG D::)c'. Rodney O. (SU) (FBI)
Subject: Monday's Yantis Walk Thru at ISP

Attachment:

Wendy Olson and | will be there at 930 am. See you all then. Thanks.

Aaron Lucoff|Criminal Chief| D.Idaho U.S. Attorney's Office | 800 Park Blvd, Ste 600 Boise ID 83712 _
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From: OAG_Voicemail@ag.idaho.gov

Sent: 11/16/2015 9:54 AM

To: Spillman, Jason

Ce:

Subject: Voice Message from Outside Caller on 11/16/15 9:52 AM for 3552
Attachment: 111615-095256-Jl11151116.93267711@audix-1.mp3

k4 Mutare

Voice Message from Outside Caller on 11/16/15 9:52 AM (33 second msg)

MESSAGE:

"Hey Jason it's Lieutenant jack-avenue(?) the State police detective. | was calling you. |
gotta go up and meet with the sheriff today. He's upset that he doesn't know what's going
on or what to do with his man and everything and | don't wanna release anything to him
but | wanted to have a chat with you before | got up there and had to meet with this guy. If

you give me a call. Best to get a hold of me email on my cell phone-. So | can
talk to you before | have this meeting hopefully. Thanks. Bye."

Delete

Delete All

There are -1 new and -1 old messages in your mailbox.
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From:

Sent: 07/28/2016 3:37 PM
To: Spillman, Jason

Ce:

Subject: Yantis Investigation
Attachment: image001.jpg

Jason—I spoke with Sheriff Zollman and he said that he would not be coming to Boise for the press conference.

If | can do anything else to assist you, please let me know.

Carl Ericson
Risk Management Legal Counsel

Fax: (208) 336-2100

www.icrmp.org
]

NOTICE: This email, and any files transmitted with it, is the property of the ICRMP and may contain information considered privileged or
confidential and legally exempt from disclosure. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately by calling 208-336-
3100 or toll free 800-336-1985
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From: Steen, Michael
Sent: 11/25/2015 9:25 AM
To: 'Horst, Jason'

Ce:

Subject: RE: Subpoenas

Attachment: Roland POST Subpoena.pdf; Wood POST Subpoena.pdf; image001.jpg

Jason,

Attached are POST subpoenas for Roland and Wood. Please return the originals to me once they have been served. Let me

know if you have any questions. Thank you! Happy Thanksgiving!

Sincerely,

Michael Steen

B Chief Investigator
Criminal Law Division
Office of Attorney General
Phone: NG
Fax: (208) 854-8083

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the individual(s) named as recipients and is covered by the

Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or protected from disclosure

under applicable law including, but not limited to, the attorney client privilege and/or work product doctrine. If you are not the intended recipient of this

transmission, please notify the sender immediately by telephone, 208-334-4528. Do not deliver, distribute or copy this transmission, disclose its contents or

take any action in reliance of the information it contains.

From: Horst, Jason [mailto_

Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 4:07 PM
To: Steen, Michael

Cc: Gates, Corey

Subject: RE: Subpoenas

The person at POST to address the subpoenas

Victor McCraw

Division Administrator

Idaho Peace Officer Standards & Training
700 S Stratford Dr

Meridian ID 83642
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fax 208-884-7295

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the individual(s) named as recipients (or the
employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient) and is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§
2510-2521. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or protected from disclosure under applicable law including, but not
limited to, the attorney client privilege and/or work product doctrine. If you are not the intended recipient of this transmission, please notify the
sender immediately by telephone. Do not deliver, distribute or copy this transmission, disclose its contents or take any action in reliance on the
information it contains.

Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 2:30 PM
To: Horst, Jason
Subject: Subpoenas

Jason,

Per our conversation, you will find attached six (6) subpoenas for Roland and two (2) for Wood. Please return the originals to
me once they have been served. Let me know if you have any questions. Thank you!

Sincerely,

Michael Steen

n; Chief Investigator

Criminal Law Division

Office of Attorney General
phonc: [N

Fax: (208) 854-8083
|

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the individual(s) named as recipients and is covered by the

Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or protected from disclosure

under applicable law including, but not limited to, the attorney client privilege and/or work product doctrine. If you are not the intended recipient of this

transmission, please notify the sender immediately by telephone,_ Do not deliver, distribute or copy this transmission, disclose its contents or
take any action in reliance of the information it contains.
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From :

Sent: 12/01/2015 1:16 PM

To: Spillman, Jason; Horst, Jason

Cec: Steen, Michael; Gardiner, William
Subject: RE: reports from 1997 Yantis arrest?
Attachment:

We are completing backgrounds on Yantis, along with the two involved officers. The only information we have reference the
1997 resisting charge is from the court file. In 1997, ISP Patrol did not archive such information, the only types of cases that
were archived were fatal crash investigations.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the individual(s) named as recipients (or
the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient) and is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18
U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or protected from disclosure under applicable law
including, but not limited to, the attorney client privilege and/or work product doctrine. If you are not the intended recipient of this
transmission, please notify the sender immediately by telephone. Do not deliver, distribute or copy this transmission, disclose its contents

or take any action in reliance on the information it contains.

From: Spilliman, Jason [mailto Jj | || G

Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 11:15 AM
To: Catlin, Jack; Horst, Jason

Cc: Steen, Michael

Subject: reports from 1997 Yantis arrest?

Today’s Statesman article references the 1997 case against Yantis for resisting and obstructing, and | believe the article said the
court file was “short on specifics.” Obviously, the lack of specific factual information in a court file is pretty common. However,
| assume there were reports generated (by the Adams County SO?) re: the incident, and I’'m wondering if you have obtained or
are attempting to obtain those reports (if they even still exist?)?

Just thinking out loud. Thanks, Jason

Jason Slade Spillman

Lead Deputy Attorney General
Special Prosecutions Unit

P.O. Box 83720

Boise, ID 83720-0010
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From: Panther, Paul

Sent: Friday, November 06, 2015 8:37 AM
To: Matthew Faulks
Subject: RE: Potential Conflict case

Matt, | need to check the workload of our staff here; we just picked up two conflict cases this week. | should be back in
touch later today. Thanks for thinking of us.

Paul R. Panther

Deputy Attorney General

Chief, Criminal Law Division

Idaho Attorney General's Office

700 West State Street - 4th Floor

P.O. Box 83720, Boise Idaho 83720-0010

Phone: | F=x: 208-854-8074
e

From: Matthew Faulks [mailtdiEEEEG——
Sent: Friday, November 06, 2015 7:43 AM

To: Panther, Paul
Subject: Potential Conflict case

Hello Paul,

You have likely heard about the officer-involved shooting which occurred in Adams County. ISP is currently
investigating that incident. | will be seeking an independent review of this matter. Decisions about
prosecution will represent a conflict of interest for my office. Is this a case that the Office of the Attorney
General would be available to review in the role of a special prosecutor? There may be other agencies
available if the OAG does not feel best-positioned to pursue this. | know that you have helped our office and

Adams County in the past and | have appreciated those efforts. If you need to talk about this you can also
reach me on my cell phone atﬂ Thank you.

--Matthew Faulks
Prosecuting Attorney
Adams County

PO Box 604

Council, ID 83612

Facsimile 208-253-4880

This electronic message and attachments accompanying it may contain confidential information belonging to
the sender. These are protected under the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510 and
2521 and may be legally privileged. This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain information that is confidential, subject to copyright or the object of
trade secret. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that you are prohibited from
disseminating, copying or distributing this message.






From: Steen, Michael

Sent: 11/24/2015 2:29 PM

To: [

Cc:

Subject: Subpoenas

Attachment: Roland Subpoenas.pdf; Wood Subpoenas.pdf; image001.jpg

Jason,

Per our conversation, you will find attached six (6) subpoenas for Roland and two (2) for Wood. Please return the originals to
me once they have been served. Let me know if you have any questions. Thank you!

Sincerely,

Michael Steen

2] Chief Investigator
Criminal Law Division
Office of Attorney General
phonc: I
Fax: (208) 854-8083

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the individual(s) named as recipients and is covered by the
Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or protected from disclosure
under applicable law including, but not limited to, the attorney client privilege and/or work product doctrine. If you are not the intended recipient of this
transmission, please notify the sender immediately by telephone, 208-334-4528. Do not deliver, distribute or copy this transmission, disclose its contents or

take any action in reliance of the information it contains.
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Sent: | z
To: Spillman, Jason
Ce:

Subject: DNA Testing
Attachment:

Jason, as you are aware we believe we recovered a spent .204 round from the crime scene in Adams County. This is the caliber
of bullet that Jack Yantis was using. Before we sent the round and other evidence to the FBI lab, we had the ISP lab check the
spent round for biological trace evidence. The ISP lab has informed us there was blood on the round and they have a very small
sample to conduct a DNA test. The issue is the entire sample will be consumed when the DNA test is performed. The ISP lab

generally requests a letter from defense attorneys authorizing such tests that consume all of the sample before they conduct
such tests. However, in this case we have not charged anyone.

We need to know if the blood on the spent .204 round is from the Bull or some other source. | do not know if the lab will allow
the AG’s Office to authorize such a test or if we want to contact the officer’s attorney and have him authorize the test. Due to

the fact neither of the two officers had any wounds the only blood that could be on the bullet would be the Bull’s blood or Jack
Yantis’ own blood, but we need to know the results.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the individual(s) named as recipients (or
the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient) and is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18
U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or protected from disclosure under applicable law
including, but not limited to, the attorney client privilege and/or work product doctrine. If you are not the intended recipient of this

transmission, please notify the sender immediately by telephone. Do not deliver, distribute or copy this transmission, disclose its contents

or take any action in reliance on the information it contains.
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StariTime HEARINGS FOR TUESDAY 8/16/2016 (PARTIAL TIMES SELECTED) JUDGE BRIAN D LEE

02:00 PM In The Matter Of Cayden D Dana, etal. A Child CPA Subsequent Review Hearing

Sealed Cv-2014-0003327
Other Party Attorney: Felton, Timothy L
Other Party Attorney: Stringfield, Kenneth Frederick
Other Party Attorney: Whiting, Kelly R
Other Party Attomey: Faulks, Matthew W

StartTime HEARINGS FOR THURSDAY 8/11/2016 (PARTIAL TIMES SELECTED) JUDGE JOHN MEIENHOFER

01:30 PM Adrian Ann Piercy vs. Matthew Sean Gustke Status

Cv-2016-0003536

Plaintiif Attorney: Fisher, Steven
Defense Attorney; Smith, Sean Patrick

StartTime HEARINGS FOR THURSDAY 8/18/2016 (PARTIAL TIMES SELECTED) JUDGE JOHN MEIENHOFER
11:.00 AM Hernandez, Jesus Sentencing
CR-2016-0018328-MD DWP

Prosecutor: Faulks, Matthew W
Defense Attorney: Felton, Timothy L

01:30 PM DeFreitas, Myles Riley Pay Review

CR-2010-0011381-MD
Prosecutor: Osborn, Council City Prosecutor, Bert L
Defense Attorney: Felton, Timothy L

01:30 PM Dekker, William Troy Pay Review

CR-2008-0008039-MD

Prosecutor: Gabbert, Myron Dan Jr
Defense Attorney: Felton, Timothy L

01:30 PM Green, Mark Nathen Review Hearlng
CR-20186-0018393-MD Completion of Community Service

Prosecutor: Faulks, Matthew W
Defense Attorney: Fouser, Scoft E

01:30 PM Hudson, Hunter Carlton Review Hearing
CR-2016-0018326-MD Completion of Community Service and Education

Prosecutor: Faulks, Matthew W
Defense Attorney: Felton, Timothy L

01:30 PM Jangula, Nickalas Robert Pay Review

CR-2008-0007865-MD

Prosecutor: Gabbert, Myron Dan Jr
Defense Attorney: Whiting, Kelly R

01:30 PM Mendonsa, Joseph A Review Hearing
CR-2016-0018422-MD Completion of Community Service
Prosecutor: Faulks, Matthew W

01:30 PM Quaid, Frank J Jr Pay Review
CR-2008-0008064-MD

Prosecutor: Faulks, Matthew W
Defense Attorney: Felton, Timothy L

01:30 PM Regehr-Seaman, Gena Luree Pay Review

CR-2011-0012655-MD
Prosecutor; Gabbert, Myron Dan Jr

02:00 PM Cowan, David Joseph Pretrial Conference

CR-2016-0018577-MD Dwp

Prosecutor: Stubbs, New Meadows City Prosecutor, Richard L
Defense Attorney: Felton, Timothy L

02:00 PM Cowan, David Joseph Pretrial Conference

CR-2016-0018576-MD DWP
Prosecutor: Stubbs, New Meadows City Prosecutor, Richard L
Defense Attorney: Felton, Timothy L

02:00 PM Lamere, Sean Arthur Preston Pretrial Conference

CR-2016-0018558-MD DWP
Prosecutor: Stubbs, New Meadows City Prosecutor, Richard L
Defense Attorney: Felton, Timothy L

StartTime HEARINGS FOR THURSDAY 8/25/2016 {(PARTIAL TIMES SELECTED) JUDGE JOHN MEIENHOFER
10:00 AM Barrios, Cesar A Pretrial Conference
CR-2016-0018486-MD Overlength

Prosecutor: Faulks, Matthew W
Defense Attorney: Marcus, Trent B



StanTime HEARINGS FOR THURSDAY 8/25/2016 (PARTIAL TIMES SELECTED) JUDGE JOHN MEIENHOFER

10:00 AM Warren, Jessica Sarah Pretrial Conference
CR-2016-0018759-MD Inattentive
Prosecutor: Faulks, Matthew W
11:00 AM Brown, Ryan Lloyd Sentencing
CR-2016-0018444-FE DUI Excessive

Prosecutor: Faulks, Matthew W
Defense Attorney: Felton, Timothy L

11:00 AM Hunt, Steven Allen Sentencing
CR-2016-0018667-MD DUI & Poss Para

Prosecutor: Faulks, Matthew W
Defense Attorney: Felton, Timothy L

11:00 AM Moody, Judith Colieen Sentencing

CR-2016-0018679-MD DUl

Prosecutor: Faulks, Matthew W
Defense Attorney: Felton, Timothy L

StartTime HEARINGS FOR FRIDAY 8/26/2016 (PARTIAL TIMES SELECTED) JUDGE CHRISTOPHER S. NYE

09:30 AM Chapman, Mitchell Corey Pretrial Conference

CR-2016-0018742-FE

Prosecutor; Faulks, Matthew W
Defense Attorney: Felton, Timothy L

09:30 AM Davis, Julie L Sentencing

CR-2016-0018655-FE

Prosecutor: Faulks, Matthew W
Defense Aftorney: Felton, Timothy L

09:30 AM Jessee, Randy Allen Pretrial Conference

CR-2016-0018556-FE

Prosecutor: Faulks, Matthew W
Defense Attorney: Feiton, Timothy L

09:30 AM Martin-Coelho, Destini Dora Sentencing

CR-20168-0018599-FE

Prosecutor: Faulks, Matthew W
Defense Attorney: Felton, Timothy L






From: chuck@petersonlawyers.com
Sent: 07/06/2016 3:50 PM

To: Spillman, Jason

Cc: Bryan Ulmer; Dan Fleck
Subject: Re: Yantis

Attachment:

Jason -
Thanks for the email. I agree and confirm our conversation.

I will talk to them again, but they have been interviewed and given statements and unless you (decision makers) have
additional questions, the prior statements to state and federal investigators contain their recollections of the events
leading to Jack’s death.

I appreciate the offer and will get back to you. The family believes that the deputies used excessive force, resulting in
Jack’s death and that Rowdy and Donna were poorly treated and likewise subjected to excessive force. They remain
happy to meet at any time if you or the investigators or decision makers need additional information.

Thanks -
Chuck

Peterson Lawyers

913 W River Street, Suite 420

On Jul 5, 2016, at 1:46 PM, Spillman, Jason _ wrote:

Dear Chuck,

| wanted to confirm our conversation from last week re: this matter. As we discussed, we would like to
meet with your client after we reach a final decision. Although | cannot provide a specific date for this meeting, |
will definitely update you as soon as | am able. Also, we discussed whether your client wished to speak with us
before we make our charging decision. You indicated you felt the statements to investigators were probably
sufficient, but that your client would meet with us if we thought it would be helpful. | agree the statements
obtained by the investigators should provide us what we need, but | also wanted to let you know we’ll keep open
the offer to meet with your client before we make a final conclusion. So, please just let us know if any minds
change on that issue. Otherwise, I'll be in touch as soon as we have come to, and are ready to discuss, a final
decision.

| hope you are well and that you will let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks, Jason
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From:

Sent: 12/04/2015 11:41 AM

To: Draper, Rodney O. (SU) (FBI)
Cc: Spillman, Jason

Subject: RE: Yantis

Attachment:

Copy. Thanks Rod. Safe travels to Alaska.

Aaron Lucoff|Criminal Chief|D.Idaho U.S. Attorney's Office | 800 Park Blvd, Ste 600 Boise ID 83712 |_
From: Draper, Rodney O. (SU) (FBI) [mailto_

Sent: Friday, December 04, 2015 11:05 AM
To: Lucoff, Aaron (USAID)
Subject: RE: Yantis

Aaron,
ISP wasn’t able to scan and copy all of the reports this week so we're meeting next Friday afternoon to pick up what they’ve got
thus far.

Most of the Lab work is being done at ISP. The FBI Lab is conducting some analysis on two slugs located at the scene and an
officer’s asp which may have been struck by a round. Doug and our executive management have offered to prod the Lab to
move quickly. | will let you know when the lab provides me with a timeframe and then of course with the results as they will be
significant.

I'll be in Anchorage for work until Wednesday night next week but available on my cell: _
v/r,
Rod

From: Lucoff, Aaron (USAID) [mail
Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 10:22 AM
To: Spillman, Jason

Cc: Draper, Rodney O. (SU) (FBI); Catlin, Jack__ Steen, Michael

Subject: RE: Yantis

Thanks Jason.

Aaron Lucoff|Criminal Chief| D.Idaho U.S. Attorney's Office | 800 Park Bivd, Ste 600 Boise ID 83712 |_
Froms Silman,Json (it SN
Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 10:16 AM

To: Lucoff, Aaron (USAID)

Cc: Draper, Rodney 0. (SU) (FB); Catlin, Jack ||| G stc<n Michael

Subject: RE: Yantis

Hi Aaron,
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We spoke with ISP Lt. Jack Catlin this morning and authorized them to release copies of their investigative materials to
you and SA Draper. Please do not hesitate to let me know if you have any questions or need anything else.
Thanks, Jason

Jason Slade Spillman

Lead Deputy Attorney General
Special Prosecutions Unit

P.O. Box 83720

Boise, ID 83720-0010

From: Lucoff, Aaron (USAID) [mail

Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 9:14 AM
To: Spillman, Jason

Cc: Draper, Rodney O. (SU) (FBI)

Subject: Yantis

Importance: High

Jason

As we discussed last week, the FBI is involved in the Yantis shooting investigation. Special Agent Rod Draper (ccd) is working
with ISP on the investigation.

Rod and | need to access investigative materials. ISP will not release those materials to us without your permission.
Can you please authorize ISP to release those materials to the FBI and my office?

Thanks.

Aaron Lucoff|Criminal Chief| D.Idaho U.S. Attorney's Office | 800 Park Blvd, Ste 600 Boise ID 83712 |_
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From:

Sent: 12/01/2015 10:21 AM

To: Spillman, Jason

Cc: Draper, Rodney O. (SU) (FBI); Catlin, Jack _,_ Steen,
Michael

Subject: RE: Yantis

Attachment:

Thanks Jason.

Aaron Lucoff|Criminal Chief|D.ldaho U.S. Attorney's Office | 800 Park Blvd, Ste 600 Boise ID 83712 |_

From: Spillman, Jason [mailto
Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 10:16 AM
To: Lucoff, Aaron (USAID)

Cc: Draper, Rodney 0. (SU) (FBI); Catlin, Jack | R D Stcen, Michael

Subject: RE: Yantis

Hi Aaron,

We spoke with ISP Lt. Jack Catlin this morning and authorized them to release copies of their investigative materials to
you and SA Draper. Please do not hesitate to let me know if you have any questions or need anything else.

Thanks, Jason

Jason Slade Spillman

Lead Deputy Attorney General
Special Prosecutions Unit

P.O. Box 83720

Boise, ID 83720-0010

From: Lucoff, Aaron (USAID) [maﬂq_

Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 9:14 AM
To: Spillman, Jason

Cc: Draper, Rodney O. (SU) (FBI)

Subject: Yantis

Importance: High

Jason

As we discussed last week, the FBI is involved in the Yantis shooting investigation. Special Agent Rod Draper (ccd) is working
with ISP on the investigation.

Rod and | need to access investigative materials. ISP will not release those materials to us without your permission.
Can you please authorize ISP to release those materials to the FBI and my office?

Thanks.
Page 10of 2



Aaron Lucoff|Criminal Chief|D.ldaho U.S. Attorney's Office | 800 Park Bivd, ste 600 8oise 10 83712 | [ | | | | |
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From:

Sent: 12/08/2015 2:02 PM

To: Draper, Rodney O. (SU) (FBI); Catlin, Jack || GG i man, Jason
Cc: Olson, Wendy (USAID); Gonzalez, Rafael (USAID); Patel, Sanjay (CRT)

Subject: Yantis Shooting

Attachment: 20151208134400030.pdf

Just received the attached letter from Gerry Spence’s firm.

Aaron Lucoff|Criminal Chief|D.ldaho U.S. Attorney's Office | 800 park ivd, ste 600 Boise 0 83712 | || GGG
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December 4, 2015

US Attorney - Idaho via US Mail and flicsimile 208,334.1211
Attn.: Wendy Olson RECEIVED B
Washington Group IV

800 Park Blvd., Suite 600 DEC 08 2015

Boise, ID 83712

V.8 ATTORNEY'S DFFICE

RE: Death of Jack F. Yantis, November 1, 2015
To Whom it May Concern:

Please be advised that this office represents the interests of Donna Yantis, wife of
Jack Yantis, Sarah and Lauretta Yantis, daughters of Jack Yantis, and Rowdy Paradis,
nephew of Jack Yantis. Jack Yantis was shot and killed by Adams County (ID) deputies
on November 1, 2015. Please consider this letter a demand to your office to preserve
any physical evidence in this matter, including, but not limited to the following:

All video or audio tapes, cell phone data, pictures and videos, 911
recordings and dispatch logs, photographs, biological materials, test results,
laboratory results, reports, statements and associated notes, drafts and
recordings, research statistics, forensic analysis, tables, guidelines, directions
and/or comments including inter and intra departmental memoranda,
enhancements, transcriptions, reconstructions/recreations, autopsy and
necropsy specimens and reports, crime scene reports and supplements,
witness statements, “secret” files, policies and procedures manual, personnel
and training files, internal affairs investigation reports, conclusions and
recommendations, and any and all other information or evidence seized,
produced or delivered to you, including chain of custody documentation,
related to the death of Jack Yantis, and any and all associated electronic files
and electronically stored information. Additionally, please provide all
documents and/or electronic data related to any Adams County Sheriff’s
Office lawsuit, complaint, report and/or grievances, Sheriff Zollman hiring
files, and policies and procedures for dash cam and body cam.

At this time, I would like to request copies of any and all documents which
pertain to any investigations. Please bill me for any other associated costs. If you
require pre-payment, please contact me at 307-733-7290.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. ~ Please do not hesitate to contact
this office if you have any questions.

smcerequDdﬂ{ \O_D/'%ZQAL% lﬂ& l

THE SPENCE LAW FIRM, LLC + 15 S, JACKSON ST. » P.O. BOX 548 « JACKSON, WY 83001 » * 307-733:5248 FAX » SPENCELAWYERS.COM

GERRY L. SPENCE, PC « KENT W. SPENCE, PC + ROBERT A. KRAUSE, PC + R, DANIEL FLECK, PC + G. BRYAN ULMER 1], PC « MEL C. ORCHARD I1], PC « EMILY R, RANKIN, PC « M. KRISTEEN HAND, PC « TYSON E. LOGAN, PC

J. DOUGLAS MCCALLA, PC » ROY A. JACOBSON JR., PC - OF COUNSEL * MARK L. ARONOWITZ « GRANT H. LAWSON + ELIZABETH A, RICHARDS + NOAH W. DREW « MICHAEL F. LUTZ « SARAH A, KELLOGG - ASSOCIATES




cc: Yantis Family

R. Daniel Fleck
The Spence Law Firm, LLC.

Charles Peterson

Peterson Law Offices

913 W. River Street — Suite 420
Boise, ID 83702

Tel: I




From: OAG_Voicemail@ag.idaho.gov

Sent: 12/14/2015 9:13 AM

To: Spillman, Jason

Ce:

Subject: Voice Message from Outside Caller on 12/14/15 9:12 AM for 3552
Attachment: 121415-091204-1 151214.93774079@audix-1.mp3

k4 Mutare

Voice Message from Outside Caller on 12/14/15 9:12 AM (31 second msg)

MESSAGE:

"Hello Jason this is Matthew Fox at the Adams County prosecutor's office. Wanted to cross
check with you on some of our information request here on the Anis matter make sure that
I'm directing people the right way and we have a new round of inquiries coming from

Chuck Peterson and Spencer Law office anyway. My number here at the office is-

-Thank you."

Delete

Delete All

There are -1 new and -1 old messages in your mailbox.
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From: Matthew Faulks

Sent: 12/15/2015 3:05 PM

To: Charles Peterson; I

Cc: LeDonne, Greg; Spillman, Jason

Subject: RE: authorization for Groben to speak with Yantis expert?
Attachment: Letter_coroner_response_12152015_sign.pdf

Please see the attached letter in regard to the Yantis matter.

--Matthew Faulks

rror

Subject: Fwd: authorization for Groben to speak with Yantis expert?
Date: Tue, 15 Dec 2015 13:40:26 -0700

L

T—

Dr. Groben -

| know this won’t do it but we tried. Warner says that it must come from the prosecutor, and he won’t respond.
Don’t feel like you need to stick around. We are assuming they will not get it done.

Thanks again for the effort.

Chuck Peterson

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Spilman, Jason" ||

Date: December 15, 2015 at 12:02:27 PM MST

, "LeDonne, Greg'

Subject: authorization for Groben to speak with Yantis expert?

Matthew,
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From: Spillman, Jason
Sent: 12/15/2015 2:10 PM
To: 'Catlin, Jack'

Cc: Steen, Michael;
Subject: RE: DNA Testing
Attachment:

Just following up on this. | think we are all on the same page re: the FBI doing this testing, but | wasn’t sure if you've talked to
them about it yet? Please let me know and we’ll go from there. I'll notify Dinius once the process is confirmed.

From: Catlin, Jack [mailto

Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 9:45 AM
To: Spillman, Jason

Subject: DNA Testing

Jason, as you are aware we believe we recovered a spent .204 round from the crime scene in Adams County. This is the caliber
of bullet that Jack Yantis was using. Before we sent the round and other evidence to the FBI lab, we had the ISP lab check the
spent round for biological trace evidence. The ISP lab has informed us there was blood on the round and they have a very small
sample to conduct a DNA test. The issue is the entire sample will be consumed when the DNA test is performed. The ISP lab
generally requests a letter from defense attorneys authorizing such tests that consume all of the sample before they conduct
such tests. However, in this case we have not charged anyone.

We need to know if the blood on the spent .204 round is from the Bull or some other source. | do not know if the lab will allow
the AG’s Office to authorize such a test or if we want to contact the officer’s attorney and have him authorize the test. Due to
the fact neither of the two officers had any wounds the only blood that could be on the bullet would be the Bull’s blood or Jack
Yantis’ own blood, but we need to know the results.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the individual(s) named as recipients (or
the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient) and is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18
U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or protected from disclosure under applicable law
including, but not limited to, the attorney client privilege and/or work product doctrine. If you are not the intended recipient of this
transmission, please notify the sender immediately by telephone. Do not deliver, distribute or copy this transmission, disclose its contents

or take any action in reliance on the information it contains.
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From: OAG_Voicemail@ag.idaho.gov

Sent: 01/21/2016 1:44 PM

To: Spillman, Jason

Ce:

Subject: Voice Message from Outside Caller on 1/21/16 1:44 PM for 3552
Attachment: 012116-134402 1 160121.94463231@audix-1.mp3

k4 Mutare

Voice Message from Outside Caller on 1/21/16 1:44 PM (10 second msgQ)

MESSAGE:

"Hey Jason this is aaron(?) Luke off calling you back on yet this.-

Delete

Delete All

There are -1 new and -1 old messages in your mailbox.
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From:

Sent: 05/26/2016 1:46 PM

To: Spillman, Jason; Lucoff, Aaron (USAID)_

Ce:

Subject: RE: How about June 13 and 15 as potential dates for the Yantis reconstruction walk through and scene visit?
Attachment:

June 13 is the only date that would work for us

Jason

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the individual(s) named as recipients (or the
employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient) and is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§
2510-2521. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or protected from disclosure under applicable law including, but not
limited to, the attorney client privilege and/or work product doctrine. If you are not the intended recipient of this transmission, please notify the
sender immediately by telephone. Do not deliver, distribute or copy this transmission, disclose its contents or take any action in reliance on the

information it contains.

From: Spillman, Jason [mailt
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2016 1:41 PM

To: Lucoff, Aaron (USAID) | orst, Jason

Subject: How about June 13 and 15 as potential dates for the Yantis reconstruction walk through and scene visit?

From: Spillman, Jason

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2016 11:13 AM

Cc: Panther, Paul; Steen, Michael

Subject: hold off on checking the June 6th & 7th dates . ...

Sorry, but | just found some problems on our end with the June 6 & 7 dates | proposed in my earlier e-mail. I'll follow up with
both of you as soon as | have some other possible dates in hand. Thanks.

Jason Slade Spillman

Lead Deputy Attorney General
Special Prosecutions Unit

P.O. Box 83720

Boise, ID 83720-0010
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From: Carl Ericson <

Sent: Friday, July 15, 2016 3:12 PM
To: Panther, Paul
Subject: Adams County

Paul—I am needing to go up to Adams County and, if possible, would like to go up the same day that Lawrence has his
press conference if he does it up there. Other than the general time period we have discussed before, do you have any
idea of a specific date for it?

Carl Ericson

Risk Management Legal Counsel
Phone:

Fax: (208) 336-2100

www.icrmp.org

ICRMP

NOTICE: This email, and any files transmitted with it, is the property of the ICRMP and may contain information considered privileged
or confidential and legally exempt from disclosure. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately by

calling N or toll fre NN




From: Carl Ericson

Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2016 10:49 AM
To: Panther, Paul

Cc: George Blickenstaff

Subject: Yantis

Paul—we have discussed here in the office a concern that we have for the safety of the officers when the
announcement is made, regardless of what decision is. There is a legitimate worry about possible vigilantism and it could
pose a risk to the officers if charges are filed against them and they have not been taken into custody (or voluntarily
surrendered) at the time the decision is announced. On the other hand, if no charges are being filed, they may want to
leave town to protect themselves prior to the announcement of no charges. Obviously, this is more easily taken care of
if charges are filed and they are taken into custody before, or contemporaneously with, the announcement. It would be
more difficult if they are given a heads up that no charges are being filed and they then start broadcasting it to the world
before the announcement. | don’t have a good solution for that at this time.

We are not trying to tell you what to do, but just raising the issue for your consideration. When you get back in the
office, | would appreciate being able to discuss this with you.

Carl Ericson

Risk Management Legal Counsel
Phone: IS

Fax: (208) 336-2100

www.icrmp.orq

ICRMP

NOTICE: This email, and any files transmitted with it, is the property of the ICRMP and may contain information considered privileged

or confidential and legally exempt from disclosure. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately by
callin-or toll free_





























































































